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o990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private 20 1 3

foundations)

OMB No 1545-0047

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS Open to Public
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

C Name of organization

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

, 2013, and ending_j 06-30-2014

D Employer identification number

37-0661238

Doing Business As

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)

800 EAST CARPENTER STREET

Room/suite E Telephone number

(217)544-6464

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Springfield, IL 62769

F Name and address of principal officer

CHARLES LUCORE MD

800 EAST CARPENTER STREET

Springfield,IL 62769

G Gross recelpts $ 500,691,380

H(a) Is this a group return for

subordinates? [T Yes ¥ No
H(b) Are all subordinates [T Yes[ No
included?

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

J Website:» WWW ST-JOHNS ORG

H(c) Group exemption number & 0928

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1987 | M State of legal domicile IL

m Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL PROVIDES A MINISTRY OF EXCEPTIONAL HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO THE PEOPLE OF CENTRAL
ILLINOISIN THE CATHOLIC TRADITION OF COMPASSION,JUSTICE AND REVERENCE FOR LIFE
g
=
% 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
&
j 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 13
x 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . 4 12
g 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3,678
-8 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 395
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 1,660,828
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 9,413,052 6,742,381
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 450,835,659 469,138,465
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 13,896,749 22,399,316
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 1,930,052 2,252,458
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 476,075,512 500,532,620
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 5,511 16,146
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 188,974,015 188,859,520
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 284,876,634 300,914,466
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 473,856,160 489,790,132
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 2,219,352 10,742,488
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 792,569,828 829,352,834
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 362,110,954 389,905,718
ZIE 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 430,458,874 439,447,116

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ Ak |2015—04—24
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here PATRICIA ALLEN VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE
Type or prnint name and title

Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
Pa|d John V Woodhull self-employed P01305268

Firm's name M CROWE HORWATH LLP Firm's EIN
Preparer

Firm's address & 225 WEST WACKER DRIVE Phone no (312) 899-7000
Use Only SUITE 2600

CHICAGO, IL 606061224

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions) [ Yes [ No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

TO REVEAL AND EMBODY CHRIST'S HEALING LOVE FOR ALL PEOPLE THROUGH OUR HIGH QUALITY FRANCISCAN HEALTH CARE
MINISTRY

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 109,641,078 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 143,820,560 )
SEE SCHEDULE O - PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE - CARDIOVASCULAR
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 45,277,869  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 49,250,930 )
SEE SCHEDULE O - PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE - ORTHOPEDICS
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 32,432,245 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 34,538,395 )
SEE SCHEDULE O - PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE - GASTROENTEROLOGY
(Code ) (Expenses $ 199,813,663 Including grants of $ 16,146 ) (Revenue $ 241,528,580 )
ST JOHN'S OTHER SPECIALIZED SERVICES INCLUDE CANCER CARE, WOMEN'S SERVICES, A NEUROSCIENCES INSTITUTE, HOME HEALTH, HOSPICE, AN EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENT THAT NEARLY 55,000 PEOPLE PER YEAR SEEK CARE IN AND THE ST JOHN'S CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OUR CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL IS THE ONLY
COMPREHENSIVE CHILD HEALTH CARE FACILITY IN SOUTH-CENTRAL ILLINOIS AND PROVIDES VITAL HEALTH CARE FOR THE REGION'S CHILDREN, FROM INFANCY
THROUGH AGE 18 RECOGNIZED BY THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION AND A MEMBER OF THE ASSOCIATION OF ILLINOIS CHILDREN'S HOSPITALS, ST
JOHN'S CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OFFERS A WIDE RANGE OF SERVICES FOR CHILDREN AND THEIR FAMILIES BOTH HERE AT OUR FACILITIES AND EXTENDING INTO
THE HOME SERVICES INCLUDE - GENERAL PEDIATRIC BEDS, WITH PRIVATE BATH, SHOWER AND PARENTAL SLEEPING AREA - PEDIATRIC ICU - PEDIATRIC
HEMATOLOGY/ONCOLOGY - LEVEL IIT NEONATAL ICU - PEDIATRIC EMERGENCY ROOM SERVICES - NEONATAL AND PEDIATRIC TRANSPORTATION - THE ONLY
REGIONAL LEVEL IIT PERINATAL CARE CENTER IN THE AREA - CHILD AND FAMILY SUPPORT AND SERVICES THROUGH OUR CHILD LIFE SPECIALISTS AND SOCIAL
AND SPIRITUAL SERVICES DEPARTMENTS - COMPREHENSIVE OUTPATIENT SERVICES SUCH AS HOME HEALTH, CHILDREN'S REHABILITATION CENTER AND EARLY
INTERVENTION PROGRAM - A RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE ON SITE
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 199,813,663 Including grants of $ 16,146 ) (Revenue $ 241,528,580)
4e Total program service expenses & 387,164,855

Form 990 (2013)
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20a

Part III

Page 3
E1a @A Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? b 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, 5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule D, Part I 6 0
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule D, Part II1 8 0
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt v
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 es
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V .
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? v
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI. %) 1la €s
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported Iin Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b 0
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c 0
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets N
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part IX . P e e e e e e 11d 0
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartXE 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, PartXE
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 12b | Yes
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or N
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 0
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other N
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part N
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 0
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 'E 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2013)
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Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on | 55 v
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] €s
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 es
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a . . 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations v
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 €s
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,

Yes

and Part V, line 1 34
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b N
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 0
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 0
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 211
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 1

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 3,678

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 13
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

mPatricia Allen 800 EAST CARPENTER STREET
SPRINGFIELD,IL 62769 (217)544-6464

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVII . . . . . . . « « .« . . . I

Page 7

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
o2 e =i
- = E =
c | = T =
g2 |°| 2
I 7
I E
@ o
C
(1) CHARLES LUCORE 75 00
X X 0 0 0
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND PRESIDENT 0
(2) JOHN SLAYTON 500
X X 0 0 0
CHAIRPERSON 200
(3) LAWRENCE SCHUMACHER 10 00
X X 0 1,234,818 204,518
INTERIM PRESIDENT 51 00
(4) ROBERT BUNN 100
X X 0 0 0
VICE CHAIR 0
(5) DONALD GRAHAM MD 100
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 0
(6) J MICHAEL HOUSTON 100
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 0
(7) LYNN SCOTT 100
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 0
(8) MARK PUCZYNSKI MD 100
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 0
(9) RICHARD CORKERY 100
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 0
(10) ROGER SABLES 100
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 0
(11) SR MARY KELLY OSF 100
X 0 0 0
Director 0
(12) SR MARYBETH CULNAN OSF 100
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 10 00
(13) TRUDY NELSON 100
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 0
(14) ANN M CARR 25
X 0 318,955 255,068
TREASURER 6175
(15) DAVID OLEINICZAK 55 00
X 403,341 0 89,256
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 20 00
(16) EVERT J KUIPER 2500
X 0 158,209 0
Central Illinois Division CEO 50 00
(17) GERALD PAULE 45 00
X 0 0 0
DIVISION FINANCIAL OFFICER 30 00

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations ag_ S || |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
o2 e oA
- = ) [m}
(=5 [ =
c | = T =
212 |°| %
T 7
by E
- T
C
(18) LARRY J RAGEL 71 00
X 353,114 0 88,518
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 375
(19) PATRICIA SCHULZ 75 00
X 243,209 0 51,372
CHIEF PEOPLE OFFICER 0
(20) REBECCA PUCLIK 45 00
X 78,965 0 32,766
DIVISONAL CHIEF PEOPLE OFFICER 30 00
(21) SHERRI A GREENWOOD 45 00
X 230,068 0 61,738
CHIEF NURSING OFFICER 15 00
(22) AMY K BULPTTT 40 00
X 230,704 0 18,805
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL SERVICES 0
(23) ANN DERRICK 40 00
X 197,074 0 125,106
EXEC DIR OF CONTINUUM OF CARE 0
(24) JIANXIN WANG 40 00
X 189,382 0 55,933
MANAGER 0
(25) MARGARET L CURTIN 40 00
X 213,811 0 64,567
ASST ADMINISTRATOR OF CHILDREN 0
(26) TOMMY A IBRAHIM 40 00
X 421,790 0 26,788
MEDICAL DIRECTOR 0
(27) ROBERT RITZ 0 00
X 0 588,613 66,278
FORMER PRESIDENT & CEO 0 00
i1b  Sub-Total >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 2,561,458 2,300,595 1,140,713
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®80
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . s s s 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . . s s s e e e e wla | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . s s s 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
WALSH MIRON 301 N EIGHT STREET SPRINGFIELD IL 62701 CONTRACTORS 48,943,455
SOUTHERN IL UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE PO BOX 19230 SPRINGFIELD IL 62704 PHYSICIANS 25,111,712
SANGAMON ASSOCIATED ANESTHESIOLOGIST 800 EAST CARPENTER SPRINGFIELD IL 62769 PHYSICIANS 6,819,909
SODEXO INC 4880 PAYSPHERE CIRCLE CHICAGO IL 60674 FOOD SRVC & HSKPNG MGT 3,233,049
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY REGIONAL BLOOD CENTER PO BOX 3655 DAVENPORT IA 52808 BLOOD PROCESSING 1,954,319

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ®130

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
o] 5: ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 1,232,018
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 5,510,363
in
e f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 6,742,381
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 900099 454,146,677 454,146,677
=
SE b DEPARTMENTAL INCOME 900099 14,991,788 14,991,788
-
¢ | ° -
E d 0
— e 0
&
= f All other program service revenue 0 0 0 0
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 469,138,465
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 6.342 889 6.342 889
and other similar amounts) * e e
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , * 0
5 Royalties * 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income 0 0
or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) . 0
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 16,215,187
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 158,760
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 16,215,187 -158,760
Net gain or (loss) - 16,056,427 16,056,427
8a Gross income from fundraising
@ events (not including
2 $ 0
5 of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
P See Part IV, line 18
o a
)
E b Less direct expenses . . . b
E c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @ 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
LAB
¢ GIFT SHOP 453220 439,833 439,833
All other revenue 253,929 0 167,615 86,314
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
2,252,458
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
500,532,620 469,138,465 1,660,828 22,990,946

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States See Part IV, line 21 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 16,146 16,146
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 1,590,718 1,590,718
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described In section 4958(c)(3}B) . . . . 0
7 Other salaries and wages 141,144,494 125,468,308 15,676,186
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 8,249,084 7,332,901 916,183
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 27,005,409 24,006,058 2,999,351
10 Payrolltaxes . .+« .+ + « v o« 4 W 4 . 10,869,815 9,662,561 1,207,254
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 32,995,530 1,259,582 31,735,948
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 794,039 794,039
¢ Accounting . . . . . . 4 4 4 .. -48,690 -48,690
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . 0
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17 0
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 0
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule 0) . . . . . . . . 68,161,717 59,510,529 8,651,188 0
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 3,047,970 465,910 2,582,060
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 5,948,694 5,288,894 659,800
14 Information technology . . . . . . 9,303,417 8,889,417 414,000
15 Royalties . . 0
16 Occupancy . .« « « & « o« a a a 9,027,828 8,921,339 106,489
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 437,297 379,940 57,357
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials . . . . . . 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 0
20 Interest . .+ + v 4 4w e e e 2,469,044 274,224 2,194,820
21 Payments to affillates . . . . . . . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 26,322,098 21,907,054 4,415,044
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e 6,247,754 32,488 6,215,266
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a PROVISION FOR BAD DEBT 28,110,656 28,021,031 89,625
b MEDICAID TAXES 17,203,486 34,182 17,169,304
c LICENSES,BOOKS AND LEASES 8,321,339 4,430,597 3,890,742
d MEDICAL SUPPLIES 78,634,434 78,342,377 292,057
e All other expenses 3,937,853 2,921,317 1,016,536 0
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 489,790,132 387,164,855 102,625,277 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
0

Form 990 (2013)
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Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 310,069 1 1,601,321
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,891,054 2 6,497,922
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 93,360,414 4 94,061,113
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
0ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958 (f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
g o 6 0
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 10,975,241 8 9,807,986
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 3,607,325| 9 4,037,384
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 772,208,258
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 387,231,576 331,112,423| 10c 384,976,682
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 346,456,301| 11 317,018,617
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 0| 13 0
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,linell 4,857,001 15 11,351,809
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 792,569,828| 16 829,352,834
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 46,907,910| 17 41,306,373
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 228,054,515| 20 277,435,412
oo |21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21 1,275,000
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete PartII of Schedule L 0] 22 0
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 87,148,529 25 69,888,933
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 362,110,954 26 389,905,718
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 402,509,500 27 407,664,069
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 25,457,798| 28 29,181,080
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 2,491,576 29 2,601,967
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 430,458,874| 33 439,447 116
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 792,569,828| 34 829,352,834

Form 990 (2013)
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lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 500,532,620
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 489,790,132
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 10,742,488
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 430,458,874
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 15,339,431
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 -17,093,677
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 439,447,116
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .-
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b Yes

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

37-0661238

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

37-0661238

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? Yes 52,393

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 52,393
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and
PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule C, PartII-B, Line 1,
Description of the activities reported
on Lines 1a through 11

PAID

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL (THE HOSPITAL)IS A MEMBER OF THE CATHOLIC HEALTH
ASSOCIATION ("CHA"), THE ILLINOIS HEALTH ASSOCIATION ("IHA"), THE NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION FORHOME CARE AND HOSPICE,AND THE AMERICAN HEALTH ASSOCIATION
("AHA") AS A MEMBER OF THESE ORGANIZATIONS, THE HOSPITAL PAYS DUES, WITH PART
OF THESE DUES BEING ATTRIBUTABLE TO LOBBYING FEES PAID BY THE ORGANIZATIONS
THE AMOUNT LISTED IS THE AMOUNT ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE HOSPITAL FROM ITS DUES

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493134037625]

SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

37-0661238

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 ¥ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . |7
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &
€ Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4w e e e e e e e Bain
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . . . .« 4 e e e e e e e e 22,961,448 22,961,448
b Buildings . . +« .+ + o« v 4 e e e 261,809,175 95,144,917 166,664,258
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . 10,301,273 5,729,097 4,572,176
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 236,322,421 180,190,911 56,131,510
e Other . . . .+ v v v e e e e e e 240,813,941 106,166,651 134,647,290
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 384,976,682

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)

.k

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes 0
ACCRUED BENEFIT LIABILITY 37,564,900
SETTLEMENT VALUE OF INT RATE SWAP PROGRAM 7,116,383
THIRD PARTY REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM 15,315,056
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 9,892,594
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 69,888,933

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d P e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtract ine 2efromlinel . . . . .+ & . .« 4w aa e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ . .+ . .+ . . 4b
c Addlines4aandd4b . . . . . . . . .0 . 00w e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,linel12) . . . . 5

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . .+ « v « &« v 4 4w e a . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d
e Add lines 2athrough2d . . . . . . . .+ . + + & 4 4w e e e e e 2e
3 Subtract ine2efromlinel . . . . .« .+ &+ 4 4 4w e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b . . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 4b
c Addlines4aandd4b . . . . . . . . .0 . 00w e e e e e e 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

Return Reference Explanation
Schedule D, Part IV, Line 2b, IN FISCALYEAR 2014,ST JOHN'S PURCHASED THE TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS OF
Explanation of escrow agreement THE AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER LOCATED AT 2020 WEST ILES AVENUE, SPRINGFILED,

ILLINOIS FROM PRAIRIE SURGICENTER ASSOCIATES AS PART OF THAT PURCHASE
AGREEMENT 15% OF THE PURCHASE PRICE, $1,275,000 (ESCROWAMOUNT) WAS
DEPOSITED BY THE BUYER (SJS) WITH JP MORGAN CHASE BANK (THE ESCROW AGENT) VIA
FEDERAL WIRE TRANSFERTO AN ACCOUNT ESTABLISHED BY THE ESCROWAGENT PRIORTO
THE CLOSING DATE ANY PORTION OF THE ESCROWAMOUNT THAT HAS NOT BEEN PAID BY
THE ESCROWAGENT TO BUYERINDEMNIFIED PARTIES TO SATISFY INDEMNITY CLAIMS OF
SUCH BUYERINDEMNIFIED PARTIES SHALL BE RELEASED BY THE ESCROWAGENT TO
PRAIRIE SURGICENTER ASSOCIATES ON THE FIRST ANNIVERSARY OF THE CLOSING DATE,
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT IFON OR PRIORTO SUCH DATE A BUYER INDEMNIFIED PARTY
HAS,IN GOOD FAITH GIVEN NOTICE TO THE ESCROWAGENT AND PRAIRIE SURGICENTER
ASSOCIATES OF ANY CLAIM OR LIABILITY FOR WHICH SUCH BUYER INDEMNIFIED PARTY IS
DULY ENTITLED TO INDEMNIFICATION BY PRAIRIE SURGICENTER ASSOCIATES, A PORTION
OF THE ESCROWAMOUNT EQUAL TO THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT THAT WOULD BE PAYABLE
TO SUCH BUYERINDEMNIFIED IFIT WERE DETERMINED TO BE ENTITLED TO
INDEMNIFICATION WITH RESPECT TO SUCH CLAIM OR LIABILITY IS RESOLVED SJS AND
PRAIRIE SURGICENTER ASSOCIATES WILL EACH BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ONE-HALF OF THE
FEES AND EXPENSES OF THE ESCROW AGENT

Schedule D, Part X, Line 2, FIN 48 HSHS AND THE FOUNDATION ARE ILLINOIS NOT FOR PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS AS

(ASC 740) footnote DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C) (3)OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (THE CODE) AND ARE
EXEMPT FROM FEDERALINCOME TAXES ON RELATED INCOME PURSUANT TO SECTION 501
(A)OF THE CODE DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ARE RECOGNIZED FOR THE
FUTURE TAXCONSEQUENCES ATTRIBUTABLE TO DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT CARRYING AMOUNTS OF EXISTING ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE TAX BASIS AND OPERATING LOSS AND TAX CREDIT
CARRYFORWARDS DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ARE MEASURED USING THE
ENACTED TAX RATES EXPECTED TO APPLY TO TAXABLE INCOME IN THE YEARS IN WHICH
THOSE TEMPORARY DIFFERENCES ARE EXPECTED TO BE RECOVERED OR SETTLED THE
EFFECT ON DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES OF A CHANGE IN TAXRATES IS
RECOGNIZED IN INCOME IN THE PERIOD THAT INCLUDES THE ENACTMENT DATE IN
ASSESSING THE REALIZABILITY OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS, MANAGEMENT CONSIDERS
WHETHERIT IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT THAT SOME PORTION OR ALL OF THE DEFERRED
TAX ASSETS WILL NOT BE REALIZED THE ULTIMATE REALIZATION OF DEFERRED TAX
ASSETS IS DEPENDENT UPON THE GENERATION OF FUTURE TAXABLE INCOME DURING THE
PERIODS IN WHICH THOSE TEMPORARY DIFFERENCES BECOME DEDUCTIBLE MANAGEMENT
CONSIDERS PROJECTED FUTURE TAXABLE INCOME AND TAX PLANNING STRATEGIES IN
MAKING THIS ASSESSMENT BASED UPON THE LEVEL OF HISTORICAL TAXABLE LOSSES AND
PROJECTIONS FOR FUTURE TAXABLE LOSSES OVER THE PERIODS FOR WHICH THE
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ARE DEDUCTIBLE, MANAGEMENT BELIEVES IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN
NOT THAT KIARA,INC WILL NOT REALIZE THE MAJORITY OF THE BENEFITS OF THESE
DEDUCTIBLE DIFFERENCES THE DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE NET
OPERATING LOSS CARRYFORWARDS NOT REALIZED AS OF JUNE 30,2014 AND 2013 HAVE
BEEN FULLY RESERVED IN THE ACCOMPANYING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DUE TO THE UNCERTAINTY OF REALIZATION HSHS RECOGNIZES THE TAX BENEFIT FROM
AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION ONLY IFIT IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT THAT THE TAX
POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED ON EXAMINATION BY THE TAXING AUTHORITIES, BASED ON
THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE POSITION AS OF JUNE 30,2014 AND 2013, HSHS DOES
NOT HAVE ANY LIABILITIES FOR UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS
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1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

2013

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

37-0661238
m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150% I 200%™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% [ 400% ¥ other 600 %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 7,437,483 7,437,483 1610 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) P 98,873,832 93,536,548 5,337,284 1160 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 0 0 %
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 0 0 106,311,315 93,536,548 12,774,767 2770 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 1,297,926 525 1,297,401 0 280 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 18,762,156 5,992,859 12,769,297 2770 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 145,688 145,688 0 030 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 582,000 582,000 0 130 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 751,950 751,950 0 160 %
] Total. Other Benefits 0 0 21,539,720 5,993,384 15,546,336 3370 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 0 0 127,851,035 99,529,932 28,321,103 6 140 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing 0 0 %
2 Economic development 0 0 %
3 Community support 5 29,801 29,801 0 %
4 Environmental improvements 0 0 %
Leadership development and training
for community members 1 0 0 0 %
6  Coalition building 2 28,838 3,250 25,588 0 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 1 0 0 0%
8 Workforce development 2 4,411 0 4,411 0 %
9 Other 0 0 %
10  Total 11 0 63,050 3,250 59,800 0 010 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 152 . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount . . . . . . 2 28,110,656

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit . . . . . . 3 1,205,947

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH andIME) . . . . . 5 130,342,051
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . . .| 6 161,440,196
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This Is the surplus (or shortfall) . . . . . . . .| 7 -31,098,145
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used

I7 Cost accounting system I_ Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices

9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . 9a | Yes

b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe inPartVI . . . T 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %

1 PRAIRIE HEART INSTITUTE ST JOHN'S LLC|HEALTH CARE 50 %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2011

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
|7 Hospital facility’s website (list url) https //www st-johns org/stjohns/community-needs-assessment aspx
I_ Other website (list url)
|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . .+ + & « & & & & & & &« 4 & W . 11 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 600%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . + « «+ « « & « « « . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|_ Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |7 The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

O O NGOV HWN R

[y
o
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation
SCHEDULE H. PART I. LINE 3C NOT APPLICABLE THE ORGANIZATION FOLLOWS FPGTO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY FOR
FACTORS OTHER THAN FPG PROVIDING CHARITY AND DISCOUNTED CARE TO LOW-INCOME UNINSURED AND
UNDERINSURED INDIVIDUALS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 6A,
COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT

THE HOSPITAL'S COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT CAN BE ACCESSED AT HTTPS //WWW ST-
JOHNS ORG/STJOHNS/PUBLICATIONS ASPX HARD COPIES OF THE REPORT CAN BE

OBTAINED BY CALLING COMMUNITY RELATIONS (217)814-4308




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7, Costing  [1O DETERMINE THE ACTUAL COST OF THESE SERVICES, THE HOSPITAL USES A COST-TO-
Methodology used to calculate CHARGE RATIO BASED ON OUR AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO CALCULATE THE
financial assistance AMOUNTS REPORTED ON LINES 7A THROUGH 71 SPECIFICALLY, CHARITY CARE IS
CALCULATED BY DETERMINING THE TOTAL AMOUNT FROM PATIENT BILLING THAT IS
WRITTEN OFF TO CHARITY CARE CHARGE CODES PLUS AN ALLOWANCE ACCRUAL
ADJUSTMENT THIS AMOUNT MATCHES THE NUMBER THAT IS REPORTED ON OUR FISCAL
YEAR ENDING 2014 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THE TOTAL CHARITY CARE DOLLAR
AMOUNT IS THEN REDUCED TO COST BY APPLYING THE HOSPITAL'S COST TO CHARGE
RATIO AS CALCULATED ON IRS SCHEDULE H - WORKSHEET 2




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7, col(f), Bad
Debt Expense excluded from financial
assistance calculation

28,110,656




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7g, CURRENTLY ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL'S ONLY SUBSIDIZED PROGRAM IS THE NEONATAL

e ubsidized Health Services INTENSIVE CARE UNIT (NICU) FOLLOW UP CLINIC, WHICH IS A MULTIDISCIPLINARY CLINIC
FORFOLLOW UP CARE FOR INFANTS WHO WERE PATIENTS IN THE NICU THE PRIMARY
PURPOSE IS TO ASSESS PATIENTS FOR GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL DELAYS, AND TO
REFER PATIENTS TO THE APPROPRIATE SERVICES AS NEEDED




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part II, Community
Building Activities

ST JOHN'S HOSPITALISINVOLVED IN A VARIETY OF COMMUNITY BUILDING INITIATIVES
THAT PROMOTE THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITIES IT SERVES EXAMPLES OF THESE
INITIATIVES INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO ACTIVE STAFF PARTICIPATION WITH
THE FOLLOWING ORGANIZATIONS UNITED WAY OF CENTRALILLINOIS, GENHKIDS
COALITION, DISTRICT 186 SCHOOL MENTORING PROGRAM, DISTRICT 186 SCHOOL
COORDINATED APPROACHTO COMMUNITY HEALTH (CATCH) ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PROGRAM, REAL MEN READ (A PROGRAM DESIGNED TO TEACH ALL GRADE LEVELS THE
IMPORTANCE OF READING AND ENHANCE READING SKILLS), CENTRALILLINOIS
COMMUNITY BLOOD CENTER, HOSPITAL SISTERS MISSION OUTREACH, HOMELESS UNITED
FOR CHANGE, GREATER SPRINGFIELD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD
INC ,PREGNANCY CARE CENTER, ELIZABETH ANN SETON PROGRAM, MID ILLINOIS
MEDICAL DISTRICT,LINCOLN LAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE WORKFORCE INVESTMENT
BOARD, LINCOLNLAND STROKE SUPPORT NETWORK, SANGAMON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC HEALTH WIC PROGRAM, AND VARIOUS STATE OFILLINOIS ADVISORY BOARDS FOR
PUBLIC HEALTH, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT WITHOUT
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL'S LEADERSHIP AND INVOLVEMENT, THE FOLLOWING INITITATIVES
WOULD NOT HAVE THE MEANS TO CONTINUE POSITIVELY IMPACTING OUR LOW-INCOME
IAND UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS SANGAMON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
WIC PROGRAMMING, DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD INC , REAL MEN READ, AND THE GENHKIDS
COALITION THE HOSPITAL'S PARTNERSHIPS WITH COMMUNITY GROUPS HAS DEVELOPED
IA SOLID FOUNDATION ON WHICH WE ARE ABLE TO BUILD SUSTAINABLE

INFRASTRUCTURES TO SUPPORT PROMOTE THE HEALTH OF OUR COMMUNITIES




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 2, Bad debt
expense - methodology used to
estimate amount

SELF-PAY PATIENTS ARE SCREENED FOR VERIFICATION OF NO INSURANCE COVERAGE
ONCE VERIFICATION OF NO COVERAGE HAS BEEN COMPLETED, THE GUARANTORS WILL BE
SCREENED FOR CHARITY OR UNINSURED DISCOUNTS BASED ONINCOME LEVELS THOSE
GUARANTORS THAT DO NOT QUALIFY FOR CHARITY THROUGH THE SCREENING PROCESS
WILL BE ASKED TO PROVIDE PROOFOFINCOME IN THE FORM OF A RECENT PAY STUB
IAND/OR RECENT TAX RETURN TO DETERMINE THE LEVEL OF UNINSURED DISCOUNTING IF
NO PROOF OF INCOME IS PROVIDED ORA GUARANTOR'SINCOME IS GREATER THAN 201%
OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL, THE APPROPRIATE DISCOUNT ACCORDING TO THE
ESTABLISHED CRITERIA WILL BE APPLIED THAT AMOUNT OF MONEY NOT COLLECTED
FROM THOSE SELF-PAY PATIENTS WHO ARE NOT ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY CARE IS
REPORTED AS BAD DEBT ALLOWANCES FORDOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS HAVE BEEN RECORDED
BASED ON AN HISTORICAL MATRIX, USING COLLECTABILITY PERCENTAGES BY PAYOR AND
INGING CATEGORY IN ACCORDANCE WITH HSHS EXECUTIVE POLICY #F-23, VALUATION OF
NET ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE PERCENTAGES ARE BASED ON HISTORICAL EXPERIENCE AT
[THE HOSPITAL AND ADJUSTED FOR KNOWN LIMITATIONS EACH MATRIXIN USE HAS BEEN
UPDATED WITHIN THE PAST YEAR ST JOHN'S REPORTS BAD DEBT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
HEALTHCARE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION STATEMENT 15, AS MODIFIED BY

AND CONSISTENT WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (GAAP)




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 3, Bad
Debt Expense Methodology

THE HOSPITAL STRONGLY BELIEVES THAT ITS CHARITY CARE, AND THE RELATED
COMMUNITY BENEFIT OBTAINED FROM SUCH CARE,IS UNDERSTATED BECAUSE OF THOSE
PATIENTS WHO POTENTIALLY QUALIFY FOR CHARITY CARE BUT DO NOT WISH TO APPLY
FORIT IN ADDITION,SOME CARE IS NOT CLASSIFIED AS CHARITY BECAUSE OF MISSING
DOCUMENTATION ON PATIENT RESOURCES THUS, THE HOSPITAL'S BAD DEBT INCLUDES A
PORTION THAT COULD BE CLASSIFIED AS CHARITY CARE IF APPLICATION FOR SUCH CARE
WAS SOUGHT AND/OR COMPLETED CURRENTLY, THE HOSPITAL IS IMPLEMENTING
PROCESSES, PROCEDURES AND SYSTEMS TO MORE EFFECTIVELY DETERMINE CHARITY
CARE THAT WILL REDUCE A PATIENT'S DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS AND EASE THE
PATIENT'S EMOTIONAL BURDEN IN APPLYING FOR CHARITY CARE THIS WILL PROVIDE A
MORE ACCURATE REPORTING OF CHARITY CARE SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE HOSPITAL




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part I11, Line 4, Bad debt[THE TEXT OF THE FOOTNOTE TO THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THAT
DESCRIBES BAD DEBT EXPENSE CAN BE FOUND ON PAGE 19 OF THE HSHS CONSOLIDATED

expense - financial statement
IAUDIT REPORT

footnote




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 8,
Community benefit & methodology for
determining medicare costs

THE HOSPITAL CONTINUALLY STRIVES TO PROVIDE EXCELLENT PATIENT CARE IN THE
MOST COST EFFECTIVE FASHION NONETHELESS, THE MEDICARE PROGRAM,IN MANY
CASES,DOES NOT PROVIDE PAYMENT THAT COVERS THE FULLCOST OF THE CARE
PROVIDED SINCE IT IS THE MISSION OF THE HOSPITAL TO RESPOND TO COMMUNITY
NEED, HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT CONTINUALLY ADVOCATES FORIMPROVED MEDICARE
PAYMENT SO THAT THE COST OF QUALITY CARETO THOSE PATIENTS WHO ARE NOT ABLE
TO AFFORD IT IS NOT COMPROMISED AND IS FAIRLY SUBSIDIZED BY ALL PAYERS WHILE
THIS SHORTFALL IN MEDICARE PAYMENTS IS NOT CLASSIFIED AS COMMUNITY BENEFIT BY
ITHE IRS, WE NONETHELESS BELIEVE IT IS AN IMPORTANT CONTRIBUTION MADE BY THE
HOSPITALTO THE HEALTH AND WELL-BEING OF THE COMMUNITY IF THE MEDICARE
PROGRAM DID NOT EXIST, MANY MEDICARE PATIENTS WOULD BE ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY
CARE OROTHER MEANS-TESTED GOVERNMENT PROGRAMS FURTHER, BY ABSORBING THIS
PAYMENT SHORTFALL AND PROVIDING CARE BELOWCOST TO THESE INDIVIDUALS, ST
JOHN'S IS RELIEVING THE BURDENS OF THE GOVERNMENT ACCORDINGLY, THIS
SHORTFALL RESTRICTS ST JOHN'S ABILITY TO MAKE FUNDS AVAILABLE TO PROVIDE FOR
CHARITY CARE AND OTHER COMMUNITY BENEFITS THE HOSPITAL MEDICARE SHORTFALL
IAT COST FOR FISCALYEAR 2014 WAS $31,098,145 MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS OF CARE
RELATING TO REVENUE RECEIVED FROM MEDICARE WAS CALCULATED FROM THE MOST
RECENTLY FILED COST REPORT AND CALCULATED USING A COST TO CHARGE RATIO
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Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 9b,
Collection practices for patients
eligible for financial assistance

EVERY EFFORT IS MADE PRIORTO, DURING AND AFTER PROVISION OF MEDICAL SERVICES
TO DETERMINE WHETHER A PATIENT IS ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY/COMMUNITY CARE AND TO
IASSIST THE PATIENT IN COMPLETING THE APPLICATION AND PROVIDE ADEQUATE
DOCUMENTATION IF THE PATIENT QUALIFIED FOR CHARITY/COMMUNITY CARE FOR THE
FULL BALANCE OF THEIR ACCOUNT, THE ENTIRE AMOUNT IS WRITTEN OFFTO
CHARITY/COMMUNITY CARE AND HENCE NO DEBT COLLECTION IS PURSUED IF THE
PATIENT QUALIFIED FOR CHARITY/COMMUNITY CARE FOR A PORTION OF THEIR ACCOUNT
BALANCE, THAT PORTION IS WRITTEN OFF TO CHARITY/COMMUNITY CARE, WITH THE
PATIENT BEING RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE BALANCE ADDITIONALLY,
REASONABLE EFFORT WILL BE MADE TO OBTAIN THIRD-PARTY OR GOVERNMENT PAYER
REIMBURSEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE PATIENT IF THOSE EFFORTS ARE NOT FRUITFUL, AN
O FFER WILL BE EXTENDED TO THE PATIENT TO MAKE INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS ON THEIR
BALANCE ONLY AT SUCH POINT THAT THE PATIENT DEFAULTS ON INSTALLMENT
PAYMENTS OR REFUSES TO COOPERATE WITH THE HOSPITAL'S EFFORTS TO BE
REIMBURSED WILL THE ACCOUNT BE SENT TO COLLECTIONS FORADDITIONAL

INFORMATION, SEE RESPONSE TO QUESTION VI, 3




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 2, Needs
assessment

IAS INDICATED IN PART V,SECTION B, ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL CONDUCTED A COMMUNITY
HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT IN OUR FY2012 (JULY 1,2011 THROUGH JUNE 30,2012) IN
PREVIOUS YEARS, WE ASSESSED COMMUNITY NEED THROUGH AN ANNUAL REVIEWOF
EXISTING DATA SETS AND EXISTING NEEDS ASSESSMENTS FOLLOWINGIS A SAMPLE OF
DATA SETS REVIEWED - SANGAMON COUNTY RESIDENTS DEATH CERTIFICATES, - IDPH /
IPLAN DATA SETS, - IDPH BEHAVIORAL RISK FACTOR SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM DATA,-US
CENSUS DATA,- 2006 UNITED WAY OF CENTRALILLINOIS COMMUNITY NEEDS
INSSESSMENT, - HEALTHY PEOPLE 2010 AND - GREATER SPRINGFIELD CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT NEEDS WERE PRIORITIZED BASED ON
IANSSETS AND GAPS IN THE COMMUNITY AROUND EACH NEED PROVISIONS IN THE
INFFORDABLE CARE ACT REQUIRE CHARITABLE HOSPITALS TO CONDUCT A CHNA AND
IADOPT IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES TO MEET THE NEEDS IDENTIFIED TO COMPLY WITH
THESE REQUIREMENTS, ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL WILL LEAD A COLLABORATIVE APPROACH TO
CONDUCT ITS CHNA AND ADOPT AN IMPLEMENTATION PLAN IN OURFY2015 (JULY 1,2014

[THROUGH JUNE 30,2015), A PROCESS WE UNDERTAKE EVERY THREE YEARS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 3, Patient
education of eligibility for assistance

THE REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT PROVIDES BROCHURES TO PATIENTS UPON
REGISTRATION REGARDING THE PAYMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM AVAILABLE TO THEM AT
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL THE BROCHURES ARE ALSO SUPPLIED IN WAITING AND ANCILLARY
IAREAS FOR EASY ACCESS BY THE PATIENT THE BROCHURES INCLUDE CONTACT NUMBERS
FOR THE BUSINESS OFFICE AVAILABLE ON SJS WEBSITE ISINFORMATION ABOUT HOWTO
READ AND UNDERSTAND THE BILLING INFORMATION ON PAYMENT ASSISTANCE, BILLING
PROCEDURES AND EXPLANATION OF MEDICARE FORMS SIGNAGE INDICATING THAT
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IS AVAILABLE, IS LOCATED AT HOSPITAL PATIENT ACCESS
POINTS THE ORGANIZATION HAS A REPRESENTATIVE ON SITE TO ASSIST PATIENTS WHO
MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR MEDICAID ASSISTANCE THROUGH THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE THE REPRESENTATIVE WORKS WITH PATIENTS TO DETERMINE IF
THEY MAY BE ELIGIBLE, AND IF SO, ASSIST IN PULLING TOGETHER THE NECESSARY
IAPPLICATION FOR SUBMISSION PATIENTS ARE ALSO PROVIDED A FAIR BILLING ACT
NOTIFICATION AT THE POINT OF REGISTRATION REGARDING SEPARATE PHYSICIAN
BILLING THEY CAN EXPECT TO RECEIVE, PLUS INFORMATION ABOUT THE PATIENT'S
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY IF THEIR INSURANCE PLANIS OUT OF NETWORK ONE-ON-
ONE CONVERSATIONS TO EDUCATE PATIENTS ABOUT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE OFTEN
STEM FROM PATIENTS RECEIVING A STATEMENT OR A PRE-COLLECTION LETTER AT THAT
POINT, THE CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE OR CASHIER, OR OTHER QUALIFIED
STAFF, WILL INFORM/EDUCATE THE CALLER ABOUT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE OPTIONS THE
FIRST PRE-COLLECTION LETTER REMINDS THE PATIENT THEIR ACCOUNT IS IN
DELINQUENT STATUS IT ALSO INFORMS THEM THEY MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR FINANCIAL
IASSISTANCE THROUGH THE ORGANIZATION'S CHARITY CARE PROGRAM THE LETTER
PROVIDES DIRECT CONTACT INFORMATION TO BEGIN THE APPLICATION PROCESS FOR

CHARITY CARE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 4,
Community information

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL IS LOCATED IN THE CENTER OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS AND SERVES
NOT ONLY SANGAMON COUNTY BUT ALSO THE SURROUNDING COUNTIES (CASS,
CHRISTIAN,LOGAN, MACON, MACOUPIN, MENARD, MONTGOMERY AND MORGAN) THE
TOTAL PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SERVICE AREA OF THE HOSPITAL HAS A POPULATION
OF 505,772 PEOPLE, 194,912 PEOPLE FROM SANGAMON COUNTY AND 310,860 PEOPLE
FROM THE SURROUNDING COUNTIES ADDITIONALLY,ST JOHN'S PROVIDES TERTIARY
CARE TO RESIDENTS OF BOND, BROWN, CLAY,COLES, DE WITT, EFFINGHAM, FAYETTE,
GREENE, MARION, MASON, MOULTRIE, PIATT, PIKE, SCHUYLER, SCOTT AND SHELBY
COUNTIES THIS COMBINED AREA HAS A POPULATION OF 311,583 PEOPLE ASIDE FROM
[THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, THE ECONOMY OF ST JOHN'S SERVICE AREA IS PRIMARILY
RURAL AND IS SUPPORTED BY SMALL BUSINESSES, INDUSTRIES, MINING AND
IAGRICULTURE SPRINGFIELD,ON THE OTHER HAND, IS AN URBAN AREA SUPPORTED BY
LARGE BUSINESSES, SUCH AS THE ILLINOIS STATE GOVERNMENT AND INDUSTRIES BASED
ON 2011 POPULATION ESTIMATES DERIVED FROM THE 2010 CENSUS, SANGAMON
COUNTY'S POPULATION OF 194,912 PEOPLE IS COMPRISED OF 60 6% CAUCASIANS,5 1%
IAFRICAN-AMERICANS, 2 2% AMERICAN INDIANS/ALASKA NATIVES, 0 8% ASIANS, 0 6%
NATIVE HAWAIIANS/OTHER PACIFIC ISLANDERS, 22 6% PEOPLE STATING ANOTHER RACE
IAND 8 2% PEOPLE STATING TWO OR MORE RACES TWENTY-NINE PERCENT OF SANGAMON
COUNTY'S RESIDENTS HAVE A HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, 8 4% HOLD AN ASSOCIATE
DEGREE, 19 5% HAVE A BACHELOR'S DEGREE, 8 0% HOLD A MASTER'S DEGREE AND 2 9%
HAVE A PROFESSIONAL SCHOOL DEGREE ORDOCTORATE DEGREE THE CURRENT
UNEMPLOYMENT RATE OF SANGAMON COUNTY IS 6 8%, ACCORDINGTO THE ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY, AND THE MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME IS
$49,286 ST JOHN'S SECONDARY SERVICE AREA IS COMPRISED OF 310,860 PEOPLE, OF
WHOM 56 3% ARE CAUCASIAN, 3 1% ARE AFRICAN-AMERICAN, 1 0% ARE AMERICAN
INDIAN/ALASKA NATIVE, O 4% ARE ASIAN, 0 3% ARE NATIVE HAWAIIAN/OTHER PACIFIC
ISLANDER, 33 6% STATE ANOTHER RACE AND 5 3% STATE TWO OR MORE RACES
EDUCATIONAL LEVELS OF THIS POPULATION REFLECT THAT 38 8% GRADUATED HIGH
SCHOOL,7 0% GRADUATED WITH AN ASSOCIATE DEGREE, 11 9% GRADUATED WITH A
BACHELOR'S DEGREE, 4 1% GRADUATED WITH A MASTER'S DEGREE AND 1 6% GRADUATED
WITH EITHER A PROFESSIONAL SCHOOL DEGREE ORA DOCTORATE DEGREE THE AVERAGE
UNEMPLOYMENT RATE OF THE COMBINED COUNTIES IS © 4% AND THE MEDIAN
HOUSEHOLD INCOME IS $43,247 THE COUNTIES COMPRISING ST JOHN'S TERTIARY
SERVICE AREA HAVE A COMBINED POPULATION OF 311,583 PEOPLE NINETY-FIVE
PERCENT OF RESIDENTS ARE CAUCASIAN, 2 6% ARE AFRICAN-AMERICAN, 0 3% ARE
IAMERICAN INDIAN/ALASKA NATIVE, 0 5% ARE ASIAN, 0 03% ARE NATIVE
HAWAIIAN/OTHER PACIFIC ISLANDER, 0 4% STATE ANOTHER RACE AND 1 0% STATE TWO
OR MORE RACES THIRTY-NINE PERCENT OF ST JOHN'S TERTIARY SERVICE AREA
POPULATION HAVE ONLY A HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, 8 8% HOLD AN ASSOCIATE DEGREE,
11 1% HAVE A BACHELOR'S DEGREE, 4 4% HOLD A MASTER'S DEGREE AND 1 53% HAVE
EITHER A PROFESSIONAL SCHOOL DEGREE OR A DOCTORATE DEGREE THE AVERAGE
UNEMPLOYMENT RATE OF THE COMBINED AREA IS 8 9% AND THE MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD
INCOME IS $41,276 THE 2011 POVERTY RATESIN THE COMBINED SERVICE AREA WERE
BETWEEN 8 2% AND 10% WHICH IS BELOWTHE NATIONAL AVERAGE OF 11 9%-14 3% ST
JOHN'S HOSPITAL, EMPLOYING OVER 3,000 PEOPLE,IS A REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND
THE FLAGSHIP HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM DEDICATED TO
PROVIDING EXCEPTIONAL CARE TO THE WHOLE PATIENT, ST JOHN'S OFFERS SERVICES
SPANNING FROM PRIMARY CARE TO COMPLEX TERTIARY CARE,INCLUDING A BIRTH
CENTER, A CANCERINSTITUTE, A CENTER FOR METABOLIC AND WEIGHT LOSS SURGERY, A
CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, A NEUROSCIENCES INSTITUTE, A PAIN MANAGEMENT CENTER,
PRAIRIE HEART INSTITUTE, A REGIONAL WOUND CARE CENTER, A SLEEP CENTER AND
MANY OTHERS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 5,
P romotion of community health

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OFFERS HOPE TO OUR COMMUNITY IN THE TRADITION OF THE
HOSPITAL SISTERS OF ST FRANCIS AS A HEALING MINISTRY OF THE CATHOLIC
CHURCH AND AN AFFILIATE OF THE HOSPI TAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM (HSHS), ST
JOHN'S HOSPITAL IS COMMITTED TO DELIVERING HIGH QUAL ITY, COMPASSIONATE,
AND COST-EFFECTIVE HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO ALL THE HOSPITAL WAS FOUND ED
MORE THAN 130 YEARS AGO TO BRING A HEALING PRESENCE AND IMPROVE THE HEALTH
OFOURCOMMU NITY,ESPECIALLY FORPEOPLE WHO ARE SICK,POOR,AND
DISADVANTAGED BECAUSE OF THE HOSPITAL 'S PURPOSE AND TRADITION, IT IS
ORGANIZED TO PROMOTE THE HEALTH OF SPRINGFIELD AND SURROUN DING AREAS
THE HOSPITAL IS GOVERNED BY A BOARD OF DIRECTORS, A MAJORITY OF WHOM RESIDE
IN THE HOSPITAL'S PRIMARY SERVICE AREA AND WHO ARE NEITHER EMPLOYEES NOR
CONTRACTORS OF THE HOSPITAL NOR FAMILY MEMBERS THEREOF THE BOARD ENSURES
THAT ST JOHN'S HOSPITALIS RESPOND ING TO COMMUNITY NEED DURING FY2012,
FOR EXAMPLE, THE BOARD REVIEWED THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT
AND APPROVED AN IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY FOR ADDRESSING SELECTED NEEDS A
LSO CONSISTENT WITH ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE, ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL HAS AN OPEN
MEDICAL STAFF WITH PRIVILEGES AVAILABLE TO ALL QUALIFIED PHYSICIANS IN THE
AREA IN ADDITION, THE HOSPITAL O PERATES AN EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT THAT IS
OPEN 24 HOURS TO ALL PERSONS REGARDLESS OF THEIR A BILITY TO PAY AS A NOT-
FOR-PROFIT HOSPITAL, ST JOHN'S REINVESTS SURPLUS FUNDS INTO THE M ISSION OF
THE ORGANIZATION AND HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY RATHER THAN DISTRIBUTING
THEM AS PROFITS TO SHAREHOLDERS ORINDIVIDUALS FUNDS NOT COMMITTED TO
ONGOING OPERATIONS ARE GENERA LLY USED TO UPGRADE FACILITIES, SECURE NEW
TECHNOLOGIES,IMPROVE PATIENT CARE, CONDUCT MED ICAL EDUCATION, MEDICAL
RESEARCH, AND SUPPORT INITIATIVES DESIGNED TO PROMOTE HEALTH AND E NSURE
ACCESS FORALL FOREXAMPLE, ST JOHN'S HOSPITALIS CURRENTLY WORKING WITH
ITS PAREN T ORGANIZATION, HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM,TO CONTINUOUSLY
ENHANCE QUALITY AND IMPROV E COORDINATION OF CARE BOTH INSIDE THE
HOSPITAL AND WITH A GROWING NUMBER OF PHYSICIAN PARTNERS SUPPORTED BY
INVESTMENTS IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, THIS "CARE INTEGRATION" STRATEG Y
IS DESIGNED TO BETTER COORDINATE CARE,IMPROVE HEALTH OUTCOMES, CREATE
NEW EFFICIENCIES, AND HELP ENSURE THAT PATIENTS ESPECIALLY THOSE WITH
CHRONIC CONDITIONS GET WELL AND STAY WELL ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL ALSO DEVOTES
SIGNIFICANT RESOURCES TO ACCESS FORPATIENTS WHO CA NNOT AFFORD CARE,
ALONG WITH OTHER COMMUNITY BENEFITS IN FISCAL YEAR 2014,ST JOHN'S PRO
VIDED MORE THAN $28 3 MILLION IN COMMUNITY BENEFIT SERVICES, INCLUDING
CHARITY CARE AT COST,UNPAID COSTS OF MEDICAID AND OTHER PUBLIC PROGRAMS,
AND A RANGE OF DIVERSE PROGRAMS DES IGNED TO ENHANCE ACCESS AND IMPROVE
COMMUNITY HEALTH ADDITIONALLY, DURING THIS PERIOD,ST JOHN'S PROVIDED $7 4
MILLION (AT COST)IN UNCOMPENSATED CARE TO PATIENTS THAT DID NOT QU ALIFY
FOR CHARITY CARE ORPUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND MORE THAN $31 MILLION (AT COST)IN
EXCESS OF MEDICARE PAYMENT FOR HEALTH CARE SERVICES ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL
PROVIDES A RANGE OF COMM UNITY BENEFITS THAT FLOWS FROM OUR MISSION AND
LONG-STANDING COMMITMENT TO OUR COMMUNITY IN MANY CASES, THESE
PROGRAMS WOULD BE UNLIKELY TO EXIST WITHOUT THE LEADERSHIP ROLE PLAYE D BY
ST JOHN'S AND THEY OFTEN RELIEVE A BURDEN THAT WOULD OTHERWISE BE CARRIED
BY GOVERNM ENT SEVERAL OF THESE PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES ARE DESIGNED TO
RESPOND TO OURFY2012 COMMUN ITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT, WHICH SURFACED
THE FOLLOWING PRIORITY NEEDS FORATTENTION FRO M THE HOSPITAL IN
COLLABORATION WITH OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS * LIFESTYLE (STRATEGIE
SFOCUS ON HEALTHY CHOICES AND BEHAVIOR CHANGE) * CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE
* METABOLIC SYNDR OME FOLLOWING ARE EXAMPLES OF NEWOR ENHANCED
COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAMS DEVELOPED IN FY20 14 IN RESPONSE TO NEEDS
IDENTIFIED IN THE HOSPITAL'S FY2012 CHNA KOHL'S GOTTA DANCE (LIFE STYLE AND
METABOLIC SYNDROME) THIS PROGRAM IS IMPLEMENTED IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
KOHL'S, FOUR LOCAL DANCE STUDIOS AND FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS THROUGH A
SERIES OF 24 DANCE CLASSES, PARTICIPANTS LEARN, PRACTICE AND REPEAT HEALTHY
LIFESTYLE BEHAVIORS THE OVERALL GOALOFT HIS PROGRAM IS TO GET KIDS
PHYSICALLY ACTIVE FOR AT LEAST 60-MINUTES PER DAY IN ITS SECON D YEAR, WE ARE
SEEING A TREMENDOUS POSITIVE IMPACT ON PARTICIPANTS' SELF-ESTEEM,
COMMUNICA TION SKILLS, PROBLEM SOLVING SKILLS, HEALTHY PEERINTERACTION,
AND A DEVELOPMENT OF LEADER SHIP SKILLS EAST SIDE FARMER'S MARKET (LIFESTYLE
AND METABOLIC SYNDROME) THE HOSPITAL PLA YED A LEAD ROLE IN OPENING A
FARMER'S MARKET IN A LOW-INCOME PART OF SPRINGFIELD WHICH HAS ALSO BEEN
IDENTIFIED AS A FOOD DESERT BY THE USDA IN COLLABORATION WITH THE
SANGAMON COU NTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, THE ESFM IS OFFERED WEEKLY
INJUNE TO SEPTEMBER OVER THE LAST THREE SUMMERS, 3,074 FAMILIES HAVE BEEN
SERVED BY THE ESFM WIC CLIENTS, SENIOR CITI ZENS, AND DISABLED PERSONS HAVE
SPECIFICALLY BENEFITED FROM THE ESFM DUE TO THE MARKET BEI NG OFFERED ON THE
SAME DAY AS WIC EDUCATION CLASSE
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Schedule H, Part VI, Line 5,
P romotion of community health

S AND THE CLOSE PROXIMITY OF PARKING TO VENDORS FOR SENIORS AND DISABLED
PERSONS IN PARTI CULAR THE FARMERS HAVE CREATED A DRIVE THROUGH MODEL TO
MAKE SHOPPING EASIER WIC COOKING CLASSES (CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE,
LIFESTYLE AND METABOLIC SYNDROME) THIS PROGRAM IS ALSO IM PLEMENTED IN
COLLABORATION WITH THE PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT IT IS DESIGNED TO TEACH
PART ICIPANTS HOWTO PREPARE FRESH PRODUCE AND INCORPORATE FRUITS AND
VEGETABLES INTO DAILY MEA LS AND SNACKS OVERTHE LAST THREE SUMMERS, 480
PARTICIPANTS HAVE BENEFITED FROM THIS PROG RAM WHAT STARTED OUT AS AN
ADULT-ONLY CLASS QUICKLY TURNED INTO A FAMILY-BASED CLASS CHI LDREN LEARN
ALONGSIDE THEIR PARENTS OR GUARDIANS THE VALUE OF MEAL PLANNING, PRODUCE
SELEC TION,FOOD HANDLING AND PREPARATION, AND HEALTHY EATING PARISH
NURSE PROGRAM (CARDIOVASCU LAR DISEASE) PARISH NURSING SCHOLARSHIPS WILL
BE PROVIDED TO NURSES FROM EAST SIDE CHURCHE STO ATTEND THE PARISH NURSE
PROGRAM AT ST JOHN'S COLLEGE OF NURSING IN RETURN, NURSES WILL PROVIDE A
SET NUMBER OF HEART RELATED EVENTS IN PARTNERSHIP WITH ST JOHN'S HOSPITALT
O THEIR CONGREGATION THIS PROGRAM WAS ESTABLISHED TO INCREASE ACCESS TO
WORKING IN UNDERS ERVED, AT-RISK POPULATIONS HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL
EDUCATION SERIES (CARDIOVASCULAR DISEA SE AND METABOLIC SYNDROME) THE
GOALOFTHIS EDUCATIONAL SERIESIS TO IDENTIFY PRACTICE GAP S AND RESEARCH
BEST PRACTICES AND EVIDENCE-BASED POLICY TO REDUCE THE PROGRESSION OF
METAB OLIC SYNDROME EDUCATION TAKES PLACE DURING GRAND ROUNDS AND
THROUGH CME EVENTS THIS IS A COLLABORATIVE EFFORT BETWEEN ST JOHN'S
HOSPITAL, SIU SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, THE PUBLIC HEAL TH DEPARTMENT, GENHKIDS
COALITION, AND SPRINGFIELD CLINIC ENROLLMENT OUTREACH AND ASSISTA NCE IN
FY2014, HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM (HSHS)AND OUR 13 LOCAL SYSTEMS
INVESTED A C ONSIDERABLE AMOUNT OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT RESOURCES TO
EDUCATE THE UNINSURED ABOUT HISTORIC NEWOPPORTUNITIES TO ENROLL IN
AFFORDABLE HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE AND TO FACILITATE THE ENROLLMENT
PROCESS BETWEEN OCTOBER 1,2013 AND MARCH 31,2014, STATE-BASED INSURANCE
EXCH ANGES BEGAN A SIX-MONTH OPEN ENROLLMENT PERIOD THAT GAVE MILLIONS OF
AMERICANS ACCESSTO H EALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL PLAYED
A VITALROLE IN EDUCATING ELIGIBLE PE OPLE IN THEIR LOCAL COMMUNITIES,
REFERRING THEM TO CERTIFIED APPLICATION COUNSELORS AND/ORIN ENROLLING
THEM IN THE HEALTH INSURANCE EXCHANGES ORIN SECURING COVERAGE THROUGH
MEDIC AID EXPANSION MEDICAID EXPANSION IS A KEY PART OF THE REFORM LAW'S
STRATEGY TO PROVIDE HE ALTH COVERAGE FOR MANY OF THE NATION'S UNINSURED
OFTHE EIGHT STATES WITH THE HIGHEST CON CENTRATION OF UNINSURED, ILLINOIS
WAS AMONG 25 STATES THAT MOVED TOWARD MEDICAID EXPANSION UNDER THE
AFFORDABLE CARE ACT ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL'S ENROLLMENT OUTREACH AND
ASSISTANCE I NCLUDED EDUCATIONAL FLYERS, BOOKMARKS, POSTERS, EDUCATIONAL
MATERIALS FOR SWITCHBOARD AND REGISTRATION COLLEAGUES, AND ONGOING
EMAIL UPDATES AND EDUCATION TO KEY HOSPITAL COLLEAGUE S ST JOHN'S WAS AN
ACTIVE MEMBER OF THE SANGAMON COUNTY HEALTH EXCHANGE COALITION, PARTN
ERED WITH THE SANGAMON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND LOCAL COMMUNITY
COLLEGE TO HOST ENR OLLMENT EVENTS, AND HOSTED ONSITE MIDNIGHT
ENROLLMENT EVENTS ON THE LAST TWO DAYS OF OPEN ENROLLMENT TO INCREASE
ACCESS AND ENCOURAGE ENROLLMENT
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Schedule H, Part VI, Line 6, Affillated
health care system

ST JOHN'SHOSPITAL IS AN AFFILIATE OF HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM (HSHS), A
HEALTH CAR E MINISTRY THAT INCLUDES 13 HOSPITALS, NUMEROUS COMMUNITY -
BASED HEALTH CENTERS AND CLINICS ,AND HUNDREDS OF PHYSICIAN PARTNERS
ACROSS ILLINOIS AND WISCONSIN THE MISSION OF HSHS IS "TO REVEAL AND EMBODY
CHRIST'S HEALING LOVE FOR ALL PEOPLE THROUGH OUR HIGH QUALITY FRANC ISCAN
HEALTH CARE MINISTRY " WE LIVE OUR MISSION BY PROVIDING HOLISTIC HEALING TO
ALL WHO SEEK OUR CARE,AS WELL AS THROUGH COMMUNITY BENEFIT WORKING
COLLABORATIVELY WITH OTHERSI NTHE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE, OUR COMMUNITY
BENEFIT INITIATIVES ARE STRATEGICALLY AND SUCCES SFULLY EXPANDING ACCESS
TO CARE,IMPROVING THE HEALTH STATUS OF RESIDENTS, AND FURTHERING MEDICAL
EDUCATION AND KNOWLEDGE IN FY2014,0UR 13 HOSPITALS RESPONDED TO NEEDS
IDENTIFIED IN EACH OF THEIR COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS (CHNAS)
COMPLETED IN FY2012 THE INFO RMATION GATHERED FROM THESE ASSESSMENTS WAS
USED TO DEVELOP NEWAND ENHANCE EXISTING COMMU NITY BENEFIT PROGRAMS AND
SERVICES THAT BEST ADDRESSED COMMUNITY NEEDS INCLUDED AMONG THE MANY
PRIORITY NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN OUR CHNAS WERE CHRONIC DISEASE PREVENTION AND
MANAGEMEN T, OBESITY, ADEQUATE FOOD AND NUTRITION, MENTAL HEALTH, AND
ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE SERVICES HSHS HOSPITALS ARE PROACTIVELY ADDRESSING
THESE AND OTHER NEEDS THROUGH PATIENT, PROVIDE R AND COMMUNITY
EDUCATION, PREVENTATIVE SCREENINGS, SELF-MANAGEMENT CLASSES, AND NEWOR
EN HANCED CLINICAL SERVICES ACROSS HSHS, WE COLLECTIVELY PROVIDED $174 0
MILLION IN COMMUNIT Y BENEFIT (OR9 3% OF TOTAL HOSPITAL EXPENSES)IN FY2014
INCLUDED IN THIS AMOUNT WAS $39 9 MILLION PROVIDED FOR FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE (I E CHARITY CARE)AND $95 8 MILLION FOR UNRE IMBURSED CARE
PROVIDED UNDER THE MEDICAID PROGRAM IN ADDITION, HSHS HOSPITALS
COMMITTED SIGNIFICANT RESOURCES TO CARE FOR MEDICARE PATIENTS THE COST
OF PROVIDING SERVICES TO PRIM ARILY ELDERLY BENEFICIARIES OF THE MEDICARE
PROGRAM - IN EXCESS OF GOVERNMENTAL AND MANAGE D CARE CONTRACT PAYMENTS
- WAS $175 2 MILLION HSHS HOSPITALS ALSO RECORDED $94 2 MILLION IN
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS WHILE THE LATTER TWO AMOUNTS ARE NOT COUNTED AS
COMMUNITY BENEF IT, THEY NONETHELESS REFLECT OUR COMMITMENT TO ALL
PERSONS IN NEED OF CARE IN ADDITION TO THE DOLLARS INVESTED IN OUR
COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAMS, HSHS ALSO CONTINUES TO REINVEST A NY SURPLUS
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENTS INTO NEWMEDICAL TECHNOLOGY,
FACILITY I NFRASTRUCTURE AND HEALTH CARE SERVICESIN OUR COMMUNITIES BY
DOING SO, WE ENSURE WE ARE A BLE TO MEET THE ONGOING DEMAND FOR HIGH
QUALITY,EFFICIENT AND EASILY ACCESSIBLE HEALTH CA RE RECOGNIZING THAT THE
HEALTH CARE DELIVERY MODELIN THE UNITED STATES IS EVOLVING, HSHS REMAINS
FOCUSED ONIMPLEMENTING OUR CARE INTEGRATION STRATEGY CARE INTEGRATION
COORDINAT ES THE DELIVERY OF CARE AROUND THE NEEDS OF EACH PATIENT DURING
FY2014, WE MADE SIGNIFICA NT PROGRESS WITH THIS STRATEGY AS WE FURTHER
IMPLEMENTED INTEROPERABLE HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES, EXPANDED THE
NUMBER OF MEDICAL HOMES, AND STRENGTHENED OUR ALIGNMENT WITH PH YSICIANS
GREATER ACCESS TO CARE AS A FRANCISCAN HEALTH CARE MINISTRY, HSHS IS DEEPLY
COMMITTED TO SERVING THOSE WHO ARE MOST IN NEED WE NOT ONLY PROVIDE CARE
TO EVERY PATIENT WHO WALKS THROUGH OUR DOORS,BUT ALSO REACH OUT BEYOND
THE WALLS OF OUR HOSPITALS AND CLINICSTO CARE FORTHOSE IN OUR
COMMUNITIES OUR EFFORTS TO ENSURE RESIDENTS IN THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE
RECEIVE THE RIGHT CARE AT THE RIGHT TIME IN THE RIGHT SETTING OFTEN INVOLVE
PARTN ERING WITH OTHERS TO ACHIEVE THIS GOAL ACROSS OURTWO-STATE SYSTEM,
THERE ARE NUMEROUS EX AMPLES OF HSHS COLLABORATING WITH OTHER
ORGANIZATIONS TO ENHANCE ACCESS TO CARE FORTHOSE IN NEED IN FY2014,HSHS
AND OUR 13 HOSPITALS INVESTED A CONSIDERABLE AMOUNT OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT
RESOURCES TO EDUCATE THE UNINSURED ABOUT HISTORIC NEWOPPORTUNITIESTO
ENROLLIN A FFORDABLE HEALTH CARE COVERAGE AND TO FACILITATE THE
ENROLLMENT PROCESS STUDIES HAVE SHOWN THAT PEOPLE WITHOUT INSURANCE
COVERAGE ARE MORE LIKELY THAN THEIRINSURED COUNTERPARTS T O POSTPONE
CARE AND TO DEVELOP MORE SEVERE AND EXPENSIVE CONDITIONS IT IS FORTHIS
REASON THAT THE CATHOLIC CHURCH, CATHOLIC HEALTH CARE AND HSHS HAVE LONG
PROMOTED "COVERAGE AND ACCESS FOR ALL "HSHS AND OUR 13 HOSPITALS IN
PARTNERSHIP WITH LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS,S OCIAL SERVICE AGENCIES AND
OTHER HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS PLAYED A VITAL ROLE IN EDUCATING EL IGIBLE
PEOPLEINTHEIR LOCAL COMMUNITIES,IN REFERRING PEOPLE TO CERTIFIED
APPLICATION COU NSELORS AND/OR IN ENROLLING THEM IN THE HEALTH INSURANCE
EXCHANGES ORIN SECURING COVERAGE THROUGH MEDICAID EXPANSION OF THE
EIGHT STATES WITH THE HIGHEST CONCENTRATION OF UNINSUR ED, ILLINOIS WAS
AMONG 25 STATES THAT MOVED TOWARD MEDICAID EXPANSION UNDER THE
AFFORDABLE CARE ACT WITH THE SUPPORT OF ST MARY'S HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER
AND ST VINCENT HOSPITAL IN GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN, THE NEWCOMMUNITY CLINIC
DENTAL PROGRAM ON THE CAMPUS OF NORTHEA ST WISCONSIN (NEW) TECHNICAL
COLLEGE WAS ABLETO P
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URCHASE EQUIPMENT TO ENABLE LOCAL ORALSURGEONS TO PROVIDE CARE (ON A
VOLUNTEER BASIS) AT THE CLINIC - THE SITE THAT ST MARY'S AND ST VINCENT
HOSPITALS HELPED TO ESTABLISH IN 201 3 ANNUALLY, THE CLINIC PROVIDES DENTAL
SERVICES TO APPROXIMATELY 6,000 LOW-INCOME AND UNI NSURED PERSONS
INCLUDING THE HOMELESS IN BROWN COUNTY ST FRANCIS HOSPITALIN LITCHFIELD,
ILLINOIS PARTNERED WITH LEWIS & CLARK COMMUNITY COLLEGE AND LOCAL DENTAL
PROVIDERS TO BRI NG THE COLLEGE'S MOBILE DENTAL HEALTH UNIT TO THE
LITCHFIELD AREA, THE UNIT PROVIDES EXAMS AND SCREENINGS, X-RAYS AND HYGIENE
TO THOSE IN NEED IN WESTERN WISCONSIN, A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN ST JOSEPH'S
HOSPITALIN CHIPPEWA FALLS, THE CHIPPEWA HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PARTNERSH IP
(CHIP), LE PHILLIPS-LIBERTAS TREATMENT CENTER AND THE OPEN DOOR CLINIC (A
FREE CLINIC S UPPORTED BY ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL AND CHIP) WAS DEVELOPED IN
FY2014 TO PROVIDE FREE BEHAVI ORAL HEALTH SERVICES TO ELIGIBLE PATIENTS OF
THE OPEN DOOR CLINIC THIS INITIATIVE ISIN D IRECT RESPONSE TO THE IDENTIFIED
NEED TO PROVIDE BETTER ACCESS TO MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES FOR THOSE
WITHOUT INSURANCE COVERAGE IN FY2014,105 REFERRALS WERE MADE FROM THE
OPEN DOOR CLINIC TO LE PHILLIPS-LIBERTAS TREATMENT CENTER IN TOTAL, 950
VISITS WERE PROVIDED TO RE FERRED PATIENTS INCLUDING INITIAL INTAKE AND
FOLLOWUP THERAPY SESSIONS - MENTAL HEALTH SE RVICES THAT WOULD NOT HAVE
BEEN RECEIVED HAD THE PROGRAM NOT BEEN DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTE D IN
SOUTHEAST ILLINOIS, AREA RESIDENTS CAN GET HELP FILLING A PRESCRIPTION
THROUGH THE L ONG-TERM COLLABORATION BETWEEN ST ANTHONY'S MEMORIAL
HOSPITALIN EFFINGHAM AND CATHOLIC C HARITIES IN FY2014,ST ANTHONY'S
HELPED UNDERWRITE THE COST OF PRESCRIPTION MEDICATIONS FOR 311 RESIDENTS,
A 10% INCREASE OVERFY2013 ST ANTHONY'S AND CATHOLIC CHARITIES BELIEV E
THAT NO ONE SHOULD BE WITHOUT PRESCRIBED MEDICATIONS BECAUSE OF INABILITY
TO PAY IN SOU THWEST ILLINOIS, ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL IN HIGHLAND ENHANCED
THEIR OFFERINGS TO THEIR SENIO R POPULATION BASED ON THEIR CHNA "SENIOR
RENEWAL" IS AN OUTPATIENT COUNSELING PROGRAM FOR SENIOR ADULTS WHO MAY BE
FACING EMOTIONAL AND PHYSICAL PROBLEMS UNIQUE TO THE AGING PROCE SS SUCH
AS FEELINGS OF LONELINESS,ISOLATION AND ANXIETY CLIENTS RECEIVE AN
INTENSIVE LEV ELOF TREATMENT WITHOUT INPATIENT HOSPITALIZATION THROUGH
COUNSELING STRATEGIES AND EDUCAT ION IN ADDITION, ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITALIN
COLLABORATION WITH THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OFI NSURANCE PARTICIPATES IN
THE SENIOR HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM (SHIP), A FREE HEALTH INSURAN CE
COUNSELING SERVICE FOR MEDICARE BENEFICIARIES AND THEIR CAREGIVERS IN
ADDITION TO PROG RAMS DESIGNED TO INCREASE ACCESS TO CARE, HSHS MAKES
SURE THAT THOSE WHO NEED FINANCIAL AS SISTANCE RECEIVE IT HSHS'S FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE (CHARITY CARE) POLICY WAS MODIFIED EFFECT IVE JANUARY 1,2014TO
OFFER A 25% SELF-PAY DISCOUNT TO ALLPATIENTS WHO REGISTER WITHOUT
INSURANCE HSHS FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS HAVE A SLIDING SCALE, IN
SOME INSTANCES PROV IDINGUP TO A 55% REDUCTION OFF BILLED CHARGES IF AN
UNINSURED PATIENT'S FAMILY INCOME LEV ELIS DETERMINED TO BE ABOVE 500% BUT
EQUALTO OURLESS THAN 600% OF THE CURRENT FEDERAL P OVERTY GUIDELINES ALL
CHARGES ARE WAIVED FOR PATIENTS BELOW 200% OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY L EVELS
COUNSELORS ARE AVAILABLE IN OUR HOSPITALS TO EXPLAIN OUR FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE POLICY TO PATIENTS,PROVIDE THEM WITH ASSISTANCE IN FILLINGOUT
A SIMPLE APPLICATION FORM,OR H ELP THEM ENROLLIN PUBLICLY FUNDED HEALTH
CARE PROGRAMS
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BETTER COMMUNITY HEALTH AS PART OF OUR MISSION TO EMBODY CHRIST'S HEALING
LOVE, WE UNDERST AND THAT WE HAVE A RESPONSIBILITY TO IMPROVE THE OVERALL
QUALITY OF LIFEIN OUR COMMUNITIE S BY SUPPORTING INITIATIVES THAT PROMOTE
HEALTH AND WELLNESS WE RECOGNIZE WE ARE MOST SUC CESSFUL WHEN WE WORK
TOGETHER WITH A WIDE ARRAY OF PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ORGANIZATIONS THAT S HARE
OURCOMMITMENT TO IMPROVING LIVES BY DOING SO, WE MAXIMIZE OUR EFFORTS
AND REDUCE TH E DUPLICATION OF SERVICES HSHS HOSPITALS ALSO UNDERSTAND WE
NEED TO LISTEN CLOSELY TO THE RESIDENTS OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE TO
ENSURE THE HEALTH CARE NEEDS OF ALL ARE BEINGMET TO THAT END, EACH OF OUR
13 HOSPITALS COMPLETED COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS (CHN A) DURING
FY2012 THE INFORMATION GATHERED FROM THESE ASSESSMENTS IS BEING USED TO
HELP US DEVELOP NEW, AND ENHANCE EXISTING, PROGRAMS AND SERVICES THAT BEST
ADDRESS THE NEEDS OF T HE COMMUNITY SEVERAL PRIORITY NEEDS WERE IDENTIFIED
INTHE CHNAS INCLUDING METABOLIC AND CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE MANAGEMENT,
ADEQUATE FOOD AND NUTRITION, AND MENTAL HEALTH HSHS HO SPITALS ARE
ADDRESSING THESE AND OTHER NEEDS BY PROACTIVELY OFFERING EDUCATIONAL
OPPORTUNI TIES, PREVENTATIVE SCREENINGS, AND NEWOR ENHANCED CLINICAL
SERVICES IN MANY CASES, THE H OSPITALS COLLABORATE WITH OTHER COMMUNITY
ORGANIZATIONS TO ADDRESS IDENTIFIED NEEDS IN PA RTNERSHIP WITH THE
SANGAMON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND LOCAL FARMERS, ST JOHN'S HOSPITA L
IN SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOISTOOK A LEAD ROLE IN BRINGING A FARMERS MARKET TO THE
EAST SIDE OF SPRINGFIELD THE EAST SIDE FARMERS MARKET (ESFM) ADDRESSES
THREE COMMUNITY NEEDS CHILD HOOD OBESITY, CHILDHOOD POVERTY (26% OF
CHILDREN IN SANGAMON COUNTY LIVE IN POVERTY VS 18 % IN THE STATE)AND
PROVIDING FRESH PRODUCE TO PERSONS LIVINGIN A KNOWN "FOOD DESERT " OV ER
THE LAST THREE SUMMERS (JUNE - OCTOBER), ESFM HAS SERVED 3,074 FAMILIES WIC
CLIENTS,S ENIORCITIZENS AND DISABLED PERSONS HAVE ESPECIALLY BENEFITTED
DUE TO ESFM BEING OFFERED O N THE SAME DAY AS WIC EDUCATION CLASSES, AND
THE CLOSE PROXIMITY OF PARKING TO VENDORS IN ADDITION, THE FARMERS CREATED
A "DRIVE THROUGH" TO MAKE SHOPPING EASIER FOR SENIORS AND D ISABLED
PERSONS ST MARY'S HOSPITALIN STREATOR, ILLINOIS TEAMED UP WITH THE
STREATORYMC ATO OFFER A 12-WEEK WEIGHT LOSS PROGRAM - HEALTHY YOU -TO
MOTIVATE MORE THAN 300 PARTICI PANTS, 80% OF WHOM WERE RETURNING
PARTICIPANTS FROM FY2013,TO LOSE WEIGHT AND MAINTAIN A HEALTHY LIFESTYLE
THE PROGRAM INCLUDED AEROBICS CLASSES, COOKING CLASSES, AND A MAINTENAN
CE PROGRAM TO ENCOURAGE PARTICIPANTS TO WEIGH IN MONTHLY SURVEYS WERE
COLLECTED AT REGIST RATION TO QUANTIFY PROGRESS FOR REPEAT PARTICIPANTS -
53% STATED THEY WERE ABLE TO MAINTAI N THEIR WEIGHT LOSS AND 74% WERE ABLE
TO CONTINUE TO LOSE WEIGHT IN FY2014,HEALTHY YOU P ARTICIPANTS
COLLECTIVELY LOST 2,853 POUNDS OR 4 42% OFTOTALBODY WEIGHT IN FY2014,ST
M ARY'S HOSPITAL IN DECATUR, ILLINOIS PARTNERED WITH LOCAL PROVIDERS TO
PROMOTE THE LEARN MO RE, BREATHE BETTER CAMPAIGN IN COORDINATION WITH THE
NATIONAL HEART,LUNG AND BLOOD INSTIT UTE TO EDUCATE THE COMMUNITY ABOUT
COPD AND OTHER BREATHING ISSUES AND TO PROMOTE BEHAVIOR S THAT IMPROVE
HEALTH BREATHING ISSUES ARE PREVALENT IN THE DECATUR AREA DUE TO THE
CONCE NTRATION OF MANUFACTURING AND POOR AIR QUALITY ST MARY'S HAS
RESEARCHED AND COMPILED ADM ISSIONS DATA RELATED TO COPD AND HAS
INCREASED PATIENT,PROVIDER AND COMMUNITY EDUCATION T O BETTER
COORDINATE CARE ACROSS THE CONTINUUM FOR BETTER PATIENT OUTCOMES IN
ADDITION, ST MARY'S HOSPITAL'S MODEL FOR COPD CORE MEASURES HAS BEEN
SHARED AT NATIONAL BEST PRACTICE S SEMINARS TO BENEFIT OTHER COMMUNITIES
ACCORDINGTO THE NATIONAL ASSESSMENT OF ADULT LIT ERACY,ONLY 12% OF
ADULTS HAVE "PROFICIENT" HEALTH LITERACY,I E NINE OUT OF 10 ADULTS LA CKTHE
SKILLS NEEDED TO MANAGE THEIR HEALTH HEALTH LITERACY WAS IDENTIFIED IN THE
CHNA CO MPLETED BY ST NICHOLAS HOSPITALIN SHEBOYGAN AND THE DEPARTMENT
OF PUBLIC HEALTH IN FY201 2 IN TURN, ST NICHOLAS HOSPITAL SPONSORED A
SYMPOSIUM FOR HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS AND SOCI AL SERVICES ORGANIZATIONS
AND A COMMUNITY-WIDE CME FOR ALL SHEBOYGAN PHYSICIANS AS WELL AS STAFF
TRAINING AS FIRST STEPS IN ADDRESSING THE HEALTH LITERACY NEEDS OF THE
SHEBOYGAN CO MMUNITY IN FY2013 IN FY2014, THE HEALTHY SHEBOYGAN COUNTY
2020 HEALTH LITERACY COMMITTEE HOSTED FIVE FOCUS GROUPS (HISPANIC, HMONG,
LOW-INCOME, SENIOR CITIZENS AND YOUNG ADULTS)A ND AN EXECUTIVE BRIEFING
FOR HEALTH CARE LEADERS TO SHARE THE RESULTS OF THE COMMUNITY SUR VEY AND
FOCUS GROUPS WITH THE SUPPORT OF ST NICHOLAS HOSPITAL, A HEALTH LITERACY
COMMUNITY AWARENESS CAMPAIGN IS BEING DEVELOPED SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
IN EAU CLAIRE, WISCONSIN A DDRESSED THE NEED FOR MENTAL AND BEHAVIORAL
HEALTH SERVICES THROUGH THE HEALING PLACE FRE E GRIEF AND HOLISTIC SUPPORT
SERVICES SUCH AS ONE ON ONE COUNSELING, WORKSHOPS AND PRESENT ATIONS ARE
PROVIDED FOR INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES DEALING WITH LOSS AND MAJOR LIFE
TRANSITI ONS DUE TO MILITARY SERVICE,ILLNESS, DEATH, DIVOR
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CE,ETC EXPANDED MEDICAL KNOWLEDGE HSHS WORKS TO ADVANCE MEDICAL
KNOWLEDGE BY SUPPORTING RESEARCH INITIATIVES AND EDUCATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES IN FY2014, HSHS HOSPITALS AND AFFILIAT ED PHYSICIAN GROUPS
CONTRIBUTED MORE THAN $18 5 MILLION TOWARD RESEARCH AND EDUCATION HIG
HLIGHTS OF THIS COMMITMENT INCLUDE SUBSIDIZING MEDICAL SCHOOL RESIDENCY
PROGRAMS, OFFERING ONGOING MEDICAL EDUCATION TO PHYSICIANS AND
CLINICIANS, AND PROVIDING JOB SHADOWING PROGR AMS FOR HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENTS ANOTHER EXAMPLE OF THIS COMMITMENT INCLUDES ST JOHN'S COLLE GE
OF NURSING IN SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS, WHICH OFFERS THE LAST TWO YEARS OF THE
BACCALAUREA TE DEGREE IN NURSING, AS WELL AS CONTINUING EDUCATION
PROGRAMS FOR NURSES AND HEALTH PROFE SSIONALS ST JOHN'S COLLEGE HAS BEEN
CITED ASTHE OLDEST CATHOLIC HOSPITAL-BASED SCHOOL O FNURSING IN THE
UNITED STATES FOUNDED IN 1886, THE COLLEGE HAS REMAINED DEDICATED THROUG
HOUT ITS RICH HISTORY TO THE EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL NURSES WHOSE
PRACTICE EXEMPLIFIES E XCELLENCE IN AN INTEGRATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM THE
COLLEGE IS ALSO HELPING TO ADDRESS THE SHORTAGE OF PRIMARY CARE
PROFESSIONALS IN DOWNSTATE ILLINOIS ST ELIZABETH'S HOSPITAL IN BELLEVILLE,
ILLINOIS PROVIDED CLINICAL EDUCATION IN NURSING, RADIOLOGY, SURGERY,
RESPIRATO RY,DIETARY,PHYSICAL AND OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY,PHARMACY AND
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH TO 637 AREA COMMUNITY COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY STUDENTS
THIS MENTORING IS VALUED AT MORE THAN $440,000 IN ADDITION,TO ADDRESS A
SHORTAGE OF PRIMARY CARE FAMILY PRACTICE DOCTORSIN ST CLAIRCOUNTY, ST
ELIZABETH'S SUBSIDIZED THE ST LOUIS UNIVERSITY FAMILY MEDICINE RESIDENCY
PROG RAM, A UNIQUE MERGER OF A COMMUNITY-BASED SETTING, AN ACADEMIC
CENTER AND A MILITARY-BASED RESIDENCY CLINICAL EDUCATION SITES INCLUDED
ST ELIZABETH'S HOSPITAL, CARDINAL GLENNON C HILDREN'S HOSPITAL, AREA
PHYSICIANS' OFFICES AND SCOTT AIR FORCE BASE OUTPATIENT CLINICS ALSO IN
SOUTHERN ILLINOIS, ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL IN BREESE, HOSTED MEMBERS OF THE
HEALTH O CCUPATIONS STUDENTS OF AMERICA ONSITE TO LEARN ABOUT JOB
OPPORTUNITIES IN HEALTH CARE FROM HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS, ST JOSEPH'S
HOSPITAL WAS RECENTLY RECOGNIZED BY THE ILLINOIS PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION -
KASKASKIA REGION FOR SPONSORING THE PROGRAM FOR MORE THAN 30 YEAR S ST
JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL ALSO PROVIDES CLINICAL EXPERIENCE FOR KASKASKIA COLLEGE
STUDENTS ENROLLED IN THE NURSING, PHYSICAL THERAPY AND RADIOLOGY
PROGRAMS PHARMACY STUDENTS HAVE A LSO COMPLETED THEIR CLINICAL TRAINING
AT ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL HIGHER LEVEL OF CARE HSHS COMMUNITY BENEFIT
INITIATIVES ARE A VITALPART OFOUROVERALL MISSION WE BELIEVE THAT THR
OUGH OURWORK TO CREATE GREATER ACCESS TO CARE, BETTER COMMUNITY HEALTH,
AND EXPANDED MEDI CAL KNOWLEDGE, WE MADE A POSITIVE DIFFERENCE IN THE LIVES
OFTENS OFTHOUSANDS OF PEOPLE I NILLINOIS AND WISCONSIN IN FY2014
HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM'S COMMITMENT TO COMMUNI TY BENEFIT STEMS
FROM THE FRANCISCAN AND CATHOLIC VALUES SHARED BY OUR 14,000 COLLEAGUES A
CROSS WISCONSIN AND ILLINOIS CATHOLIC HEALTH CARE IS COMMITTED TO
PROMOTING AND DEFENDING HUMAN DIGNITY, CARING FOR PERSONS LIVING IN
POVERTY AND OTHER VULNERABLE POPULATIONS, AND PROMOTING THE COMMON
GOOD WE REMAIN DEDICATED TO CONTINUOUSLY IMPROVE COMMUNITY HEALTH T
HROUGH OUR STRATEGIC, WELL-DEFINED COMMUNITY BENEFIT INITIATIVES SO THAT
WE CAN HELP MORE PEOPLE LIVE HEALTHIER LIVES




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 7, State
filing of community benefit report




Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Explanation
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Schedule H, (1)-ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL ST JOHN'SHOSPITALCOMMISSIONED A SURVEY THROUGH LEEDE RESEARC HTO
PartV Sec B, | HELP GAUGE THE NEEDS OF THE POPULATION IN SANGAMON AND THE COLLAR COUNTIES IN ADDITIONTO
Line 3, THIS SURVEY AND THE RESULTING DATA, SECONDARY DATA FROM THE *BEHAVIORAL RISK FACTOR
Community SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM, THE ILLINOIS PLANNING FOR LOCAL ASSESSMENT OF NEED (IPLAN), AND OTHER
Served by SOURCES WERE ALSO INCLUDED IN THE ASSESSMENT PROCESS PRIMARY DATA FORTHE STUDY WAS COLL
Needs ECTED BY LEEDE RESEARCH USING A TELEPHONE SURVEY WITH THE GOAL OF MEASURING COMMUNITY HEAL
Assessment | TH,IDENTIFYING SENSITIVE HEALTH ISSUES IN THE COMMUNITY AND EXPLORING PERCEPTIONS OF HEAL TH

ISSUESIN THE COMMUNITY THE SURVEY WAS DEVELOPED THROUGH WORK BETWEEN ST JOHN'S HOSPI TAL,
LEEDE RESEARCH AND HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM (HSHS) THE SURVEY TOOL WAS APPROVE D BY THE
INTERNAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE, MADE UP OF ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL COLLEAGUES, AND THE
COMMUNITY BENEFIT SUB COMMITTEE, MADE UP OF COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS THE SURVEY REGION
CONSISTED OF SANGAMON COUNTY ANDITS COLLARCOUNTIES THE ONLY EXCEPTION WAS MONTGOMER'Y
COUNTY, WHICH WAS NOT INCLUDED BECAUSE IT IS SERVED BY ANOTHER SYSTEM HOSPITAL THESE ARE THE
AREAS FROM WHICH ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL PATIENTS MOST COMMONLY COME ATOTALOF 400 COM PLETED
INTERVIEWS WERE CONDUCTED IN THIS STUDY THE SAMPLE USED IN THE STUDY WAS PROVIDED BY NATIONAL
SAMPLE SOURCE SURVEY SAMPLING AND WAS A REPRESENTATIVE SAMPLE OF MEMBERS IN TH E TARGETED
GEOGRAPHIC AREA AT THE TIME OF THE STUDY A PROPORTIONATE STRATIFIED SAMPLE WAS USED TO GIVE
THE ENTIRE SERVICE AREA EQUAL REPRESENTATION BY ZIP CODE POPULATION USING U NLIMITED
POPULATION SAMPLING, THE STUDY RESULTED IN A MAXIMUM ERROR OF +/- 4/9% BASED ON 9 5%
CONFIDENCE LEEDE RESEARCH COMPLETED ALL VALIDATION, REPORTING, ANALYSIS AND PRESENTATI ON
MATERIALS LEEDE RESEARCH REVIEWED PRELIMINARY DATA FROM THE STUDY COMPARED TO DEMOGRAP HIC
INFORMATION FROM THE SERVICE AREA, AND ON THE BASIS OF THIS REVIEW, THEY DETERMINED TH AT THE
SAMPLE REQUIRED WEIGHTED ADJUSTMENTS TO AGE AND INCOME RATIOS THE YOUNGER AND POPU LATIONS
AND LOWER INCOME LEVELS WERE UNDER-REPRESENTED IN THE OVERALL STUDY LEEDE RESEARC H WEIGHTED
THE STUDY SAMPLE BY AGE AND INCOME TO MORE ACCURATELY MATCH THE ACTUALPOPULATI ON OFTHE
SERVICE AREA THE GOAL OF THIS WEIGHTING WAS THE IMPROVEMENT OF THE OVERALL ACCU RACY OF THE
INFORMATION TO BETTERIDENTIFY COMMUNITY NEEDS THIS FORMED THE BASIS OF THE A NALYSIS OF THE
SURVEY DATA SECONDARY DATA FOR THIS ASSESSMENT WAS GATHERED FROM SOURCES S UCH AS
BEHAVIORAL RISK FACTOR SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM,IPLAN AND THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF PU BLIC HEALTH
(IDPH) THIS SECONDARY DATA HELPED TO INFORM CONCERNS BROUGHT UP THROUGH THE N EEDS
ASSESSMENT PROCESS AT EACH STEP OF THE PROCESS, MEMBERS OF THE INTERNAL COMMUNITY BE NEFIT
COMMITTEE AND COMMUNITY BENEFIT SUB COMMITTEE WERE ASKED TO REVIEWTHE DATA, TOOLS A ND
RESULTS OF THE RESEARCH, AND THEIR INPUT WAS INCLUDED TO MAXIMIZE THE RELEVANCE AND EFF
ECTIVENESS OF THE RESEARCH COMMUNITY REPRESENTATION THE AGE BREAKDOWN OF THE RESPONDENTS
TO THE TELEPHONE SURVEY WAS 23 8% IN THE 18-34 GROUP, 39 1% IN THE AGES OF 35-54,22 8% IN THE 55-
74 AGE GROUP AND 14 4% OF RESPONDENTS WERE 75+ THE MAJORITY (61 0% )OF RESPONDENT S WERE
MARRIED, WHILE 13 4% WERE SINGLE, 13 6% SEPARATED, 11 7% WERE DIVORCED AND 0 3% WER E WIDOWED
FIFTY-FIVE PERCENT OF RESPONDENTS HAD CHILDREN LIVING AT HOME EIGHTY-NINE PERC ENT OF
RESPONDENTS WERE CAUCASIAN, WITH 5 5% AFRICAN AMERICAN AND THE REMAINDER A MIXTURE OF OTHER
RACES AND MULTIRACIAL INDIVIDUALS THIRTY-THREE PERCENT OF THE STUDY GROUP WERE HIGH SCHOOL
GRADUATES OR GED HOLDERS, 20 4% HAD COMPLETED SOME COLLEGE ORA TECHNICAL SCHOO L THREE
PERCENT HAD COMPLETED A TECHNICAL DEGREE, 28 7% WERE FOUR YEAR DEGREE HOLDERS AND 13 2% HAD
AN ADVANCED OR PROFESSIONAL DEGREE THE INCOME BREAK DOWN RESULTED IN A MAJORIT Y OF THE
POPULATION FALLING BETWEEN 35,000 AND 99,999 ANNUALHOUSEHOLD INCOME ABOUT 35% O FTHE
POPULATION WAS BELOW $35,000, AND LESS THAN 10% WAS AT $100,000 OR HIGHER SIXTY-TWO PERCENT OF
RESPONDENTS WERE FEMALE AND 37 9% WERE MALE THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT SUB COMMITT EE ALSO
REPRESENTED THE COMMUNITY IN THIS NEEDS ASSESSMENT PROCESS THIS GROUP INCLUDES LO CAL HEALTH
CARE PROVIDERS, HOSPITAL REPRESENTATIVES, PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICIALS , COMMUNITY S TAKEHOLDERS
INCLUDING NONPROFIT EMPLOYEES WORKING WITH UNDERSERVED COMMUNITIES, SCHOOL BOA RD AND
DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVES, AND LEADERS AND REPRESENTATIVES OF UNDERSERVED, LOW-INCOM E AND
MINORITY POPULATIONS PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICIALS SERVINGON THE COMMITTEE WERE ALSO ABLETO
REPRESENT THE NEEDS OF PERSONS WITH CHRONIC DISEASES THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT SUB COMMI TTEE
WAS ORGANIZED TO 1)TO GUIDE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEME NTATION
OF PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS AIMED AT IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF THE ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL SERVICE AREA,
2)TO ADDRESS THE NEEDS OF THOSE COMMUNITIES WHERE THERE ARE DISPROPORTIONAT E UNMET HEALTH
NEEDS AND 3) TO ENSURE ST JOHN'SR
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Schedule H, Part V Sec
B, Line 3, Community
Served by Needs
Assessment

EMAINS COMMITTED TO ITS CHARITABLE MISSION BY IMPROVING THE QUALITY OF LIVES IN
SANGAMON C OUNTY AND THE SURROUNDING REGION THE COMMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
RECOMMENDING AND OVERSE EING COMMUNITY BENEFIT POLICIES AND PROGRAMS DESIGNED TO
CARRY OUT THE MISSION OF ST JOHN 'S HOSPITALTO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONAL HEALTH CARE

SERVICES TO THE PEOPLE OF CENTRAL ILLINOIS ,
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Schedule H, Part V Sec B, Line 5a, Hospital (1)- ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL HTTPS //WWW ST-
Facility's Website (list URL) JOHNS ORG/STIJOHNS/COMMUNITY-NEEDS-ASSESSMENT ASPX,
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Schedule H, Part V Sec B,
Line 5d, Availability of
Needs Assessment

(1)- ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL ORGANIZATIONS MAKING UP OUR COMMUNITY BENEFIT SUB
COMMITTEE RECEIVED COPIES TO SHARE WITH THEIR CONSTITUENTS THE DOCUMENT IS ALSO
AVAILABLE THROUGH OUR HEALTH SCIENCES LIBRARY AND MAY BE OBTAINED BY CALLING

COMMUNITY RELATIONS (217)814-4308 ,
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Schedule H, (1)- ST JOHN'SHOSPITAL TWENTY TOP ISSUES WERE UNCOVERED FROM PRIMARY AND SECONDARY DATA
PartV Sec B, | GATHERED THROUGH THE SURVEY AND EXISTING DATA SETSINCLUDING BLOOD PRESSURE, CHILDHOOD
Line 7, Needs | OBESITY,HIGH CHOLESTEROL, DIABETES, SMOKING, ASTHMA, HEART DISEASE, STROKE, FRUIT AND
not VEGETABLE CONSUMPTION, FAST FOOD CONSUMPTION, EXERCISE, MENTAL HEALTH, DRUG USE, DRINKING,
addressedin |TEEN PREGNANCY, SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASES, LACKOFMOTIVATION, LACKOF EXERCISETOOLS, FLU
Needs SHOTS, AND BICYCLE HELMETS BEFORE PRIORITIZING NEEDS, THE INTERNAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT
Assessment |[COMMITTEE WAS PROVIDED A LIST OF THE TOP 20 NEEDS DERIVED FROM OUR PRIMARY AND SECONDARY

DATA COLLECTION OURINTERNAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE IS COMPRISED OF LEADERS AND
PHYSICIAN EXPERTS FROM ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL MEMBERS GAVE INPUT THAT COMBINED VARIOUS ISSUES
ACCORDING TO COMMON FACTORS, YIELDING A LIST OF TEN PRIORITIES INCLUDING METABOLIC SYNDROME,
CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE, LIFESTYLE, ASTHMA, MENTAL HEALTH, HEALTH ENVIRONMENT, SUBSTANCE
ABUSE, TEEN PREGNANCY, BICYCLE HELMETS, AND SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED INFECTIONS THIS GROUPING OF
TEN IDENTIFIED NEEDS WAS THEN SUBMITTED TO THE EXTERNAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT SUB COMMITTEE AND
PRIORITIZED TO ADDRESS THE THREE TOP NEEDS BY RANKING EACH ISSUE BY MAGNITUDE, SERIOUSNESS AND
FEASIBILITY ABOUT HALF OF THE ORIGINAL NEEDS WERE COMBINED WITH OTHER PRIORITY AREAS IN ORDER
TO NARROW THE LIST DOWN FROM THE ORIGINAL TWENTY AREAS OF NEED OF THE TEN THAT WERE RANKED BY
THE INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL COMMITTEES, SEVEN WERE NOT CONSIDERED A PRIMARY FOCUS FOR ST JOHN'S
HOSPITAL THIS DECISION WAS MADE BASED ON TWO PRIMARY FACTORS 1 THE NEED IS CURRENTLY BEING
ADDRESSED BY ANOTHER ORGANIZATION IN THE COMMUNITY, AND 2 THERE IS ANOTHER ORGANIZATION
WITHIN THE COMMUNITY BETTER EQUIPPED TO ADDRESS THE NEED WHILE THE LIST BELOW WILL NOT BE
AREAS OF PRIMARY FOCUS FOR ST JOHN'S, THE HOSPITAL WILL CONTINUE TO PARTICIPATE IN EFFORTS WITH
OTHER ORGANIZATIONS AS APPROPRIATE AND WHERE THE HOSPITAL CAN LEND SUPPORT - ASTHMA REMAINS
A CONCERN IN THE COMMUNITY BECAUSE SANGAMON COUNTY HAS IMPORTANT RISK FACTORS SUCH AS
POPULATION DENSITY AND DEMOGRAPHICS THE MOST IMPORTANT ACTOR AGAINST ASTHMA IS THE LOCAL
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT WHICH EDUCATES AND HELPS TO TREAT AFFECTED COMMUNITY MEMBERS -
HEALTH ENVIRONMENT NONPROFIT GROUPS SUCH AS GENH AND OTHERS ARE WORKING TO EXPAND HEALTHY
OPTIONS IN THE LOCAL AREA - SUBSTANCE ABUSE THE GATEWAY FOUNDATION AND THE TRIANGLE CENTER
BOTH WORK TO FIGHT SUBSTANCE ABUSE IN SANGAMON COUNTY IN ADDITION TO PUBLIC HEALTH
EDUCATION AND LAWENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS - TEEN PREGNANCY ORGANIZATIONS LIKE THE SPRINGFIELD
PREGNANCY CENTER OPERATE IN SANGAMON COUNTY AND ARE ONE OF THE MAIN SOURCES OF RELIEF FROM
THIS ISSUE FOR COMMUNITY MEMBERS - BICYCLE HELMETS ST JOHNS AND OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
CURRENTLY PROVIDE FREE HELMETS TO CHILDREN - SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED INFECTIONS ORGANIZATIONS
SUCH AS THE SANGAMON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH ARE PROVIDING RELIEF FROM THIS ISSUE
FOR COMMUNITY MEMBERS - MENTAL HEALTH THE SANGAMON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH IS
ONE OF THE MAIN ORGANIZATIONS FOR MENTAL HEALTH SUPPORT IN THE AREA OVER 20 OTHER
ORGANIZATIONS OR RESOURCES EXIST IN AND AROUND THE COLLAR COUNTIES INCLUDING THE NATIONAL
ALLIANCE FOR THE MENTALLY ILLAND MACOUPIN COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH DUE TO A PREVALENT NEED FOR
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL HAS DECIDED TO PUT A GROUP IN PLACE TO LOOK AT THE
EXPANSION OF INTERNAL SERVICES AND PARTNERSHIPS WITH EXTERNAL SERVICES IT ISOUR HOPE TO
BETTER POSITION THE HOSPITAL AND COMMUNITY PARTNERS TO ADDRESS MENTAL HEALTH NEEDS IN THE
FUTURE




|Ifor each facilit

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3, 4, 5d, 61,

7,10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line

Explanation

Reference
Schedule H, (1)- ST JOHN'SHOSPITAL COMMUNICATION/NOTIFICATION ABOUT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AVAILABILITY
PartV Sec B, |FROM HSHS INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS THE FINANCIAL
Line 14gq, ASSISTANCE APPLICATION IS PROVIDED TO PATIENTS UPON REQUEST AND THROUGHOUT THE
Other ways REGISTRATION AND POSTREGISTRATION PROCESS THIS APPLICATION COMPLIES WITH CURRENT ILLINOQIS
hospital AND WISCONSIN STATUTES AND ANY APPLICABLE FEDERAL STATUTES B POSTERS THE AVAILABILITY OF
publicized FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM IS ADVERTISED ON POSTER-SIZED SIGNAGE LOCATED IN ADMISSIONS,
Financial OUTPATIENT, WAITING ROOM AREAS A TOLL-FREE PHONE NUMBERISINCLUDED C BROCHURES BROCHURES
Assistance OUTLINING THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM, APPLICATION PROCESS AND TOLL-FREE PHONE NUMBER
Policy ARE AVAILABLE AT ALLPATIENT REGISTRATION DESKS AND IN ALL WAITING AREAS D INTERNET THE

AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM AND ILLINOIS UNINSURED DISCOUNT ACT OF 2009 ARE
POSTED ON THE HSHS INTERNET HOME PAGE E PATIENT STATEMENTS EACH BILL,INVOICE OR OTHER
SUMMARY OF CHARGES TO AN UNINSURED PATIENT INCLUDES WITH IT, ORONIT, A PROMINENT STATEMENT
THAT AN UNINSURED PATIENT WHO MEETS CERTAIN INCOME REQUIREMENTS MAY QUALIFY FOR AN
UNINSURED DISCOUNT AND INFORMATION REGARDING HOWAN UNINSURED PATIENT MAY APPLY FOR
CONSIDERATION UNDER THE HSHS FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM IN ADDITION, REFERRAL OF PATIENTS
MAY BE MADE BY ANY MEMBER OF THE HSHS STAFF OR MEDICAL STAFF,INCLUDING PHYSICIANS, NURSES,
FINANCIAL COUNSELORS, SOCIAL WORKERS, CASE MANAGERS, CHAPLAIN'S, AND RELIGIOUS SPONSORS A
REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE MAY BE MADE BY THE PATIENT OR A FAMILY MEMBER, CLOSE FRIEND,
ORASSOCIATE OF THE PATIENT,SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE PRIVACY LAWS,
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 201 3
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST JOHN'S HOSPITALOF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS 37-0661238

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line1 table. . . . . . . . .+ .. .+ .« .« .+ . . |
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e ..

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013

Page 2
m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book,| (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) FEDERAL WORK STUDY GRANT 7 8,481
(2) FEDERAL SUPPLEMENTAL 14 7,665

EDUCATION OPPORTUNITY GRANT

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part ITI, column (b), and any other additional information.
Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule I, PartI, Line 2, ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL PARTICIPATES IN VARIOUS FEDERAL LOAN AND GRANT PROGRAMS THESE PROGRAMS ARE ADMINISTERED IN
Procedures for monitoring use of ACCORDANCE WITH GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED BY THE U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION,AND THE U S DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
grant funds

HUMAN SERVICES THESE PROGRAMS ARE AUDITED ANNUALLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 "AUDITS OF INSTITUTIONS
OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND OTHER NONPROFIT INSTITUTIONS"

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

37-0661238

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
|7 Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

v Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 Yes
4a | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation
Schedule ], Part I, Line 1a, Tax TAX GROSS-UPS WERE TO DAVID OLEIJNICZAK FOR $44,TO LARRY RAGEL FOR $44,TO SHERRI GREENWOOD FOR $44,TO REBECCA PUCLIK
indemnification and gross-up FOR $48, TO TOMMY IBRAHIM FOR $44,TO AMY BULPITT FOR $44,TO JIANXIN WANG FOR $44, TO ANN DERRICK FOR $44, AND TO
payments MARGARET CURTIN FOR $44 DURING THE YEAR THE FAIR VALUE OF THESE WERE INCLUDED IN THEIR ANNUAL REPORTED INCOME
Schedule 1, Part I, Line 3, PLEASE SEE RESPONSE TO FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A IN SCHEDULE O

Arrangement used to establish the
top management official's
compensation

Schedule ], Part I, Line 4a, PER THE TERMS OF PATRICIA SCHULZ'S EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT, SHE WAS TO RECEIVE SEVERANCE PAYMENTS THROUGH 08/30/2014
Severance or change-of-control DURING CALENDARE YEAR 2013,PATRICIA RECEIVED SEVERANCE PAYMENTS TOTALING $81,850

payment

Schedule J, Part I, Line 4b, HSHS EXECUTIVES ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN (SERP)ARE DEFINED IN THE SERP PLAN
Supplemental nonqualified retirement [DOCUMENTS THE SERP WAS ESTABLISHED TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO ENSURE REASONABLE MARKET

plan COMPETITIVE BENEFITSIN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HSHS EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY ESTABLISHED BY THE HSHS

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE THE PLAN PROVIDES A DEFINED RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION TO PARTICIPANTS COMMENCING ON
JANUARY 1,2008,EQUALTO A PERCENTAGE OF COMPENSATION AS DEFINED IN THE SERP PLAN DOCUENTS FORTHE PLAN YEAR
PARTICIPANTS CONSTRUCTIVELY RECEIVE A DISTRIBUTION FROM THE PLAN NO LATER THAN MARCH 15TH OF THE CALENDAR YEAR
FOLLOWING THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH AN AMOUNT IS VESTED AND TAXABLE PURSUANT TO A VESTING SCHEDULE AS SPECIFIED IN
THE PLAN DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL DISTRIBUTION OF THE VESTED BENEFIT UNDER THE PLAN IS PAID IN A SINGLE LUMP SUM TO THE
PARTICIPANT ORTHE PARTICIPANT'S BENEFICIARY UPON THE EARLIER OF THE PARTICIPANT'S TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT, DEATH,
ORTOTAL AND PERMANENT DISABILITY THE FOLLOWING INTERESTED PERSONS CONSTRUCTIVELY RECEIVED DEFERRALS TO THE
SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN (SERP)IN 2013, THESE DEFERRALS ARE INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE J, PART II, COLUMN (C)
ANNM CARR --$28,503 LAWRENCE SCHUMACHER -- $121,580 DAVID OLEJNICZAK -- $20,617 THE FOLLOWING INTERESTED PERSONS
RECEIVED DISTRIBUTIONS FROM THE SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN (SERP)IN 2013, THESE PAYMENTS ARE INCLUDED IN
SCHEDULE J, PART II, COLUMN (B)XIII)AND SCHEDULE J, PART II, COLUMN (F), AS APPLICABLE ANN M CARR -- $24,602 LAWRENCE
SCHUMACHER -- $332,388 ROBERT RITZ--$210,511

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID: 13000248
Software Version: 2013v3.1
EIN: 37-0661238
Name:

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) CgmpensatlFon
- _ reported n prior Form
] (ii) Bonus & compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or F 990-EZ
(i) Base (iii) O ther or rom
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
ROBERT RITZ 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FORMER PRESIDENT & (m 308,684 0 279,929 51,520 14,758 654,891 210,511
CEO
LAWRENCE 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Isl\f:EURl‘;II\A/ICPFFLEF;IDENT an 658,748 185,209 390,861 178,777 25,741 1,439,336 332,388
ANN M CARR 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TREASURER (m 223,926 38,138 56,891 236,713 18,355 574,023 24,602
LARRY J RAGEL 0] 290,797 62,273 44 67,000 21,518 441,632 0
CHIEF FINANCIAL () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OFFICER
DAVID OLEINICZAK () 386,853 16,444 44 67,541 21,715 492,597 0
CHIEF OPERATING () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OFFICER
SHERRI A 0] 223,850 6,174 44 40,406 21,332 291,806 0
GREENWOOD CHIEF () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NURSING OFFICER
PATRICIA SCHULZ m 133,473 0 109,736 38,566 12,806 294,581 0
CHIEF PEOPLE () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OFFICER
EVERT J KUIPER 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CENTRALILLINOIS () 2,250 100,000 55,959 0 0 158,209 0
DIVISION CEO
MARGARET L CURTIN m 213,717 50 44 55,919 8,648 278,378 0
ASST () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ADMINISTRATOR OF
CHILDREN
JIANXIN WANG ) 189,288 50 44 36,052 19,881 245,315 0
MANAGER () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ANN DERRICK EXEC ) 196,980 50 44 115,124 9,982 322,180 0
DIR OF CONTINUUM () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OF CARE
AMY K BULPITT (1 230,610 50 44 17,724 1,081 249,509 0
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SERVICES
TOMMY A IBRAHIM m 391,715 18,031 12,044 17,189 9,599 448,578 0
MEDICAL DIRECTOR () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

www.irs.gov/form990.

Employer identification number

37-0661238

Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART I,

LINE 4A, PROGRAM
SERVICE REVENUE -
CARDIOVASCULAR

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL IS ONE OF THE LARGEST HEART PROGRAMS IN ILLINOIS WE HAVE DEVELOPED A
REPUTATION AS ONE OF THE PREMIER CARDIOVASCULAR PROGRAMS IN THE COUNTRY, BUT IT'S OUR DEDICATION
TO PROVIDING COMPASSIONATE CARE TO PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES THAT MAKES US UNIQUE. IN FISCAL YEAR
2014, EIGHT CARDIOLOGISTS AT THE PRAIRIEHEART INSTITUTE AT ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL APPEARED ON THE BEST
DOCTORS IN AMERICA LIST RECEVED THE PLATINUM PERFORMANCE ACHIEVEMENT AWARD FROM THE NATIONAL
CARDIOVASCULAR DATA REGISTRY FOR MEETING 11 KEY QUALITY AND TREATMENT MEASURES AT LEAST 90%
OF THE TIME FOR EIGHT CONSECUTIVE QUARTERS IN ADDITION, ST JOHN'S CARDIAC PROGRAMS HAVE RECEIVED
THE FOLLOWING AWARDS, DESIGNATIONS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS - CARDIAC INSTITUTE OF QUALITY
DESIGNATION BY AETNA INSURANCE COMPANY - ST JOHN'S WAS DESIGNATED A BLUE DISTINCTION CENTER FOR
CARDIAC CARE BY BLUECROSS AND BLUESHIELD OF ILLINOIS - A CIRCLE OF EXCELLENCE AWARD FROM
COMPARION MEDICAL ANALY TICS FOR BEING RANKED IN THE TOP 10% OF HOSPITALS INTHEU S FOR CARDIAC
CARE, CANCER CARE AND TRAUMA CARE - PRAIRIE HEART EARNED FOR THE AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION'S
MISSION LIFELINE GOLD PERFORMANCE ACHIEVEMENT AWARD FOR ITS CARE OF HEART ATTACK PATIENTS -
PRAIRIE HEART INSTITUTE AT ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL WAS RECOGNIZED AS ONE OF HEALTHGRADES 100 BEST
HOSPITALS FOR CARDIAC SURGERY (2013, 2012 & 2011) - PRAIRE HEART IS A HEALTHGRADES FIVE-STAR
RECIPIENT FOR CARDIAC SURGERY (2013 & 2012), CORONARY BY PASS SURGERY (2013, 2012 & 2011), VALVE
SURGERY (2013, 2012, 2011 & 2010), AND FOR TREATMENT OF HEART FAILURE (2013, 2012 & 2011) - BECKER'S
HOSPITAL REVIEW NAMED ST JOHNS ONE OF THE "100 HOSPITALS FOR GREAT HEART PROGRAMS " - TRUVEN
HEALTH ANALY TICS NAMED THE PRAIRIE HEART INSTITUTE AT ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL ONE OF THE NATION'S 50 TOP
CARDIOVASCULAR HOSPITALS THE NEW INNOVATIONS BEING UTILIZED BY ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL'S
CARDIOVASCULAR SERVICES INCLUDE - WATCHMEN PROCEDURE - USED TO REPLACE BLOOD THINNERS FOR
PATIENTS WITH ATRIAL FIBRILLATION - LARIAT DEVICE - PERCUTANEOUS LEFT ATRAIL APPENDAGE SUTURE
LIGATION, USING THE LARIAT DEVIDE IN PATIENTS WITH ATRIAL FIBRILLATION WHO CANNOT TOLERATE OR ARE
NOT CANDIDATES FOR ANTICOAGULATION - TAVR DEVICES - SMALLER, MORE EASILY DELIVERED CARDIAC
VALVES IMPLANTED WITHOUT THE NEED FOR OPEN HEART SURGERY - REPRISE lll- FULLY REPOSITIONABLE TAVR
VALVES - MITRA CLIP - MIMIMALLY INVASIVE REPAIR OF THE MITRAL VALVE - PRAIREE CARDIOVASCULAR
CARDIOLOGISTS AT ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL WERE THE FIRST TO ENROLL PATIENTS INTO LUTONIX'S LEVANT 2 THIS
IS A GLOBAL RANDOMIZED TRIAL TO EVALUATE THE SAFETY AND EFFICIANCY OF THE MOXY DRUG COATED
BALLOON COMPARTED TO A STANDARD ANGIOPLASTY BALLOON FOR THE TREATMENT OF PERIPHERAL ATERIAL
DISEASE - CREST 2 - RANDOMIZED TRIAL COMPARING CAROTID SURGERY TO CAROTID STENTING - ALLSTAR - THE
USE OF CARDIAC DERIVED CELLS IN HOPES TO REGENERATE AND IMPROVE CARDIAC FUNCTION AFTER A HEART
ATTACK - PARACHUTE - IMPLANTABLE DEVICE USED TO RESHAPE THE LEFT VENTRICLE THUS IMPROVING THE
HEART FUNCTION - EVERA - UPDATED IDC TECHNOLOGY ALLOWING PATIENTS TO SAFELY UNDERGO MRI SCAN IN
ADDITION TO THE LIST OF CATHETERIZATION, SURGICAL AND NON-INVASIVE PROCEDURES BELOW, ST JOHN'S
OFFERS A CARDIAC REHABILITATION PROGRAM, AND OTHER STRESS-REDUCTION SERVICES THROUGH THE ST
JOHN'S CENTER FOR LIVING CATHETERIZATION LABORATORY PROCEDURES -ABDOMINAL AORTIC ANEURY SM
GRAPHS -ABLATION OF COMPLEX ARRHY THMIAS -ANGIOPLASTY WITH STENTING -ATRIALFIBRILLATION
ABLATIONS -BALLOON ANGIOPLASTY -CAROTID STENTS -DEFIBRILLATOR IMPLANTATION -DIAGNOSTIC CARDIAC
CATHETERIZATION -DRUG-ELUTING STENTS -ELECTRO PHY SIOLOGIC EVALUATION OF COMPLEX ARRHY THMIAS -
EVALUATION OF CARDIAC VALVES -EVALUATION OF CONGENITAL HEART DISEASE -NEUROLOGICAL
INTERVENTIONS -PACEMAKER IMPLANTATION -PERIPHERAL VASCULAR STENTS -PERCUTANEOUS TRANSLUMINA
MY OCARDIAL REVASCULARIZATION -RENAL STENTS -COATED STENTS SURGICAL PROCEDURES -BEATING HEART
BYPASS SURGERY -CORONARY ARTERY BYPASS GRAFT SURGERY -GENERAL THORACIC SURGERY -HEART
VALVE REPLACEMENT AND REPAIR -LASER PACEMAKER LEAD EXTRACTION -MINIMALLY INVASIVE ATRIAL
ABLATION SURGERY -MINIMALLY INVASIVE VALVE REPLACEMENT REPAIR SURGERY -PACEMAKER AND
DEFIBRILLATOR IMPLANTATION -VASCULAR SURGERY (AORTIC, CEREBROVASCULAR, RENAL, AND PERIPHERAL)
NONINVASIVE CARDIOVASCULAR DIAGNOSTIC PROCEDURES -AUDICOR TESTING -A-V OPTIMIZATION -BIO-Z -
CARDIAC CT'S -CARDIAC AND VASCULAR ULTRASOUND -CARDIOVERSIONS -DOPPLER EXAMS -
ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY -ELECTROCARDIOGRAMS -HOLTER MONITORING/ARRHY THMIA MONITORING/PACEMAKER
CHECKS -NUCLEAR STRESS TESTING -PEDIATRIC CARDIOLOGY CLINIC -PREADMISSION TESTING (CHEST X-RAY S
AND BLOOD TESTS) -STRESS ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY -TRAN ESOPHAGEAL ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY -T-WAVE
ALTERNANS




Return Explanation

Reference
FORM 990, ORTHOPEDIC SERVICES AT ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL INCLUDE MUSCULOSKELETAL INJURIES TO THE BONES, JOINTS,
PART Ill, LINE MUSCLES, LIGAMENTS OR TENDONS, AND CONDITIONS SUCH AS ARTHRITIS AND OSTEOPOROSIS SPORTS INJURIES,
4B, PROGRAM | TRAUMA, SPINE, FRACTURES, CHRONIC PAIN AND TOTAL JOINT REPLACEMENTS ARE THE MAIN REASONS WHY PATIENTS
SERVICE NEED ORTHOPEDIC CARE - THE SERVICE LINE AVERAGES 3,100 SURGICAL AND 6,300 NON-SURGICAL PROCEDURES
REVENUE - ANNUALLY - SURGICAL CASE VOLUME IN FY 14 (JULY '13 - JUNE'14) WAS 3,094 CASES - OF THE TOP 10 SURGEONS IN
ORTHOPEDICS | VOLUME, 4 ARE ORTHOPEDIC (1 PEDIATRIC ORTHO) - OF THE TOP 10 PROCEDURES PERFORMED AT SJS, 4 OF THOSE

ARE ORTHOPEDIC - ORTHOPEDICS IS NUMBER 1 IN CASE PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL VOLUME FOR SJS MAIN OR AND
OUTPATIENT SURGERY CLINIC AT 23 7% OF CASES PERFORMED, 3,050 OF THESE CASES WERE PERFORMED IN MAIN OR,
PUTTING ORTHOPEDICS AGAIN AT NUMBER 1 FOR CASE VOLUME AT 36 9% OF TOTAL CASE VOLUME INMAIN OR -
ADMISSION TY PE 57 2% OUTPATIENT, 19 0% AM ADMISSION, 20 7% INPATIENT, 3 1% 23-HOUR OBSERVATION - CASE
TYPE 81 6% ELECTIVE, 15 5% ELECTIVE ON-CALL, 2 2% EMERGENT THE SERVICE LINE OFFERS MORE THAN 20
EDUCATIONAL EVENTS/LECTURES ANNUALLY TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC ON ORTHOPEDIC PROCEDURES AND CARE THE
SPECIFIC SERVICES INCLUDE SURGICAL INPATIENT & OUTPATIENT MAJOR ORTHOPEDIC PROCEDURES -- KNEE & HIP
ARTHROPLASTY/JOINT REPLACEMENTS (TOTALS, PARTIALS, REVISIONS) -748 INFY 14 -1458 IN LAST 2 FISCAL YEARS -
38 USING MAKOPLASTY ™ -- SPINAL FUSION & DECOMPRESSION, LUMBAR & CERVICAL -381 SPINE FUSION CASES IN FY
14 OTHER ORTHOPEDIC PROCEDURES -- ARTHROSCOPY/ARTHROPLASTY/ARTHROTOMY KNEE, HIP, SHOULDER,
ELBOW, TOE, WRIST, ANKLE -ROTATOR CUFF REPAIR -ARTHROSCOPIC ACL KNEE -CARPAL TUNNEL -FUSION SPINE,
FOOT, ANKLE, FINGER, TOE, WRIST, TIBIA -NAILING/RODDING TIBIA & FEMORAL -LAMINECTOMY, FACETECTOMY,
DISKECTOMY, LAMINOTOMY, FORAMINOTOMY -ORIF ACETABULUM, ANKLE, CALCANEUS, CLAVICLE, ELBOW, FEMUR,
FINGER, FOOT, HIP, HUMERUS, PATELLA, PELVIS, RADIUS, SCAPULA, SHOULDER, TIBIA, TIBIAL PLATEAU, ULNA, WRIST -
REPAIR OF TENDONS, LIGAMENTS, SOFT TISSUE AND CONDITIONS CAUSED BY ARTHRITIS AND REPETITIVE MOTION
INJURIES NON-SURGICAL SERVICES --PHY SICAL THERAPY -SPORTS INJURIES -MUSCLE STRAINS AND SPRAINS -BACK
AND NECK PAIN -HIP AND KNEE INJURIES -SHOULDER AND ELBOW INJURIES -ANKLE AND FOOT INJURIES -HAND AND
UPPER EXTREMITY INJURIES -WORK-RELATED INJURIES -OVERUSE INJURIES, SUCH AS CARPAL TUNNEL SY NDROME -
DIZZINESS AND BALANCE PROBLEMS --OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY -BONE AND JOINT INJURIES/SURGERIES -CHRONIC
PAIN -ARTHRITIS -WORK-RELATED INJURIES -HANDWRIST INJURIES AND POST-SURGICAL CARE, SPLINTING -OVERUSE
SYNDROMES, SUCH AS TENDONITIS AND CARPAL TUNNEL SY NDROME -STROKE -BRAIN AND SPINAL CORD INJURY -
AMPUTATIONS --AQUATIC THERAPY -ARTHRITIS -BACK INJURIES -GENERAL BONE AND JOINT INJURIES -JOINT
REPLACEMENTS -NEUROLOGICAL CONDITIONS, SUCH AS STROKE, PARKINSON'S -SPORTS INJURIES --ATHLETIC
TRAINING -PREVENTION OF ATHLETIC INJURIES -IMMEDIATE CARE OF ATHLETIC INJURIES -
REHABILITATION'RECONDITIONING OF ATHLETIC INJURIES -HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION -PROVIDING EDUCATION IN
SCHOOLS -COMMUNITY EVENT COVERAGE




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART Il LINE
4C, PROGRAM SERVICE
REVENUE -
GASTROENTEROLOGY

GASTROENTEROLOGY SERVICES IS A SMALL, BUT TYPICALLY BUSY UNIT THAT SEES APPROXIMATELY 18-25
PATIENTS PER DAY SEVENTY PERCENT ARE OUTPATIENTS AND 30% ARE INPATIENTS BOTH DIAGNOSTIC AND
THERAPEUTIC PROCEDURES ARE PERFORMED INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, COLONOSCOPY, EGD
(ESOPHAGOGASTRODUODENOSCOPY ), ERCP, PEG PLACEMENT, DILATATIONS, 24 HOUR PH AND
MANOMETRICS NURSING RESPONSIBILITIES FOR A ROUTINE OUTPATIENT INCLUDE COMPLETING A
COMPREHENSIVE PATIENT ASSESSMENT, OBTAINING A WRITTEN CONSENT FOR TREATMENT, STARTING AN IV
LINE ADMINISTERING PRE-PROCEDURE ANTIBIOTICS IF ORDERED, TRANSPORTING THE PATIENT TO THE
PROCEDURAL ROOM, ASSISTING THE PHY SICIAN WITH THE PROCEDURE, ADMINISTERING CONSCIOUS SEDATION
IF ORDERED, ASSESSING AND TREATING DISCOMFORT, AND OVERALL PATIENT MONITORING POST
PROCEDURE, THE PATIENT SPENDS APPROXIMATELY ONE HOUR IN RECOVERY AND IS DISCHARGED TO A
RESPONSIBLE PERSON AFTER DISCHARGE INSTRUCTIONS AND TEACHING IS COMPLETE THE GIDA UNIT AT ST
JOHN'S HOSPITAL IS NOW OFFERING ENDOSCOPIC ULTRASOUND (EUS) SERVICES THIS CUTTING-EDGE
TECHNIQUE PROVIDES STAGING INFORMATION FOR CANCER AND CAN ALSO REDUCE SURGICAL RISK BY
GIVING PHY SICIANS COMPREHENSIVE INFORMATION ABOUT THE LESION, THUS PREVENTING UNNECESSARY
INVASIVE EXPLORATORY PROCEDURES WE HAVE TWO OF THE MOST ADVANCED EUS INSTRUMENTS
AVAILABLEINTHEU S WITH GI PHY SICIANS PERFORMING SOME OF THE MOST ADVANCED ENDOSCOPIC
PROCEDURES, INCLUDING ENDOSCOPIC SUB-MUCOSAL DISSECTION THIS PROCEDURE IN PARTICULAR, HAS THE
ABILITY TO SAVE OUR PATIENTS FROM HAVING TO GO THROUGH AN OPEN SURGICAL PROCEDURE FOR
REMOVAL OF CANCEROUS LESIONS ST JOHNS IS THE ONLY HOSPITAL IN CENTRAL ILLINOIS PERFORMING
THESE TYPES OF CASES




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART IV,
LINE24A, TAX EXEMPT
BONDS

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL HOLDS A LIABILITY ON ITS BOOKS FOR TAX-EXEMPT BONDS, WHICH IS AN ALLOCATION
FROMITS SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER, HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES, INC AS A RESULT, THIS QUESTION WAS
ANSWERED NO, AND SCHEDULE K WILL BE COMPLETED ON THE HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES, INC FORM 990




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part V|, Sec A, Line | THE SENIOR GOVERNING BODY OF ST JOHNS HOSPITAL (THE CORPORATION) IS THE MEMBER OF THE
6, Classes of members or CORPORATION, WHICH IS HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES, INC ("HSSI'), AN ILLINOIS NOT FOR PROFIT

stockholders CORPORATION EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL TAXATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE
CODE




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Sec A, Line | PURSUANT TO SECTION 2 3 OF THE CORPORATION'S BY LAWS, THE ORGANIZATION'S MEMBER, HOSPITAL
7a, Members or stockholders SISTERS SERVICES, INC ("HSSI'), AN ILLINOIS NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL
electing members of governing [ TAXATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT AND
body REMOVE THE CORPORATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD, AND PRESIDENT




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Sec A, Line
7b, Decislons
requiring
approval by
members or
stockholders

RESPONSBILITY FOR THE POLICY AND OPERATIONS OF ST JOHNS HOSPITAL SPRINGFIELD (THE "CORPORATION') IS
VESTED IN ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXCEPT WITH RESPECT TO SPECIFIC POWERS RESERVED IN THE CORPORATION'S
BYLAWS TO THE CORPORATION'S MEMBER, HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES, INC ("HSSI"), AN ILLINOIS NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL TAXATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE THE
MEMBER OF HSSI IS HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SY STEM ("HSHS"), AN ILLINOIS NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION EXEMPT
FROM FEDERAL TAXATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE THE MEMBERS OF HSHS ARE THE
INDIVIDUAL SISTERS WHO, FROM TIME TO TIME, ARE THE DULY ELECTED PROVINCIAL SUPERIOR AND PROVINCIAL
COUNCILORS, RESPECTIVELY, OF THE AMERICAN PROVINCE OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF ST FRANCIS ("AMERICAN
PROVINCE') THE AMERICAN PROVINCE IS THE UNITED STATES ORGANIZATION OF THE CONGREGATION OF THE HOSPITAL
SISTERS OF THE THRD ORDER REGULAR OF ST FRANCIS, A RELIGIOUS INSTITUTE OF THE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH
THE GOVERNANCE AND OPERATIONS OF THE CORPORATION ARE SUBJECT TO HSSI'S RIGHT TO EXERCISE THESE
RESERVED POWERS WITH RESPECT TO THE CORPORATION AND ORGANIZATIONS OF WHICH THE CORPORATION IS EITHER,
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, A CONTROLLING MEMBER OR A CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER ("AFFILIATES") HSSI'S RIGHT TO
EXERCISE CERTAIN OF THESE RESERVED POWERS IS, IN TURN, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF HSHS AND HSHS'
MEMBERS THE RESERVED POWERS INCLUDE ALL RIGHTS GRANTED TO HSSIBY LAW AND THE RIGHT TO (A) ADOPT,
APPROVE AMENDMENTS TO, OR AMEND ANY STATEMENT OF PHILOSOPHY, MISSION, MISSION INTEGRATION OR VALUES,
OR ANY NAME, LOGO, OR MARK OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, (B) ADOPT, APPROVE AMENDMENTS TO,
OR AMEND THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, (C) ADOPT, APPROVE
AMENDMENTS TO, OR AMEND THE BY LAWS OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, (D) APPOINT AND REMOVE THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ANY ONE OR MORE OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, AND THE
CHAIRPERSON AND PRESIDENT OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, (E) APPROVE THE RECOMMENDATION OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO APPOINT OR REMOVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ANY ONE OR MORE DIRECTORS OF THE
CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, OR THE CHAIRPERSON AND PRESIDENT OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY
AFFILIATE (F) WITH RESPECT TO THE CORPORATION OR ANY AFFILIATE, APPROVE THE PURCHASE, SALE, ALIENATION,
EXCHANGE, LEASE, OR ENCUMBRANCE OF ANY REAL PROPERTY OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, WHICH
PROPERTY HAS A VALUE IN EXCESS OF LIMITS SET FROM TIME TO TIME BY HSSI, (G) APPROVE THE OPERATING AND
CAPITAL BUDGETS OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, AND ANY DEVIATIONS BY THE CORPORATION OR OF
ANY AFFILIATE FROM SUCH BUDGETS IN AN AMOUNT OR PERCENTAGE SPECIFIED BY HSSIFROM TIME TO TIME, (H)
APPROVE THE STRATEGIC PLAN AND GOALS OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, () APPROVE THE SALE OF
SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE ASSETS OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, (J) APPROVE THE MERGER OR
DISSOLUTION OF THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE, (K) ADOPT OR AMEND THE PLAN FOR MINISTRY EDUCATION
AND GOVERNANCE FOR THE CORPORATION AND TS AFFILIATES, (L) APPROVE THE CORPORATION'S MISSION
ACCOUNTABILITY REPORTS AND THOSE OF ANY AFFILIATE, (M) APPROVE THE FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES OF
THE CORPORATION OR OF ANY AFFILIATE AND APPROVE ANY DEVIATIONS FROM SUCH POLICIES AND PROCEDURES BY
THE CORPORATION OR ANY AFFILIATE, AND (N) ADOPT POLICIES TO IMPLEMENT THE RESERVED POWERS OF HSSI




Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Sec B, Line 11b,
Review of form 990
by governing body

THE HOSPITAL EMPLOY S CROWE HORWATH TO ASSIST IN THE OVERALL PREPARATION, REVIEW AND ELECTRONIC
SUBMISSION OF ITS FORM 990 CROWE HORWATH PROVIDES GUIDANCE IN IDENTIFY ING CRITICAL ERRORS IN THE
RETURN SUBMISSION, AND FEEDBACK ON QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE RESPONSES ADDITIONALLY, THE
HOSPITAL CFO PERFORMS A THOROUGH REVIEW OF THE RETURN, AND REVIEWS IT WITH THE HOSPITAL CEO
AND/OR SENIOR LEADERS BEFORE PRESENTING IT IN ITS ENTIRETY TO THE HOSPITAL BOARD FOR QUESTIONING
AND REVIEW PRIOR TO THE RETURN'S SIGNING AND SUBMISSION TO THE IRS




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990,
Part VI Sec
B, Line 12c,
Conflict of
Interest

policy

A REVISED CORPORATE COMPLIANCE PROGRAM AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY HAVE BEEN USED SINC
E JANUARY, 2010 TO ESTABLISH THE PRACTICE OF MANAGING CONFLICTS OF INTEREST USING A SYSTEM -
WIDE PROTOCOL FOR DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ORGANIZATON'S CONFLICT OF
INTEREST POLICY, ALL COVERED PERSONS HAVE A DUTY TO COMPLY WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY FOR ANY CONTRACT, TRANSACTION, RELATIONSHIP, OR ACTIVITY CONTEMPLATED, ENTERED INTO ,
OR CONDUCTED AT HSHS OR ITS AFFILIATES THE POLICY DEFINES COVERED PERSONS AS BOARD MEMB
ERS, BOARD COMMITTEE MEMBERS, OFFICERS, BOARD DESIGNEES, SENIOR MANAGEMENT, MEMBERS OF ANY
COMMITTEE THAT OVERSEES THE APPROVAL OF PHARMACEUTICALS, AND MEDICAL DEVICES, ANY OTHER |
NDIV IDUAL WHO HOLDS A POSITION OF TRUST ON AN ANNUAL BASIS, HSHS DISCLOSES A COPY OF THE
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY (AND ALL CORRESPONDING PROCEDURES, GUIDELINES, FORMS, AND TOOL S)
TO ALL COVERED PERSONS AND ADVISES ALL COVERED PERSONS IN WRITING OF ANY SUBSTANTIVE CH
ANGES TO THIS POLICY AND SUCH RELATED MATERIALS COVERED PERSONS ARE REQUIRED TO REVIEW AN
D COMPLETE THE CORRESPONDING CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT THE SY STEM OFFICE VICE PRESID
ENT - SYSTEM RESPONSIBILITY, VICE PRESIDENT - RISK & COMPLIANCE, OR MEMBERS OF THE AUDIT A ND
INTEGRITY COMMITTEE ("COMMITTEE') ARE AVAILABLE TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS A COVERED PERSO N
MAY HAVE INADDITION, IF, AT ANY TIME AFTER SUBMITTING AN ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST S
TATEMENT, A COVERED PERSON BECOMES AWARE OF AN INTEREST THAT HE OR SHE WOULD HAVE HAD TO
D ISCLOSE AT THE ANNUAL INTERVAL, THE COVERED PERSON IS REQUIRED PROMPTLY TO DISCLOSE THE IN
TEREST TO THE COMMITTEE USING THE HSHS CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT COMPLETE D
CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS ARE SUBMITTED TO THE COMMITTEE, WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
IDENTIFY ING, ASSESSING, AND MANAGING CONFLICTS OF INTEREST THAT ARISE IN THE COURSE OF CO
NDUCTING THE AFFAIRS OF HSHS AND ITS AFFILIATES IF THE COMMITTEE DETERMINES THAT A CONFLICT OF
INTEREST EXISTS, THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY REQUIRES HSHS NOT TO ENGAGE IN, OR ENTER INTO, A
PROPOSED CONTRACT, TRANSACTION, RELATIONSHIP, ARRANGEMENT, OR ACTIVITY UNLES S THE
COMMITTEE OR, WHERE NECESSARY, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (ACTING THROUGH ITS DISINTERES TED
MEMBERS), HAS INVESTIGATED ALTERNATIVES TO THE PROPOSED CONTRACT, TRANSACTION, RELATIO
NSHIP, ARRANGEMENT, OR ACTIVITY AND, IN THE ABSENCE OF ALTERNATIVES THAT ARE IN THE BEST |
NTERESTS OF HSHS, HAS DETERMINED 1 THAT, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE COVERED PERSON PARTIC
IPATES IN THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROPOSED CONTRACT, TRANSACTION, RELATIONSHIP, ARRANGEM
ENT, ORACTIVITY, 2 THE CONTRACT, TRANSACTION, ARRANGEMENT, OR ACTVITY IS INTHE BEST IN
TERESTS OF HSHS, 3 THE CONTRACT, TRANSACTION, ARRANGEMENT, OR ACTIVITY IS FAIR AND REASON
ABLE FROM THE PERSPECTIVE OF HSHS, AND 4 HSHS CANNOT OBTAIN A MORE ADVANTAGEOUS
CONTRACT, TRANSACTION, ARRANGEMENT, OR ACTIVITY WITH REASONABLE EFFORTS UNDER THE
CIRCUMSTANCES IN DETERMINING WHETHER A CONTRACT, TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT IS FAIR AND
REASONABLE TO HSHS , THE COMMITTEE SHALL CONSIDER, WHERE APPLICABLE 1 APPRAISALS OR OTHER
INDEPENDENT VALUA TIONS OF THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE CONTRACT, TRANSACTION, OR
ARRANGEMENT, 2 INFORMATIO N REGARDING COMPARABLE CONTRACTS, TRANSACTIONS, OR
ARRANGEMENTS BETWEEN UNRELATED PARTIES, 3 OFFERS FROM COMPARABLE COMPETING ENTITIES,
AND/OR 4 STUDIES OF COMPARABLE COMPENSATIO N ARRANGEMENTS IN ANY CASE IN WHICH THE
COMMITTEE FINDS, AFTER TAKING THE STEPS DESCRIBED ABOVE, THAT HSHS SHOULD PARTICIPATE IN A
PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT DESPITE THE EXISTENCE OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST, THE
COMMITTEE SHALL DEVELOP, IMPLEMENT, MONITOR, AND ENFORCE COMPLIANCE WITH, A CONFLICT
MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MANAGING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST AS IT CONSIDERS NECESSARY FOR SUCH
FINDINGS TO REMAIN VALID THROUGHOUT THE LIFE OF THE CON TRACT, TRANSACTION, RELATIONSHIP,
ARRANGEMENT, OR ACTIVITY ALL CONFLICT MANAGEMENT PLANS SHALL 1 STATETHAT THE COMMITTEE
WILL OVERSEE, MONITOR, AND ENFORCE COMPLIANCE WITH THE PLAN THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF THE
STUDY AND SPECIFY MEANS FOR DOING SO, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMTATION, THAT THE APPROPRIATE
INDIVIDUALS MUST PROVIDE THE COMMITTEE WITH WRITTEN REPO RTS PERTAINING TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CONFLICT MANAGEMENT PLAN, THAT THE COMMITTEE SHALL H AVE THE RIGHT TO AUDIT THE STUDY FOR
SUCH COMPLIANCE, AND THE RIGHT TO IMPOSE SANCTIONS FO R NON-COMPLIANCE, 2 STATE THAT THE
PLAN MUST BE SHARED WITH COVERED PERSON WHOSE INTEREST S IT WAS DEVELOPED TO MANAGE, 3
STATE THAT THE PLAN MUST BE SHARED WITH, AND PERIODIC REP ORTS ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE PLAN
MUST BE PROVIDED TO, THE BOARD, SENIOR MANAGEMENT, ANDYOR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, AND 4
PROVIDE FOR SUCH OTHER MANAGEMENT STEPS AND MECHANISMS THE CO MMITTEE CONSIDERS
NECESSARY AND APPROPRIATE IN ADDITION TO THE COMMITTEE, THE SY STEM OFFI CE VICE PRESIDENTS OF
SYSTEM RESPONSIBILITY AND RISK & COMPLIANCE MAY RETAIN SUCH INDEPEND ENT ADVISORS OR EXPERTS
AS DEEMED NECESSARY TO ASS




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Sec B, Line 12c,
Conflict of interest

policy

IST IN MAKING ITS DETERMINATIONS AND DECISIONS  IF THE COMMITTEE DETERMINES THAT THE CONTE
MPLATED TRANSACTION, RELATIONSHIP, ARRANGEMENT, OR ACTIVITY CANNOT PROCEED DUETO A
CONFLI CT OF INTEREST, THE COMMITTEE SHALL INFORM THE APPLICABLE COVERED PERSON OR
DECISION-MAKIN G BODY OF SUCH DETERMINATION WITHIN ONE WEEK OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING AT
WHICH THE CONTEMP LATED TRANSACTION WAS DISCUSSED THE COMMITTEE SHALL DOCUMENT ITS
REJECTION OF THE CONTEMP LATED TRANSACTION IN THE COMMITTEES MEETING MINUTES




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART V|, LINE13,
WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

PROVISIONS WITHIN THE CORPORATE COMPLIANCE PROGRAM AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY PROVIDE PROTECTIONS FOR WHISTLEBLOWER TYPE ACTIVITIES




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Sec B, Line 153,
Process to
establish
compensation of
top management
official

THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE (COMMITTEE) IS COMPRISED OF INDEPENDENT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS THE COMMITTEE DEVELOPS A COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY FOR THE SYSTEM AND ALL AFFILIATES THE
COMMITTEE SELECTS AND HIRES THE INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT TO DEVELOP COMPARABILITY
DATA AND ADVISE THE COMMITTEE DURING ITS DELIBERATIONS REGARDING ALL ELEMENTS OF TOTAL
COMPENSATION FOR ALL DISQUALIFIED INDIVIDUALS INTEGRATED HEALTHCARE STRATEGIES ("IHS"), THE
CONSULTANTS UTILIZED BY THE COMMITTEE, USE DATA FROM MULTIPLE TAX-EXEMPT PEER GROUP SOURCES TO
DETERMINE SALARY RANGES, INCENTIVE OPPORTUNITY RANGES, AND BENEFITS FOR THE DISQUALIFIED INDIVIDUALS
[HS THEN ASSISTS THE COMMITTEE IN PREPARING CONTEMPORANEOUS DOCUMENTATION OF ALL ACTIONS EACH
COMMITTEE MEETING IS CONDUCTED WITH THE INTENT TO CREATE A REBUTTABLE PRESUMPTION OF
REASONABLENESS FOR ALL ELEMENTS OF EXECUTIVE TOTAL COMPENSATION FOR THE DISQUALIFIED INDIVIDUALS
THE CHAIRMAN MAKES THIS DECLARATION AND ALSO INQUIRES IF THERE ARE ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BY ANY
ATTENDEES ANY CONFLICTS ARE DISCLOSED AND THE COMMITTEE THEN ACTS IN A MANNER TO AVOID ANY
CONFLICTED INDIVIDUAL PARTICIPATING IN ANY MANNER WHERE A CONFLICT MIGHT EXIST AT THE END OF THE
MEETING, THE COMMITTEE PREPARES CONTEMPORANEOUS MINUTES THAT RECORD ALL ACTIONS TAKEN DURING THE
MEETING




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Sec B, Line 15b, Process to establish compensation of other PLEASE SEE RESPONSE TO FORM 990, PART VI, LINE
employees 15A
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Reference

Explanation

FORM 990,
PART VI, LINE
16B, JOINT
VENTURES

HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SY STEM ADOPTED A JOINT VENTURE COMPLIANCE PROGRAM POLICY EFFECTIVE ON
JANUARY 1, 2012 FOR ALL SYSTEM HOSPITALS, INCLUDING ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL THE OVERALL PURPOSE OF THE
POLICY IS TO PROVIDE PRACTICAL GUIDELINES FOR ETHICAL BUSINESS CONDUCT, TO ACHEVE COMPLIANCE, AND TO
DETECT AND PREVENT VIOLATIONS OF APPLICABLE LAWS THE POLICY REQUIRES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL, AND ALL
HSHS HOSPITALS, TO EVALUATE THEIRR PARTICIPATION IN JOINT VENTURE ARRANGEMENTS, INCLUDING UNDER
APPLICABLE FEDERAL TAX LAWS, AND TO SAFEGUARD SACRED HEART HOSPITAL'S TAX EXEMPT STATUS WITH
RESPECT TO ANY JOINT VENTURE ARRANGEMENTS




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part V|, Sec C, Line 19, BOARD-APPROVED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST
Required documents available to the | THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARENOT MADE AVAILABLETO
public THE GENERAL PUBLIC AT THIS TIME




Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part [X,
Line 11g, Other
Expenses

OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES - TOTAL EXPENSE 27407683, PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE 24879775,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 2527908, FUNDRAISING EXPENSES , PROFESSIONAL FEES - TOTAL

EXPENSE 40754034, PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE 34630754, MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 6123280,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES |,




Return Explanation
Reference

FORM 990, PART | ST JOHNS HOSPITAL'S CASH RESERVES ARE INVESTED IN A POOLED INVESTMENT ACCOUNT PARTICIPATION IN THE

X, LINE 11, POOLED FUND IS LIMITED TO THE 501(C)(3) HOSPITALS AND RELATED HEALTH SERVICES ORGANIZATIONS

POOLED SPONSORED BY HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM THE POOLED ACCOUNT CONSISTS OF CASH, AND EQUITY AND
INVESTMENT DEBT SECURITIES THAT ARE PUBLICLY TRADED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SFAS NO 124

ACCOUNT "ACCOUNTING FOR CERTAIN INVESTMENTS HELD BY NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS", INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY

SECURITIES WITH READILY DETERMINABLE VALUES, AND ALL INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES, ARE REPORTED AT
FAIR VALUE ON THE BALANCE SHEET INCOME, REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES ARE POOLED AND
ALLOCATED TO THE PARTICIPANTS INDIVIDUAL COMPONENTS OF ASSETS AND REVENUE ARE NOT IDENTIFIED TO THE
INDIVIDUAL HOSPITAL PARTICIPANTS




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part X|, Line 9, | CHANGE IN FOUNDATION RESCRITED NET ASSETS - 2383916, CHANGE IN PENSION FUNDED STATUS - 14434286,
Other changes In net TRANSFERS TO HSHS - -35003949, CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF INTEREST RATE SWAPS - 975329,

assets or fund balances | UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS RELEASED FOR PURCHASE OF PPE - 2192, CHANGE IN FOUNDATION PERM
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - 110390, CHANGE IN COLLEGE OF NURSING TEMP RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - 4159,
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

37-0661238 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) N
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

(1) SPRINGFIELD HEALTH PARTNERS LLC HEALTHCARE (DISSOLVED IL 0 0 |[HSHS MG

4936 LAVERNA ROAD 03/22/13)

SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707

37-1364419

(2) KIARA CLINICAL INTEGRATION NETWORK LLC HEALTHCARE IL -3,651,339 7,292,316 |HSSI

4936 LAVERNA ROAD

SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707

26-1417684

(3) PHYSICIAN CLINICAL INTEGRATION NETWORK LLC HEALTHCARE IL -779,271 1,233,121 |KCIN

4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
37-1668647

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) (6)) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity| Legal Direct Predominant Share of Share of |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, |total income |end-of-year| allocations? |amount in box| managing | ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No

See Addritional Data Table

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity | Share of total | Share of end- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C comp, S Income of-year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign corp, assets controlled
country) or trust) entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1lo | Yes
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s | Yes

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 4

IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation
PART II, COLUMN (F), DIRECT ON SEPTEMBER 1,2014,HSSI BECAME THE SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER OF COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL (CMH)IN OCONTO FALLS,
CONTROLLING ENTITY (CMH) WISCONSIN EFFECTIVE ON THE ACQUISITION DATE,CMH BECAME A CATHOLIC ENTITY AND THE HOSPITAL NAME WAS CHANGED TO ST

CLARE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL,INC PREVIOUSTO THE ACQUISITION, TWO HSSI AFFILIATES HELD A COMBINED 24% MINORITY INTEREST
IN CMH REVISED GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE CONSISTENT WITH HSHS POLICIES APPLICABLE TO AFFILIATES HSSI WILL RETAIN
CERTAIN RESERVE POWERS OVER ST CLARE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL,INC CONSISTENT WITH OTHER HSSI SUBSIDIARIES

PART V, LINE 2, TRANSACTIONS ANY TRANSACTIONS LISTED ON SCH R, PART V,LINE 1 AND NOT ON SCH R,PART V,R,PART V, LINE 2 ARE BETWEEN RELATED 501(C)(3)
WITH RELATED ENTITIES AND DO NOT REQUIRE REPORTING ON THIS SECTION

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

13000248

2013v3.1

37-0661238

ST JOHN'S HOSPITAL OF THE HOSPITAL SISTERS OF THE THIRD ORDER OF ST FRANCIS

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charity
status
(if section 501 (c)

(30

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(9)
Section 512

(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes No

(L)HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM

4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
37-1058692

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

11 - TypeIII - FI

NA

No

(1)HOSPITAL SISTERS OF ST FRANCIS FDTN

4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
37-1186514

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

HSHS

Yes

(2)HSHS HEALTHCARE PLAN TRUST FUND

4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
37-1137724

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(9)

N/A

HSHS

Yes

(3)HSHS SELFINSURANCE TRUST

4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
37-1120626

INSURANCE

IL

501(C)(3)

11 -Typel

HSHS

Yes

(4)HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTHCARE WEST INC

2661 COUNTY HIGHWAY 1
CHIPPEWA FALLS, WI 54729
51-0157933

HEALTHCARE

WI

501(C)(3)

11 - TypeIII - FI

HSSI

Yes

(5)SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

990 WEST CLAIREMONT AVENUE
EAU CLAIRE, WI 54701
39-0807060

HEALTHCARE

WI

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(6)ST ANTHONY'S HOSPITAL

503 N MAPLE STREET
EFFINGHAM, IL 62401
37-0661233

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(7)ST ELIZABETH'S HOSPITAL

211 SOUTH THIRD STREET
BELLEVILLE, IL 62220
37-0663567

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(8)ST NICHOLAS HOSPITAL

3100 SUPERIOR AVENUE
SHEBOYGAN, WI 53081
39-0808480

HEALTHCARE

WI

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(9)ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL

9515 HOLY CROSS LANE
BREESE, IL 62230
37-1208459

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(10)ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL

2661 COUNTY HIGHWAY 1
CHIPPEWA FALLS, WI 54729
39-0810545

HEALTHCARE

WI

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(11)ST MARY'S HOSPITAL

1800 E LAKE SHORE DRIVE
DECATUR, IL 62521
37-0661244

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(12) ST MARY'S HOSPITAL

111 SPRING STREET
STREATOR, IL 61364
36-2169181

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(13)ST MARY'S MEDICAL CENTER

1762 SHAWANO AVENUE
GREEN BAY, WI 54303
39-0818682

HEALTHCARE

WI

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(14)ST VINCENT HOSPITAL

835 S VAN BUREN
GREEN BAY, WI 51301
39-0817529

HEALTHCARE

WI

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(15)ST JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL

12866 TROXLER AVENUE
HIGHLAND, IL 62249
37-0663568

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(16) ST FRANCIS HOSPITAL

1215 FRANCISCAN DRIVE
LITCHFIELD, IL 62056
37-0661236

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

HSSI

Yes

(17)HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES INC

4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
37-1163402

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

11 - TypeIII - FI

HSHS

Yes

(18) HSHS MEDICAL GROUP INC

3215 EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62703
26-3956318

HEALTHCARE

IL

501(C)(3)

11 - TypeIII - FI

HSSI

Yes

(19) HSHS WISCONSIN MEDICAL GROUP INC

3215 EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62703
26-4515959

HEALTHCARE

WI

501(C)(3)

11 - TypeIII - FI

HSSI

Yes




Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d) (e) (f)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling Section 512
(state section status entity (b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501 (c) controlled
(3)) entity?
Yes No
(21) ORANGE CROSS AMBULANCE INC HEALTHCARE WI 501(C)(3) 9 ST NICHOLAS Yes
919 ASHLAND AVENUE
SHEBOYGAN, WI 53081
39-1860942
(1) WISCONSIN UPPER PENINSULA ONCOLOGY MGMT HEALTHCARE WI 501(C)(3) 3 ST VINCENT Yes
835 S VAN BUREN
GREEN BAY, WI 54301
39-1677100
(2)UNITY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP HEALTHCARE WI 501(C)(3) 9 HSSI Yes
2366 OAK RIDGE CIRCLE
DE PERE, WI 54115
39-1750729
(3)PRAIRIE EDUCATION & RESEARCH COOPERATIVE HEALTHCARE IL 501(C)(3) 4 HSSI Yes
317 NORTH 5TH STREET
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62701
37-1157915
(4) COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL HEALTHCARE WI 501(C)(3) 3 HSSI (SEE PART VII) Yes
855 S MAIN STREET
OCONTO FALLS, WI 54154
39-0848401




Form 990, Schedule R

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal
Domicile
(State
or
Foreign
Country)

(d)
Direct
Controlling
Entity

(e)
Predominant
Income
(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections
512-514)

(f)
Share of total
Income

(9)

Share of end-of-
year assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i)
Code V-UBI
amount in
Box 20 of K-1
(Form 1065)

6)]
General
or
Managing
Partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes| No

MEMORIAL AND ST
ELIZABETH'S
HEALTHCARE CANCER
TREATMENT CENTER

4000 NORTH ILLINOIS
STREET

SWANSEA, IL 62226
37-1312961

HEALTHCARE

IL

ST
ELIZABETH'S

RELATED

599,299

4,931,271

No

No

0 %

PRAIRIE HEART
INSTITUTE ST JOHN'S

800 EAST CARPENTER
STREET

SPRINGFIELD, IL 62769
37-1321197

HEALTHCARE

IL

HSHS

RELATED

-1,018

47,055

NORTHEAST WISCONSIN
RADIATION THERAPY
SERVICES LLC

1726 SHAWANO AVE
GREEN BAY, WI
543079047
26-3749065

HEALTHCARE

WI

SMGB

RELATED

147,184

514,563

Yes

PAIN CENTER OF
WISCONSIN

4131 WLOOMIS ROAD
SUITE 300
GREENFIELD, WI 53221
26-3155343

HEALTHCARE

WI

ST VINCENT

RELATED

1,752,500

1,353,813

SURGERY CENTER OF
SHEBOYGAN LLC

3141 SAEMANN AVENUE
SHEBOYGAN, WI 53081
26-0822209

HEALTHCARE

WI

ST NICHOLAS
(SOLD 1114)

RELATED

155,892

CARPENTER STREET
HOTEL LLC

525 NORTH SIXTH
STREET

SPRINGFIELD, IL 62702
36-4128127

HOTEL

IL

LASANTE INC

N/A

SPRINGFIELD URGENT
CARE REAL ESTATE LLC

PO BOX 19456
SPRINGFIELD, IL
727949456
03-0413258

RENTAL REAL
ESTATE

IL

LASANTE INC

N/A

PRAIRIE HEART
INSTITUTE
MANAGEMENT
COMPANY LLC

4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707

26-1479945

MEDICAL

IL

HSHS

RELATED

-7,553

9,078

Yes

0 %



Form 990, Schedule R, Part IV - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related
organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal Domicile
(State or
Foreign
Country)

(d)
Direct
Controlling
Entity

(e)
Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,

or trust)

(f)
Share of total
Income

(9)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

(i
Section 512(b)
(13) controlled

entity?

KIARA INC

4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
37-1163401

HEALTHCARE

IL

HSHS

CORPORATION

-23,279,067

45,045,072

0 %

Yes No

Yes

LASANTE WISCONSIN INC
4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
39-1572196

HEALTHCARE

IL

KIARA INC

CORPORATION

Yes

LASANTE INC

4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
37-1163400

HEALTHCARE

IL

KIARA INC

CORPORATION

Yes

PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCULAR
619 EAST MASON SUITE 4P57
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62701
37-1071858

HEALTHCARE

IL

KIARA INC

CORPORATION

Yes

PREVEA HEALTH SERVICES INC
2710 EXECUTIVE DRIVE
GREEN BAY, WI 54304
39-1839351

HEALTHCARE

WI

HSSI

CORPORATION

2,912,268

45,322,060

0 %

Yes

PREVEA CLINIC INC
2710 EXECUTVE DRIVE
GREEN BAY, WI 54304
39-1839349

HEALTHCARE

WI

PHSI

CORPORATION

Yes

RENAISSANCE QUALITY
INSURANCE LTD

PO BOX 1159

GRAND CAYMAN KY1-1102
CJ

98-0669953

INSURANCE

CJ

HSSI

CORPORATION

100,258,139

0 %

Yes

OJV INC

4936 LAVERNA ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62707
46-0873384

HEALTHCARE

IL

LASANTE INC

CORPORATION

Yes

STREATORLAND QUALITY CARE
PHO LLC

111 SPRING STREET
STREATOR, IL 61364
36-4105007

HEALTHCARE

IL

ST MARY'S
STREATOR

CORPORATION

-3,136

20,601

0 %

Yes




HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Illinois

Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Information
June 30,2014 and 2013

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)



KPMG LLP

Aon Center

Suite 5500

200 East Randolph Drive
Chicago, IL 60601-6436

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Hospital Sisters Health System:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Hospital Sisters Health System
and Subsidiaries (HSHS), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
and the related consolidated statements of operations and change in unrestricted net assets, changes in net
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

KPMG LLP 1s a Delaware lmited hability partnership
the US member firm of KPMG International Cooperative
( KPMG International ) a Swiss entity



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Hospital Sisters Health System and Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2014 and
2013, and the results of their operations, the changes in their net assets, and their cash flows for the years
then ended, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as
a whole. The supplementary information included in schedules 1 through 6 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

KPme LP

Chicago, Illinois
October 20, 2014



HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Springfield, [llino1s
Consolidated Balance Sheets

June 30,2014 and 2013

(Dollars 1 thousands)

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Recervables:
Patients’ accounts, less allowance for

uncollectible accounts of approximately $118,700 mn 2014

and $129,300 n 2013
Due from third-party reimbursement programs
Other

Total recervables

Current portion of assets whose use 1s limited or restricted
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Assets whose use 1s limited or restricted, net of current portion
Property, plant, and equipment, net
Other assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Current mstallments of long-term debt
Long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing agreements
Current portion of estimated self-msurance labilities
Accounts payable
Accrued habilities
Estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, excluding current mstallments
Estimated self-insurance liabilities

Dervative mstruments

Accrued benefit hability

Other noncurrent liabilities

Total labilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

3

2014 2013
122,197 81,110
325,652 294,578
4,887 2,813
38,527 23,635
369,066 321,026
214,898 211,582
38,035 40,051
20,878 20,305
765,074 674,074
1,749,958 1,596,267
1,327,878 1,257,517
73,545 68,208
3,916,455 3,596,066
18,494 17,909
169,508 169,508
26,896 24,165
104,101 114,003
145,617 133,937
60,586 43,637
525,202 503,249
485,193 430,669
76,335 70,008
43,052 41,831
210,621 251,894
45,550 46,906
1,385,953 1,344,557
2,479,350 2,202,951
26,695 25,487
24,457 23,071
2,530,502 2,251,509

3,916,455 3,596,066




HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Springfield, Illinois

Consolidating Statements of Operations and Change in Unrestricted Net Assets

Years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

(Dollars in thousands)

Net patient service revenue $
Provision for uncollectible accounts

Net patient service revenue less provision for
uncollectible accounts

Other revenues:
Investment income
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations
Other

Total revenue

Expenses:
Sisters’ services
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Restructuring costs
Other

Total expenses
Income from operations

Nonoperating gains (losses):
Investment income
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps
Loss on conversion and early extinguishment of debt

Revenue and gains (losses) in excess of expenses

Other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Net assets released from restrictions used for
the purchase of property, plant, and equipment
Recognition of change in pension funded status

Change in unrestricted net assets $

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2014 2013
2,078,556 2,012,108
(98,003) (107,131)
1,980,553 1,904,977
1,827 2,751
1,657 1,513
104,980 98,325
2,089,017 2,007,566
1,202 1,275
763,499 740,688
225,917 242,056
117,651 113,362
283,877 275,961
151,683 135,871
8,599 7,247
2,265 —
517,656 469,542
2,072,349 1,986,002
16,668 21,564
212,803 128,782
(1,221) 22,606
— (5,073)
228,250 167,879
6,876 1,237
41,273 158,145
276,399 327,261




HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Springfield, Illinois

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

(Dollars in thousands)

Unrestricted net assets:
Revenue and gains (losses) in excess of expenses $
Other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Net assets released from restrictions used for
the purchase of property, plant, and equipment
Recognition of change in pension funded status

Change in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
Investment income
Contributions
Net assets released from restrictions

Change in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets:
Investment income (loss)
Contributions

Change in permanently restricted net assets
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year $

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2014 2013
228,250 167,879
6,876 1,237
41,273 158,145
276,399 327,261
2,109 1,182
7,632 6,272
(8,533) (2,750)
1,208 4,704
9 )
1,377 330
1,386 321
278,993 332,286
2,251,509 1,919,223
2,530,502 2,251,509




HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springtield, Illinots

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

(Dollars 1n thousands)

2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities
Change 1n net assets 278,993 332,286
Adjustments to reconcile change 1n net assets to net cash from operating activities
Loss on conversion and early extinguishment of debt — 5,073
Recognition of change 1n pension funded status (41,273) (158,145)
Income from equity basis investments (4,193) (4,158)
Cash received trom equity basis investments, net 4,390 4230
Net assets released from restrictions and used for operations 1,657 1,513
Restricted contributions and investment return (11,127) (7,77%)
Amortization of bond issuance costs, included 1n interest expense 253 244
Depreciation and amortization 151,683 135,871
Provision for uncollectible accounts 98,003 107,131
Change 1n net unrealized gain and losses on investments (86,580) (69.,286)
Net realized gains on sale of investments (105.423) (40,538)
Change 1n the fair value of derivative instruments 1,221 (22.606)
Changes 1n assets and liabilities
Patients’ accounts receivable (129.077) (93,895)
Other recetvables (14.892) (1,547)
Inventories 2,016 179
Prepaid expenses (573) (3,929)
Net amounts due to third-party reimbursement programs 14,875 3,767
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,688 21,846
Estimated self-insurance liabilities and other noncurrent liabilities 7,702 12,761
Net cash provided by operating activities 169,343 223,022
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment (224,242) (242,210)
Gross purchases of investments (1,761,889) (1,917,036)
Gross proceeds from sale or maturity of investments 1,796,885 1,867,469
Change 1n other assets (5,787) 5,133
Net cash used 1n investing activities (195,033) (286,644)
Cash flows trom financing activities
Repayment of long-term debt (13,663) (468.,900)
Proceeds from i1ssuance of debt 70,970 520,720
Payment of bond 1ssuance cost — (3.864)
Net assets released from restrictions and used for operations (1,657) (1,513)
Restricted contributions and investment return 11,127 7,775
Net cash provided by financing activities 606,777 54,218
Change 1n cash and cash equivalents 41,087 (9,404)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 81,110 90,514
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 122,197 81,110
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest, net ot amounts capitalized 8,383 7,085
Supplemental disclosure of noncash transactions
Assets acquired under capital lease 2,198 885

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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Organization and Purpose

Hospital Sisters Health System (HSHS), an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, considers all wholly owned
or controlled entities as subsidiaries for consolidated financial statement purposes. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements include the accounts of HSHS and its subsidiaries. HSHS is the parent
corporation for several subsidiary corporations and exerts control through various reserved powers. The
subsidiary corporations and controlled entities presented in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements include Hospital Sisters Services, Inc. (HSSI), HSHS System Services Center (the SSC),
Hospital Sisters of St. Francis Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation), and Kiara, Inc.

HSSI, an Illinois not-for-profit holding company, is the sole member of 13 hospitals in Illinois and
Wisconsin (collectively referred to as the Obligated Group), Hospital Sisters Healthcare — West, Inc.
(HCW), HSHS Medical Group, Inc., and HSHS Wisconsin Medical Group, Inc. (collectively referred to as
the Medical Group), Unity Limited Partnership, Kiara Clinical Integration Network (KCIN), Prairie
Education & Research Cooperative (PERC), and Renaissance Quality Insurance, Ltd. (RQIL). HSSI and
the 13 hospitals have formed an Obligated Group for debt financing purposes through the use of a Master
Trust Indenture (MTI) (note 11). The hospitals are organized for the purpose of providing inpatient and
outpatient healthcare services. HSSI formed the Medical Group for the purpose of affiliating with
physicians. RQIL is a captive insurance company incorporated in the Cayman Islands to provide
professional and general liability insurance coverage to HSSI and affiliates. Effective July 1, 2013, RQIL
started providing workers compensation coverage for the 13 hospitals. HCW, the Medical Group, Unity
Limited Partnership, KCIN, PERC, and RQIL are not members of the Obligated Group.

The 13 hospitals who are members of the Obligated Group, along with HSSI, are as follows:

Hospital Location

Mlinois:

St. Elizabeth’s Hospital Belleville

St. Joseph’s Hospital Breese

St. Mary’s Hospital Decatur

St. Anthony’s Memorial Hospital Effingham

St. Joseph’s Hospital Highland

St. Francis Hospital Litchfield

St. John’s Hospital Springfield

St. Mary’s Hospital Streator
Wisconsin:

St. Joseph’s Hospital Chippewa Falls

Sacred Heart Hospital Eau Claire

St. Mary’s Hospital Medical Center Green Bay

St. Vincent Hospital Green Bay

St. Nicholas Hospital Sheboygan

7 (Continued)
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The SSC administers the Workers Compensation Fund (through June 30, 2013), Health Care Trust Fund,
and Flex Plan. The SSC is supported by annual fees paid by the HSHS affiliated hospitals and certain other
HSHS controlled entities to the SSC. The SSC utilizes these funds to provide centralized management and
information services to the 13 affiliated hospitals, workers’ compensation, and employee health
administration. In addition, the SSC administers a centralized investment program and defined contribution
pension plan on behalf of all HSHS entities.

The Foundation, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, is an entity whose purpose is to solicit and
administer philanthropic funds. The Foundation is structured into 14 separate divisions to administer
restricted and unrestricted gifts and bequests at each of the respective hospital locations and the SSC.

Kiara, Inc., an Illinois for-profit corporation, provides a vehicle for joint ventures with physicians and an
entry into those health related services, which do not qualify as tax-exempt services, such as pharmacy,
durable medical equipment, nonaffiliate electronic health records (EHR) implementations, and real estate
holdings. Kiara, Inc. is the holding company of three subsidiary corporations in which it is the sole
stockholder, LaSante, Inc., LaSante Wisconsin, Inc., and Prairie Cardiovascular Consultants, Inc. (PCC).
The operations of these three wholly owned subsidiaries are consolidated into the financial statements of
Kiara, Inc. In connection with the acquisition of PCC, $1,686 and $3,372 is still payable at June 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively, and is a component of other noncurrent liabilities in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

Pursuant to a Membership Substitution Agreement, HSSI became the sole corporate member of PERC on
October 1, 2013. As part of the change in sponsorship, HSHS acquired $3,886 of total assets, $2,121 of
total liabilities, and $1,764 of unrestricted contributions. Annual revenue and expenses for PERC
approximated $5,300 and $5,000, respectively, for the year ended June 30, 2014. PERC was founded in
1983 to facilitate cardiovascular and vascular clinical research and physician continuing medical education.
PERC was conceptualized to integrate state of the art medical research and bedside patient care. PERC has
promoted the clinical introduction of new pharmaceuticals, cardiovascular techniques, and medical
devices. HSSI retains certain reserved powers over PERC consistent with other HSSI subsidiaries.

All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies of HSHS are as follows:

(a) Presentation

For purposes of display, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the
provision of healthcare services are reported as revenue and expenses. Peripheral or incidental
transactions are reported as nonoperating gains or losses. Nonoperating gains or losses include
investment income, other than that which is associated with self-insurance programs, or funds held
by trustee under indenture agreements, loss on conversion and early extinguishment of debt, and the
change in fair value of the interest rate swap agreements.

8 (Continued)
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Significant estimates include allowances for contractual
allowances and bad debts, third-party payor settlements, valuation of investments, recoverability of
property, plant, and equipment, self-insurance liabilities, derivative instruments, accrued benefit
liability, and other liabilities. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased, excluding those amounts included as assets whose use is
limited or restricted.

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include assets set aside by the board of directors for future
capital improvements, self-insurance funding, and for other purposes over which the board of
directors retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for other purposes; assets held by
third-party trustees under indenture agreements; and funds temporarily or permanently restricted by
donors. Management classifies the current portion of assets whose use is limited or restricted based
on the approximate amount of the current portion of long-term debt and self-insurance.

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Investment
income on assets associated with self-insurance programs or assets deposited in funds held by trustee
under indenture agreements is reported as other revenue. Investment income from all other
investments is reported as nonoperating gains — investment income, unless the income or loss is
restricted by donor or law. Changes in net unrealized gains and losses on investments are included in
revenue and gains (losses) in excess of expenses and losses as all investments are considered to be
trading securities.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined on a first-in, first-out basis.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment additions are stated at cost or fair value at the date of acquisition or
donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset
and is computed using the straight-line method of accounting. Interest cost incurred on borrowed
funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of the cost of
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acquiring those assets. Capitalized interest is reduced by the amount of investment income earned on
unexpended proceeds from project specific borrowings.

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets (including property, plant, and equipment) are periodically assessed for
recoverability based on the occurrence of a significant adverse event or change in the environment in
which HSHS operates or if the expected future cash flows (undiscounted and without interest) would
become less than the carrying amount of the asset. An impairment loss would be recorded in the
period such determination is made based on the fair value of the related entity. No impairments were
recorded for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.

Other Assets — Joint Ventures

HSHS invests in various organizations that are not wholly owned or controlled by HSHS.
Investments in affiliates in which HSHS has significant influence but does not control are reported
on the equity method of accounting, which represents HSHS® equity in the underlying net book
value. The equity method of accounting is discontinued when the investment is reduced to zero
unless HSHS has guaranteed the obligations of the organization or is committed to provide
additional capital support.

Loss Reserves

HSHS is self-insured for professional and general liability, workers’ compensation, and employee
health claims. The provisions for loss reserves include the ultimate cost for both reported losses and
losses incurred, but not reported as of the respective consolidated balance sheet dates. HSHS reports
the amount predicted to settle within one year as the current portion of estimated self-insurance
liabilities along with the corresponding investments held as current portion of assets whose use is
limited. The long-term portion is reported as estimated self-insurance liabilities with the
corresponding investments held as assets whose use is limited.

The liability for loss reserves represents an estimate of the ultimate net cost of all such amounts that
are unpaid at the consolidated balance sheet dates. The liability is based on projections and the
historical claim experience of HSHS and gives effect to estimates of trends. Although management
believes that the estimate of the liability for claims is reasonable, it is possible that HSHS® actual
incurred claims will not conform to the assumptions’ inherent variability with respect to the
significant assumptions utilized. Accordingly, the ultimate settlement of claims may vary from the
liability for unpaid claims included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Derivative Instruments

HSHS accounts for derivatives and hedging activities in accordance with Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) SubTopic 815-10, Accounting
for Derwvative Instruments and Hedging Activities, which requires that an entity recognize all
derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet and measure those
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instruments at fair value. HSHS is involved in various interest rate swaps. The fair value of the
interest rate swap programs is included as derivative instruments in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets. For HSHS, the derivatives are not designated as hedge instruments, and therefore,
settlements on derivative instruments and the change in fair values of the interest rate swap
agreements are recognized in the consolidated statements of operations and change in unrestricted
net assets as a component of nonoperating gains (losses).

Asbestos Removal Costs

HSHS accounts for asbestos removal costs in accordance with ASC SubTopic 410-20, Accounting
for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations. ASC SubTopic 410-20 requires the current
recognition of a liability when a legal obligation exists to perform an asset retirement obligation
(ARO) in which the timing or method of settlement is conditional on a future event that may or may
not be under the control of the entity. ASC SubTopic 410-20 requires an ARO liability be recorded
at its net present value with recognition of a related long-lived asset in a corresponding amount. The
ARO liability is accreted through periodic charges to depreciation expense. The initially capitalized
ARO long-lived asset is depreciated over the corresponding long-lived asset’s remaining useful life.
HSHS is legally liable to remove asbestos from existing buildings prior to future remodeling or
demolishing of the existing hospital buildings. The estimated asbestos removal cost at June 30, 2014
and 2013 is $27,927 and $28,957, respectively, and is included within other noncurrent liabilities in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The net book value of the ARO long-lived asset at
June 30, 2014 and 2013 is $334 and $553, respectively, and is included within other assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Donor-Restricted Net Assets

Net assets and activities are classified into three classes based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.
Temporarily restricted net assets represent those net assets whose use by HSHS has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by HSHS in perpetuity.

HSHS classifies as permanently restricted net assets the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and
accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable
donor gift instrument. Investment returns in excess of spending are classified as increases in
temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure by HSHS.

HSHS has established a spending policy, which is evaluated and approved by the Foundation’s board
every year. The approved spending rate for fiscal year 2014 and 2013 was 4.90% and 2.30%,
respectively. In establishing this policy, the long-term expected return on the endowment is
considered. This is consistent with HSHS’ objective to maintain the purchasing power of the
endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term.
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Endowment funds are commingled with the pooled investment fund administered by HSHS. HSHS
relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). HSHS targets a
diversified asset allocation of 35.5% fixed income, 22.5% domestic equities, 17% international
equities, 20% custom hedge funds, and 5% real assets to achieve its long-term return objectives
within prudent risk constraints.

Gifts, Bequests, and Grants

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the promise
is received, which is then treated as cost. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets
and reported in the consolidated statements of operations and change in unrestricted net assets as
assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the
same year as received are recorded as unrestricted contributions. Unrestricted contributions are
included in other revenue.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as property, plant, and equipment are reported as unrestricted gifts and
bequests and are excluded from revenue and gains (losses) in excess of expenses, unless explicit
donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with
explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that
must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted contributions. In the absence of
explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue are reported at the estimated net realizable amounts due from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors and amounts received under the Medicaid
assessment tax programs. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the
related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.

Charity Care

HSHS provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without charge
or at amounts less than its established rates. Amounts determined to qualify as charity care are not
reported as net patient service revenue, since HSHS does not pursue collection of such amounts.

Revenue and Gains (Losses) in Excess of Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and change in unrestricted net assets include revenue and
gains (losses) in excess of expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from
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revenue and gains (losses) in excess of expenses, consistent with industry practice, include:
contributions of property, plant, and equipment (including assets acquired using contributions that by
donor restrictions or grants were to be used for the purpose of acquiring such assets); and recognition
of change in pension funded status.

Income Taxes

HSHS and the Foundation are Illinois not-for-profit organizations as described in Section 501(c) (3)
of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Kiara, Inc. is an Illinois for-profit corporation that
recognizes income taxes under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the consolidated
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis
and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
the enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of
a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Kiara, Inc. tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred
tax assets at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are primarily the result of net operating loss carryforwards of
$72,356 and $53,749 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, which expire at various future dates
through 2034.

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely
than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate
realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during
the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers
projected future taxable income and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. Based upon
the level of historical taxable losses and projections for future taxable losses over the periods for
which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management believes it is more likely than not that
Kiara, Inc. will not realize the majority of the benefits of these deductible differences. The deferred
tax assets attributable to the net operating loss carryforwards not realized as of June 30, 2014 and
2013 have been fully reserved in the accompanying consolidated financial statements due to the
uncertainty of realization.

HSHS recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that
the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical
merits of the position. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, HSHS does not have any liabilities for
unrecognized tax benefits.

Fair Value

HSHS has adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements, for fair value
measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of
nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a
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recurring basis. ASC Topic 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. ASC Topic 820 also establishes a framework for measuring fair value and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements.

In conjunction with the adoption of ASC Topic 820, HSHS adopted the measurement provisions of
FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2009-12, Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate
Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent); to certain investments in funds that do not have
readily determinable fair values including private investments, hedge funds, real estate, and other
funds. This guidance amends ASC Topic 820 and allows for the estimation of the fair value of
investments in investment companies for which the investment does not have a readily determinable
fair value using net asset value (NAV) per share or its equivalent.

(s) EHR Incentive Program

The EHR Incentive Program (the Program) provides incentive payments to eligible hospitals and
professionals as they adopt, implement, upgrade, or demonstrate meaningful use of certified EHR
technology in their first year of participation and demonstrate meaningful use for up to five
remaining participation years. HSHS accounts for the Program using the grant model. HSHS applies
the “ratable recognition” approach, which states that the grant income can be recognized ratably over
the entire EHR reporting period once a “reasonable assurance” income recognition threshold is met.
For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, HSHS recognized $17,002 and $31,800, respectively,
as other revenue related to EHR incentives, which have been received or are expected to be received
based on certifications prepared by management under the appropriate guidelines.

Community Benefit

Consistent with its mission, HSHS provides medical care to all patients regardless of their ability to pay. In
addition, HSHS provides services intended to benefit the poor and underserved, including those persons
who cannot afford health insurance because of inadequate resources and/or are uninsured or underinsured,
and to enhance the health status of the communities in which it operates.

14 (Continued)



HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Illinois

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

(Dollars in thousands)

The following summary has been prepared in accordance with the Catholic Health Association of the
United States’ (CHA) policy document, 4 Guide for Planning and Reporting Community Benefit, released
in May 2006. HSHS uses a cost-to-charge ratio to calculate the cost of charity care and the unpaid cost of
Medicaid. The amounts in the following table reflect the quantifiable costs of HSHS® community benefit
for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Benefits for the poor:
Charity care at cost $ 39,856 45974
Unpaid cost of Medicaid and other public programs 95,830 104,232
Community health services 1,532 1,657
Other 2,058 1,798
139,276 153,661
Benefits for the broader community:
Community health services 4,753 4451
Health professions education 17,883 15,558
Other 12,052 13,083
34,688 33,092
Total community benefit $ 173,964 186,753

Benefits for the poor represent the cost of services provided to persons who cannot afford healthcare
because of inadequate resources and who are uninsured or underinsured.

Benefits for the broader community represent the cost of services provided to other needy populations that
may not qualify as poor, but that need special services and support. It also includes the cost of services for
the general benefit of the communities in which HSHS operates. Many programs are targeted toward
populations that may be poor, but also include those arcas that may need special health services and
support. These programs are not financially self-supporting.

Charity care at cost represents the cost of services provided to patients who cannot afford healthcare
services due to inadequate resources. All or a portion of a patient’s services may be considered charity care
for which no payment is anticipated in accordance with HSHS’ established policies.

Unpaid cost of Medicaid and other public programs represents the cost of providing services to
beneficiaries of public programs, including state Medicaid and indigent care programs, in excess of
payments for those services. (See note 4 for an explanation of changes to the Medicaid reimbursement
from the State of [llinois and the State of Wisconsin.)

Community health services are activities and services for which no patient bill exists although there may
be nominal patient fees. These services are not expected to be financially self-supporting although some
may be partially supported by outside grants or funding.
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Health professions education includes the unreimbursed cost of training health professionals, such as
medical residents, nursing students, technicians, and students, in allied health professions.

Other benefits include subsidized health services, in-kind donations, and other benefits.

In addition to the amounts reported above, HSHS committed significant resources in serving the Medicare
population. The cost (determined using a cost-to-charge ratio) of providing services to primarily elderly
beneficiaries of the Medicare program, in excess of governmental and managed care contract payments,
was $175,234 and $152,293 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

A related organization, the Foundation, funded $8,865 and $5,885 for charity care or other operating
expenses on behalf of the hospitals during the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The
community benefits reported above are net of the contributions from the Foundation for such benefits.

HSHS also provides a significant amount of uncompensated care for patients, which is not included above,
but is reported in the consolidated statements of operations and change in unrestricted net assets as a
provision for uncollectible accounts. Many of those patients are uninsured or underinsured, but did not
apply for, or qualify for, charity care.

Net Patient Service Revenue

HSHS has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payment at amounts different from their
established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors is as follows:

Medicare — Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are generally
paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge. These rates vary according to a patient
classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Certain patient services
related to Medicare beneficiaries are paid based upon a cost reimbursement method, prospectively
determined rates, established fee screens, or a combination thereof. The hospitals are reimbursed for
cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of
annual cost reports by the hospitals and audits by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. Certain
outpatient services performed by the hospitals are reimbursed at a prospectively determined rate per
service based upon their ambulatory payment classification. Home health services performed by the
hospitals are reimbursed at a prospectively determined rate per episodic treatment.

As of June 30, 2014, Medicare cost reports have been audited and final settled through June 30,
2009.

Medicaid — Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed at
prospectively determined rates per discharge. Outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program
beneficiaries are reimbursed based upon per visit rates. Medicaid payment methodologies and rates
for services are based on the amount of funding available to state Medicaid programs. As of June 30,
2014 and 2013, Medicaid receivables aggregate to $32,403 and $24,764, respectively, and are valued
using historical collection percentages of enacted rates.
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HSHS participates in the State of Illinois (the State) provider assessment program that assists in the
financing of its Medicaid program. The program has been renewed by the State since its inception in
2004 and was renewed again on December 4, 2008 for the State’s fiscal years ended June 30, 2009
through June 30, 2013. Renewal for the period July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2014 has been
approved by the State. Pursuant to this program, hospitals within the State are required to remit
payment to the State Medicaid program under an assessment formula approved by the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).

The hospitals have included their related prorated assessments of $26,618 and $26,772 in 2014 and
2013, respectively, within other expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
and change in unrestricted net assets. The assessment program also provides hospitals within the
State with additional Medicaid reimbursement based on funding formulas also approved by CMS.
The hospitals have included their additional related prorated reimbursement of $46,174 and $45,564
in 2014 and 2013, respectively, within net patient service revenue in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations and change in unrestricted net assets.

As of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, HSHS has included its related assessment of $17,744
under the Enhanced Hospital Assessment Program, approved on September 30, 2013 and retroactive
to June 10, 2012, within other expenses in the accompanying 2014 consolidated statement of
operations and change in unrestricted net assets. The Enhanced Hospital Assessment Program
provides hospitals within the State with additional Medicaid reimbursement, based on funding
formulas also approved by CMS. HSHS has included its additional related reimbursements for the
year ended June 30, 2014 of $28,899, approved on September 30, 2013 and retroactive to June 10,
2012, within net patient service revenue in the accompanying 2014 consolidated statement of
operations and change in unrestricted net assets.

During 2009, the State of Wisconsin enacted an assessment tax on the gross revenue of all Wisconsin
hospitals, which is used to increase reimbursements made under its Medicaid program. During the
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the HSHS Wisconsin hospitals were assessed $20,834 and
§21,118, respectively, related to this tax, which is included as a component of other expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and change in unrestricted net assets, and
received $24,329 and $24,198, respectively, in supplemental Medicaid reimbursement, which is
included as a component of net patient service revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements
of operations and change in unrestricted net assets.

Other — HSHS has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers,
health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment under
these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established
charges, and prospectively determined per diem rates.
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A summary of gross and net patient service revenue for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 is as
follows:

2014 2013
Inpatient revenue $ 2,386,579 2,400,777
Outpatient revenue 3.263.402 2,940,995
Less provisions for estimated contractual adjustments under
third-party reimbursement programs 3.571.425 3,329,664
Net patient service revenue $ 2,078,556 2,012,108

Net patient service revenue for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 include $3,030 and $8,591,
respectively, of favorable retrospectively determined prior year settlements with third-party payors

A summary of Medicare, Medicaid, and managed care/contracted payor utilization percentages, based
upon gross patient service revenue, is as follows:

2014 2013
Medicare 48% 47%
Medicaid 15 14
Managed care/contracted payor 32 32
Self-pay 3 4
Other 2 3

Patients’ accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts. In evaluating the
collectibility of patients’ accounts receivable, HSHS analyzes its past history and identifies trends for each
of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts and
provision for bad debts. Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in
evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables associated with services
provided to patients who have third-party coverage, HSHS analyzes contractually due amounts and
provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad debts, if necessary (e.g., for expected
uncollectible deductibles and co-payments on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet paid, or
for payors who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due
unlikely). For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance
and patients with deductible and co-payment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of
the bill), HSHS records a significant provision for bad debts in the period of service on the basis of its past
experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for
which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if
negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is
charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts.
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HSHS’ allowance for uncollectible accounts for self-pay patients decreased from 81.7% of self-pay
accounts receivable at June 30, 2013, to 80.4% of self-pay accounts receivable at June 30, 2014. In
addition, HSHS" self-pay write-offs increased $23,522 from $85,038 for fiscal year 2013 to $108,560 for
fiscal year 2014. Both changes were the result of current trends experienced in the collection of amounts
from self-pay patients in fiscal year 2014.

HSHS recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have
third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. For uninsured
patients that do not qualify for charity care, HSHS recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates for
services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or provided by policy). On the basis of
historical experience, a significant portion of HSHS” uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to pay
for the services provided. Thus, HSHS records a significant provision for bad debts related to uninsured
patients in the period the services are provided. Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and
discounts (before the provision for bad debts), is recognized in the period from these major payor sources,
as follows:

2014 2013
Medicare $ 707,250 709,095
Medicaid 251,069 205,618
Managed care/contracted payor 981,725 935,800
Self-pay 78,453 104,459
Other 60,059 57,136
Net patient service revenue $ 2,078,556 2,012,108

Concentration of Credit Risk

HSHS provides healthcare services through their inpatient and outpatient facilities located in Illinois and
Wisconsin. HSHS grants credit to patients, substantially all of whom are local residents. HSHS does not
require collateral or other security in extending credit to patients; however, they routinely obtain
assignment of (or are otherwise entitled to receive) patients’ benefits payable under their health insurance
programs, plans, or policies (e.g., Medicare, Medicaid, Blue Cross, health maintenance organizations, and
commercial insurance policies).
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The mix of net receivables from patients and third-party payors as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

2014 2013
Medicare 28% 26%
Medicaid 10 8
Managed care/contracted payor 46 48
Self-pay 9 10
Other 7 8

Investment Composition and Fair Value Measurements

(a)

(b)

Overall Investment Objective

The overall investment objective of HSHS is to invest its assets in a prudent manner that will achieve
an expected rate of return, manage risk exposure, and focus on downside protection. HSHS’ invested
assets will maintain sufficient liquidity to fund a portion of HSHS’ annual operating activities and
structure the invested assets to maintain a high percentage of available liquidity. HSHS diversifies its
investments among various asset classes incorporating multiple strategies and managers. The HSHS
board approves the investment policy statement. The Investment Subcommittee oversees the
investment program in accordance with investment policy statement.

Allocation of Investment Strategies

To manage risk, HSHS invests in fixed income, domestic equities, international equities, custom
hedge funds, and real assets. HSHS engages outside portfolio managers as follows: 5 fixed income
managers, 13 domestic equity managers, 5 international managers, 2 custom hedge fund portfolio
managers (K2 and Mesirow), and 1 real estate manager. Because of the inherent uncertainties for
valuation of some holdings, the estimated fair values may differ from values that would have been
used had a ready market existed.

The investment objective of the K2 Custom Solutions Hospital Sisters Fund is to achieve equity type
returns with reduced volatility and risk. This is achieved through a diversified portfolio targeting
allocations of long strategies and low volatility strategies and spread across 29 separate underlying

funds.

The investment objective of the Mesirow Custom Solutions Hospital Sisters Fund is to achieve
positive returns with low volatility and risk. This is achieved through a multimanager, multi-strategy,
and diversified investment approach and spread across 31 separate underlying funds.

A summary of the strategies used by the hedge fund managers is as follows:

J Commodities include investment entities that may trade in agricultural, metal, and energy
markets at various stages of the commodity cycle.
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J Event Driven includes investment entities that focus on identifying and analyzing securities
that may benefit from the occurrence of specific corporate events.

J Global Macro includes investment entities, which invest in products that may benefit from
overall economic and political events of various countries.

J Insurance-Linked includes investment entities with an income-based strategy that invest across
instruments, the value of which is driven by insurance-related events primarily related to
property and life insurance. Risk is managed by diversifying over geography, insurance type,
and sensitivity to insured losses amongst other factors. The strategy is a tool to reduce overall
investment risk as underlying insurance risk factors are less sensitive to general market
factors.

J Long/Short Equity includes investment entities that invest both long and short, primarily in
common stocks and debt instruments, based on the manager’s perception of such securities
being undervalued or overvalued by the market.

J Multi-Strategy includes investment entities that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks
and reduce volatility.

o Relative Value includes investment entities that utilize nondirectional strategies. Relative value
investing involves trading around the mispricing of two related securities using various types
of securities or instruments.

J Specialist Credit includes investment entities that seek to generate superior risk-adjusted
returns from a combination of capital appreciation and current income by opportunistically
investing and trading in a diversified portfolio of credit-related securities and other
instruments.

J Structured Credit includes investment entities that invest across structured credit markets
including agency and nonagency Residential mortgage-backed securities, commercial
mortgage-backed securities, and esoteric asset-backed securities. Strategies can be trading
oriented or directional, and may include a hedging component to offset market risks.

Basis of Reporting

Assets whose use is limited or restricted are reported at estimated fair value. If an investment is held
directly by HSHS and an active market with quoted prices exists, the market price of an identical
security is used as reported fair value. Reported fair values for shares in common and preferred stock
and fixed income are based on share prices reported by the funds as of the last business day of the
fiscal year. HSHS’ interests in alternative investment funds are generally reported at the NAV
reported by the fund managers, which is used as a practical expedient to estimate the fair value of the
HSHS" interest therein, unless it is probable that all or a portion of the investment will be sold for an
amount different from NAV. As of June 30, 2014, HSHS had no plans or intentions to sell
investments at amounts different from NAV.

21 (Continued)



(d)

HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Illinois

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014 and 2013

(Dollars in thousands)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by HSHS in estimating the fair value of its
financial instruments:

o The carrying amount reported in the consolidated balance sheets for the following
approximates fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments: cash and cash
equivalents, receivables, accounts payable, accrued liabilities, and estimated payables under
third-party reimbursement programs.

J Fair values of HSHS’ investments held as assets whose use is limited or restricted are
estimated based on prices provided by its investment managers and its custodian bank except
pledges receivable and other, whereby carrying amounts approximate fair value. Fair value for
cash and cash equivalents, corporate and preferred stocks, foreign securities, U.S. government
securities, corporate bonds, municipal bonds, and commingled mutual funds are measured
using quoted market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the quantity held. The carrying
value equals fair value.

J HSHS has two hedge fund investments for which quoted market prices are not available. The
estimated fair value of these hedge fund investments includes estimates, appraisals,
assumptions, and methods provided by external financial advisers and reviewed by HSHS.

J Fair value of fixed rate long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the
same or similar issues or on the current rates offered to HSHS for debt of the same remaining
maturities. For variable rate debt, carrying amounts approximate fair value. Fair value was
estimated using quoted market prices based upon HSHS” current borrowing rates for similar
types of long-term debt securities.

J Fair value of interest rate swaps is determined using pricing models developed based on the
LIBOR swap rate and other observable market data by financial advisers. The value was
determined after considering the potential impact of collateralization and netting agreements,
adjusted to reflect nonperformance risk of both the counterparty and HSHS. The carrying
value equals fair value.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although HSHS believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could
result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.
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The following table presents the carrying amounts and estimated fair values of HSHS’ financial
instruments not carried at fair value at June 30, 2014:

2014 2013
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
Long-term debt $ 673,195 673,845 618,086 615,920

Fair Value Hierarchy

HSHS has adopted ASC Topic 820 for fair value measurements of financial assets and liabilities and
for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the
consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis. ASC Topic 820 establishes a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy
gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as
follows:

J Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that HSHS has the ability to access at the measurement date.

J Level 2 are observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or
can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or
liabilities.

J Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The availability of observable market data is monitored to assess the appropriate classification of
financial instruments within the fair value hierarchy. Changes in economic conditions or
model-based valuation techniques may require the transfer of financial instruments from one fair
value level to another. In such instances, the transfer is reported at the beginning of the reporting
period. There were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2, or Level 3 for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013.
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The following table summarizes HSHS" fair values of cash and cash equivalents, assets whose use is
limited or restricted by major category and derivate instruments in the fair value hierarchy as of
June 30, 2014, as well as related strategy, liquidity, and funding commitments:

June 30, 2014 Redemption Days’
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total or hqudation notice
Cash and cash equivalents 3 122,197 — — 122,197 Daily One
Assets whose use 1s limited or
restricted excluding
accrued interest and
other of $4.585 and
pledges recervable and
other of $29.393
Cash and cash
equivalents 82,195 — — 82.195 Daily One
Common stocks 446.359 — — 446.359 Daily One
US government
securifies — 106.851 — 106.851 Daily One
Taxable municipals — 31.068 — 31.068 Daily Two
Corporate bonds — 138.213 — 138.213 Daily Two
Foreign securities 347.370 17.824 — 365.194 Daily Three
Commingled mutual
funds 12.492 401.514 — 414.006 Daily Three
Hedge funds
K2 multistrategy
fund — — 277432 277432 See below
Mesirow multistrategy — — 69.560 69.560 See below
Total
financial
assets 3 1.010.613 695470 346.992 2.053.075
Liabilities
Derivative instruments 3 — 43.052 — 43.052

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the HSHS’ Level 3 assets for
the year ended June 30, 2014:

Level 3 assets, year ended June 30, 2014

K2 Mesirow Total

fund fund funds
Balance, beginning of year $ 196,551 55,542 252,093
Purchases 63,000 10,000 73,000
Sales — — —
Total net gains 17,881 4018 21,899
Balance, end of year $ 277,432 69,560 346,992
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The following table summarizes HSHS’ cash and cash equivalents and assets whose use is limited or
restricted by major category in the fair value hierarchy as of June 30, 2013, as well as related
strategy, liquidity, and funding commitments:

C'ash and cash equivalents

Assets whose use 1s linnited or
restricted excluding
accrued nterest and
other of $4.491 and
pledges recervable and
other of $28.248

C'ash and cash
equivalents
Common stocks
US government
securitics
Taxable municipals
Corporate bonds
Foreign securities
Commingled mutual
funds
Hedge funds
K2 multistrategy
fund
Mesirow multistrategy

Total
financial
assets

Liabilities
Dertvative instruments

$

$

June 30,2013 Redemption Days’
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total or liquidation notice
81.110 — — 81.110 Daily One
93.530 — — 93.530 Daily One
525568 — — 525,568 Daily One
— 162.032 — 162.032 Daily One
— 33.890 — 33.890 Daily Two
— 269.256 — 269.256 Daily Two
259.087 25,276 — 284.363 Daily Three
— 154.378 — 154.378 Daily Three
— — 196.551 196.551 See below
— — 55.542 55.542 See below
959.295 644.832 252.093 1.856.220
— 41.831 — 41.831

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the HSHS’ Level 3 assets for
the year ended June 30, 2013:

Balance, beginning of year

Purchases
Sales
Total net gains

Balance, end of year

Level 3 assets, year ended June 30, 2013

$

K2 Mesirow Total
fund fund funds
165,890 43413 209,303
11,607 7,738 19,345
19,054 4,391 23,445
196,551 55,542 252,093
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The following table presents information about the redemption terms and restrictions as of June 30,

2014 and 2013 for the alternative investments:

K2 Custom Solutions Hospital Sisters Fund

Notice period

(days)
Fair value minimum
2014 2013 maximum
Redemption terms:
Monthly $ 69,302 49,135 15-90 days
Quarterly 191,480 135,612 30-90 days
Biannual 8,325 5,896 60-90 days
Annually 8,325 5,896 90 days
Total $ 277,432 196,539
Mesirow Custom Solutions Hospital Sisters Fund
Notice period
(days)
Fair value minimum
2014 2013 maximum
Redemption terms:
Monthly $ 28,024 9,434 15-90 days
Quarterly 32,342 38,292 30-90 days
Biannual 6,299 4,995 60-90 days
Annually 2,895 2,775 90 days
Total $ 69,560 55,496
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A summary of assets whose use is limited or restricted as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

2014 2013
Assets whose use is limited or restricted:
By the board for capital improvements $ 1,692,347 1,547,405
Funds held by trustee for self-insurance 67,687 90,251
Funds held by RQIL 100,258 73,541
Funds temporarily restricted by donors 484 463
Investments held at the Foundation 104,080 96,189
Total assets whose use is limited or
restricted $ 1,964,856 1,807,849

The composition of investment return for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

2014 2013
Investment return:
Interest and dividend income $ 24,745 22,883
Net realized gains on sale of investments 105,423 40,538
Change in net unrealized gains and losses 86,580 69,286
Total investment return $ 216,748 132,707

Investment returns are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
change in unrestricted net assets and changes in net assets for the years ended June 30, 2014 and

2013 as follows:

2014 2013

Other revenue — investment income $ 1,827 2,751
Nonoperating gains — investment income 212,803 128,782
Temporarily restricted net assets — investment income 2,109 1,182
Permanently restricted net assets — investment income

(loss) 9 (9)
Interest income capitalized as part of construction in

progress — |

Total investment return $ 216,748 132,707
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Derivative Instruments

HSHS has interest-rate related derivative instruments to manage its exposure on its debt instruments.
HSHS does not enter into derivative instruments for any purpose other than cash flow hedging purposes,
and HSHS does not speculate using derivative instruments.

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, HSHS exposes
itself to credit risk, tax risk, and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the counterparty to perform under
the terms of the derivative contract. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the
counterparty owes HSHS, which creates credit risk for HSHS. When the fair value of a derivative contract
is negative, HSHS owes the counterparty, and therefore, it does not possess credit risk. HSHS minimizes
the credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions with high-quality counterparties.

Tax risk is the adverse effect that HSHS takes on to the extent tax law changes impact the rates paid to a
variable rate bondholder (either positively or negatively) that would affect the variable rate received from
the counterparty under a LIBOR-based swap that may not match the tax-exempt equivalent rate being paid.
HSHS minimizes the tax risk in derivative instruments by maintaining sufficient cash reserves to handle
potential tax law changes.

Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of the derivative instrument that results from a change in
interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate contracts is managed by establishing and
monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be undertaken.

HSHS is exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the counterparty to the interest rate swap
agreements; however, this is not anticipated. During the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, HSHS was
not required to post collateral.

HSHS maintains interest rate swap agreements, which effectively change the interest rate exposure on a
portion of its variable rate bonds to a fixed rate. HSHS receives 86.1% of the three-month LIBOR ($76,760
notional amount) and 67% of the one-month LIBOR ($41,300 and $100,425 notional amounts) and pays a
fixed rate of 4.02% ($76,750 notional amount) and 3.47% ($41,300 and $100,425 notional amounts). The
interest rate swap agreements have notional amounts of $218,475 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively,
which will amortize through March 2036.

HSHS also entered into a fixed spread basis swap in fiscal year 2008 that removes the tax risk from the
bondholders and transfers the risk to HSHS. The premium that HSHS receives for taking on this risk is
67.00% of the one-month LIBOR plus a fixed spread of 48 basis points less the SIFMA Index rate. The

fixed spread basis swap has a notional amount of $150,000 with a final maturity in May 2033.
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The following is a summary of the swaps as of June 30, 2014:

Notional Settlement Fair
Type of interest swap amount value value
Fixed payor $ 76,750 (14,748) (13,350)
Fixed spread basis 150,000 (4,855) (3,333)
Fixed payor 41,300 (8,635) (7,680)
Fixed payor 100,425 (21,014) (18,689)
(49,252) (43,052)
The following is a summary of the swaps as of June 30, 2013:
Notional Settlement Fair
Type of interest swap amount value value
Fixed payor $ 76,750 (13,409) (12,627)
Fixed spread basis 150,000 (4,705) (3,633)
Fixed payor 41,300 (8,011) (7,448)
Fixed payor 100,425 (19,495) (18,123)
(45,620) (41,831)
Property, Plant, and Equipment
A summary of property, plant, and equipment at June 30, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:
2014 2013
Land 59,432 49,952
Land improvements 41,062 38,184
Buildings and permanent fixtures 1,508,651 1,296,440
Equipment and furnishings 1,206,890 1,193,187
2,816,035 2,577,763
Less accumulated depreciation 1,567,991 1,509,277
1,248,044 1,068,486
Construction in progress 79,834 189,031
1,327,878 1,257,517
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As of June 30, 2014, construction in progress represents various building and remodeling projects. These
projects, which have remaining contracted costs at June 30, 2014 of approximately $46,640, will be
financed with board-designated assets or from operations.

A reconciliation of total interest costs, as reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations and change in unrestricted net assets for 2014 and 2013, is as follows:

2014 2013
Interest cost capitalized ) 2,766 3,238
Interest cost charged to expense 8,599 7.247
Total interest cost ) 11,365 10,485
Interest income capitalized ) — 1

Self-Insurance

(a)

Workers’ Compensation, Professional and General Liability

On July 1, 2013, the hospital Workers” Compensation self-insurance program was transferred to
RQIL and over the course of the fiscal year 2014 the nonhospital subsidiaries that were previously
commercially insured were added to RQIL. RQIL provides coverage in addition to Workers’
Compensation, Professional and General Liability, but the associated liabilities for the other
coverages are less than 1% of the total RQIL liabilities at June 2014 and at June 2013.

Under the System’s Workers’ Compensation, Professional and General Liability self-insurance
program through RQIL, claims are reflected based upon actuarial estimation, including both reported
and incurred but not reported claims, taking into consideration the severity of incidents and the
expected timing of claim payments. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, funds held by RQIL were $100,258
and $73,541, respectively. The related current estimated self-insurance liabilities for June 30, 2014
and 2013 were $16,478 and $12,147, respectively. The related long-term estimated self-insurance
liabilities for June 30, 2014 and 2013 were $76,335 and $70,008, respectively. At June 30, 2014 and
2013, the estimated self-insurance liability for all future claims payments reflects the actuarially
determined outstanding losses at the undiscounted/expected level. The amount included in expenses
for 2014 and 2013 was $32,833 and $27,355, respectively, and is included in other expense in the
consolidated statements of operations and change in unrestricted net assets. These calculations take
into consideration any liability that may be covered under an extended reporting endorsement and
considered “tail” liability.

HSHS is involved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. Reported claims are in
various stages of litigation. Additional claims may be asserted against HSHS arising from services
through June 30, 2014. It is the opinion of management that the estimated liabilities accrued at
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June 30, 2014 are adequate to provide for potential losses resulting from pending or threatened
litigation.

(b) Employee Health

The HSHS self-insurance program provides health insurance for employees. HSHS has developed
internal techniques for estimating the ultimate costs. The amounts funded are administered by the
trustee.

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, funds held by the trustee for health insurance liability for employees’
self-insurance are $67,687 and $61,461, respectively, and are included in current and noncurrent
assets whose use is limited or restricted. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, related estimated current
self-insurance liabilities are $10,418 and $12,018, respectively.

(10) Pension

HSHS employees participate in The Hospitals Sisters Health System Employees’ Pension Plan (the Plan).
This noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covers substantially all employees of HSHS who have
completed 1,000 hours of employment during any calendar year subsequent to the commencement of
employment. The Plan recognizes and funds the costs related to employee service using the projected unit
credit actuarial cost method. The information below represents the aggregation of HSHS® pension financial
status, which is determined by the consulting actuaries on a member-specific basis.
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The following table sets forth the Plan’s funded status, amounts recognized in HSHS’ consolidated
financial statements, and assumptions at June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 1,271,770 1,293,236
Service cost 47,117 49,622
Interest cost 65,600 60,884
Actuarial loss (gain) 82,721 (6,623)
Expected expenses (7.649) (102,258)
Benefits paid (109.513) (23.091)
Benefit obligation at end of year 8 1,350,052 1,271,770
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 1,019.876 883,197
Actual gain on plan assets 179,208 92.804
Employer contributions 49.860 66,906
Benefits paid (109.513) (23.091)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 1,139.431 1,019,876

Reconciliation of funded status:
Funded status $ (210,621) (251.894)
Amounts recognized in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets:
Accrued benefit liability (210,621) (251.894)

Amounts not yet reflected in net periodic benefit cost and
included as an accumulated charge to unrestricted

net assets:
Prior service cost $ (1,920) (2.495)
Actuarial loss (208,701) (249,399)

$ (210,621) (251,894)
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2014 2013
Changes recognized in unrestricted net assets:
Net gain arising during the period (23.,259) (128.269)
Amortization of prior service credit (575) (575)
Amortization or settlement recognition of net loss (17,439) (29,301)
Total recognized in unrestricted net assets (41,273) (158,145)
Total recognized in net periodic pension cost and
unrestricted net assets 8,586 (91,239)
Estimated amounts that will be amortized from unrestricted
net assets over the next fiscal year:
Prior service credit (575) (575)
Net loss (19,938) (16,866)
Accumulated benefit obligation 1,237,243 1,169,337
Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Service cost 47,117 49,622
Interest cost 65,600 60.884
Expected return on plan assets (80,877) (73,476)
Amortization of prior service cost 575 575
Amortization of net loss 17.439 29,301
Net periodic benefit cost 49,860 66,906
2014 2013
Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit
obligations at June 30:
Discount rate 4.74% 5.24%
Average rate of compensation increase 3.00 3.00
Measurement date 6/30/2014 6/30/2013
Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic
benefit cost for the year ended June 30:
Discount rate 5.24% 4.75%
Expected long-term return on plan assets 8.25 8.25
Average rate of compensation increase 3.00 3.00
Measurement date 6/30/2013 6/30/2012

The expected long-term rate of return is based on the portfolio as a whole and not on the sum of the returns
on individual assets categories. The return is based exclusively on historical returns, without adjustments.
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As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Mercer Bond Model was used to determine the discount rate used to
measure liabilities of the Plan. HSHS concluded the Mercer Bond Model provided the best estimate of the
interest rates at which the pension benefits could be effectively settled in accordance with
ASC Section 715-30-55-25. The Mercer Bond Model discounts the Plan’s cash flow and calculates the
Plan’s appropriate equivalent single discount rate for the given cash flow based on a hypothetical bond
portfolio whose cash flows from coupons and maturities match year-by-year the projected liability benefit
payments from the Plan.

HSHS expects to contribute to its pension
plan for the 2015 fiscal year the
following amount $ 53,985

The following benefit payments that reflect
expected future service, as appropriate,
are expected to be paid:

2015 34,831
2016 40,763
2017 47,247
2018 54,036
2019 60,467
2020-2024 393,582

The expected benefits are based on the same assumptions used to measure HSHS” benefit obligation at
June 30, 2014 and include estimated future employee service. In 2014, HSHS offered all participants of the
plan terminated prior to June 30, 2013 a onetime option to take their full benefit in the form of a lump sum,
which 1,643 deferred vested participants accepted for a total amount of $80,773.

The Plan has developed an Investment Policy Statement (the IPS), which is reviewed and approved by the
HSHS board of directors. The IPS establishes goals and objectives of the fund, asset allocations, allowable
and prohibited investments, socially responsible guidelines, and asset classifications. The IPS dictates that
assets should be rebalanced back to target allocation on a quarterly basis. Investments are managed by
independent managers. Management monitors the performance of these managers on a quarterly basis.

The table below lists the target asset allocation and acceptable ranges and actual asset allocations as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013:

Target Acceptable Actual allocation at June 30
Asset allocation range 2014 2013
Equities 57% 30%-70% 58% 58%
Debt securities 30 20-70 28 26
Alternative investments 13 0-15 13 13
Cash and cash equivalents — 0-6 1 3
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Overall Investment Objective

The overall investment objective of the Plan is to invest the Plan’s assets in a prudent manner to best
serve the participants of the Plan. Plan investment assets are to produce investment results that
achieve the Plan’s actuarial assumed rate of return, protect the integrity of the Plan, assist HSHS in
meeting the obligations to the Plan’s participants, manage risk exposures, focus on downside
protection, and to maintain enough liquidity in the portfolio to ensure timely cash outflows and
beneficiary payments. The Plans’ investments are diversified among various asset classes
incorporating multiple strategies and managers to exceed a weighted benchmark return based upon
policy asset allocation targets and standard index returns. Major investment decisions are authorized
by the Board’s Retirement Committee, which oversees the Plan’s investment program in accordance
with established guidelines.

Allocation of Investment Strategies

The Plan maintains a percent of assets in domestic and international equity stocks to achieve the
expected rate of return. To manage risk exposure, up to 30% of the Plans’ assets are invested in a
liability driven investment strategy.

Basis of Reporting

Investments are reported at estimated fair value. If an investment is held directly by the Plan and an
active market with quoted prices exists, the market price of an identical security is used as reported
fair value. Reported fair values for shares in mutual funds registered with them are based on share
prices reported by the funds as of the last business day of the fiscal year. The Plan’s ownership in
alternative investment funds are generally reported at the net asset value reported by the fund
managers, which is used as a practical expedient to estimate the fair value of the Plan’s ownership
therein, unless it is probable that all or a portion of the investment will be sold for an amount
different from net asset value. As of June 30, 2014, the Plan had no plans or intentions to sell
investments at amounts different from net asset value.

35 (Continued)



HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Illinois

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014 and 2013

(Dollars in thousands)

The fair values of the Plan’s assets at June 30, 2014, by asset category class, are as follows:

June 30, 2014 Redemption Days’
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total or liquidation notice
Pension plan assets excluding
accrued mterest of $1.909
Cash and cash equivalents $ 30336 — — 30.336 Daily One
Common stocks 448.067 — — 448.067 Daily One
U S government
securities — 116.649 — 116.649 Daily One
Commingled mutval funds — 192942 — 192942 Daily Three
Municipal bonds — 2,781 — 2,781 Daily Two
Corporate bonds. notes.
and debentures — 5343 — 5343 Daily Two
Foreign securities 192154 4.605 — 196.759 Daily Three
Hedge funds
K2 multistrategy fund — — 32.363 32.363 Note 6e* Note 6e*
Mesirow multistrategy
fund — — 112.282 112,282 Note 6e* Note 6e*
Total assets at

fair value $ 670.557 322.320 144.645 1.137.522

* Liquidity terms are allocated the same as disclosed in note 6e for plan assets

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plan’s Level 3 assets for the

year ended June 30, 2014:

Level 3 assets, year ended June 30, 2014

K2 Escrow Total

fund fund funds
Balance, beginning of year $ 29,679 104,876 134,555
Purchases — — —
Total net gains 2,684 7,400 10,090
Sales — — —
Balance, end of year $ 32,363 112,282 144,645

36 (Continued)



HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Illinois

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014 and 2013

(Dollars in thousands)

The fair values of the Plan’s assets at June 30, 2013, by asset category class, are as follows:

June 30, 2013 Redemption Days’
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total or liquidation notice
Pension plan assets excluding
accrued interest of $2.084
Cash and cash equivalents $ 56.421 — — 56.421 Daily One
Common stocks 409.767 — — 409.767 Daily One
US government
securities — 105915 — 105915 Daily One
Commingled mutval funds — 143.194 — 143.194 Daily Three
Municipal bonds — 2.688 — 2.688 Daily Two
Corporate bonds. notes.
and debentures — 5.794 — 5.794 Daily Two
Foreign securities 154366 5.092 — 159.458 Daily Three
Hedge funds
K2 multistrategy fund — — 29.679 29.679 Note 6e* Note 6e*
Mesirow multistrategy
fund — — 104.876 104.876 Note 6e* Note 6e*
Total assets at

fair value $ 620.554 262.683 134.555 1.017.792

* Liquidity terms are allocated the same as disclosed in note 6e for plan assets

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plan’s Level 3 assets for the
year ended June 30, 2013:

Level 3 assets, year ended June 30, 2013

K2 Escrow Total

fund fund funds
Balance, beginning of year $ 20,537 86,305 106,842
Purchases 6,657 9,986 16,643
Total net gains 2,485 8,585 11,070
Sales — — —
Balance, end of year $ 29,679 104,876 134,555

(d) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2014 and 2013.

J Cash and cash equivalents: Valued at the carrying amount that approximates fair value
because of the short-term maturity of these investments.
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J Common and preferred stocks, U.S. government securities, commingled mutual funds, and
foreign securities: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individual securities are traded.

o Municipal bonds, corporate bonds, notes, and debentures: Certain corporate bonds are valued
at the closing price reported in the active market in which the bond is traded. Other corporate
bonds are valued based on yields currently available on comparable securities of issuers with
similar credit ratings. When quoted prices are not available for identical or similar bonds, the
bond is valued under a discounted cash flows approach that maximizes observable inputs, such
as current yields of similar instruments, but includes adjustments for certain risks that may not
be observable, such as credit and liquidity.

The Plan has certain hedge fund investments for which quoted market prices are not available. The
estimated fair value of these hedge fund investments includes estimates, appraisals, assumptions, and
methods provided by external financial advisers and reviewed by HSHS.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Plan believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could
result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Plan has adopted ASC SubTopic 715-20-50, Compensation — Retirement Benefits® Defined
Benefit Plans — General- Disclosures, for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial
liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at
fair value in the consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis. ASC SubTopic 715-20-50
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value.

Long-Term Debt

HSSI and its 13 hospital affiliates are included in the HSSI Obligated Group. Under the terms of the
Obligated Group MTI, each member of the Obligated Group is jointly and severally liable for all
obligations issued thereunder. Bonds issued are unsecured general obligations, but carry covenants
regarding withdrawals from the Obligated Group, issuance of additional debt, and creations of liens on
property. Obligations outstanding under the Obligated Group MTI are issued through state health facility
authorities and comprise both serial and term bonds with varying maturities.
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As of June 30, 2014, long-term debt consisted of the following:

Final
Series Interest rates maturity dates 2014
Fixed interest rate 1ssues:
2007A 5.00% March 15, 2028 72,035
2012B 4.00% and 5.00% August 15,2021 69,755
2012C 3.00% and 5.00% August 15,2021 62,290
Variable mterest rate
1Ssues:
2012A Variable 0.85%
at June 30, 2014 June 30, 2041 91,270
2012D Variable 0.06%
at June 30, 2014 August 1, 2040 61,050
2012E Variable 0.06%
at June 30, 2014 August 1, 2040 41,550
2012F Variable 0.05%
at June 30, 2014 August 1, 2040 31,645
2012G Variable 0.05%
at June 30, 2014 August 1, 2040 31,645
2012H Variable 0.08% to 0.10%
at June 30, 2014 August 1, 2040 65,885
20121 Variable 0.07% to 0.09%
at June 30, 2014 August 1, 2040 89,460
2012] Variable 0.09%
at June 30, 2014 August 1, 2040 14,160
Total fixed and variable interest debt 630,745
Other long-term debt 23,013
Plus unamortized bond 1ssue premiums 19,437
Total debt 673,195
Less current mstallments 18,494
Less long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing agreements 169,508
Total long-term debt, excluding current mstallments 485,193
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As of June 30, 2013, long-term debt consisted of the following:

Final
Series Interest rates maturity dates 2013
Fixed interest rate 1ssues:
2007A 5.00% March 15, 2028 72,035
2012B 2.00% to 5.00% August 15,2021 76,880
2012C 2.00% to 5.00% August 15,2021 68,785
Variable mterest rate
1Ssues:
2012A Variable 0.88%
at June 30, 2013 June 30, 2041 20,300
2012D Variable 0.05%
at June 30, 2013 August 1, 2040 61,050
2012E Variable 0.05%
at June 30, 2013 August 1, 2040 41,550
2012F Variable 0.07%
at June 30, 2013 August 1, 2040 31,645
2012G Variable 0.07%
at June 30, 2013 August 1, 2040 31,645
2012H Variable 0.15% and 0.16%
at June 30, 2013 August 1, 2040 65,885
20121 Variable 0.13% to 0.17%
at June 30, 2013 August 1, 2040 89,460
2012] Variable 0.16%
at June 30, 2013 August 1, 2040 14,160
Total fixed and variable interest debt 573,395
Other long-term debt 23974
Plus unamortized bond 1ssue premiums 20,717
Total debt 618,086
Less current mstallments 17,909
Less long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing agreements 169,508
Total long-term debt, excluding current mstallments h) 430,669
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The Obligated Group’s effective interest rates for variable debt for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013
are as follows:

2014
Variable interest rate issues:
2012A 0.57%
2012D 0.05
2012E 0.05
2012F 0.05
2012G 0.05
2012H 0.11
20121 0.10
20127 0.11
2013
Variable interest rate issues:
2012A 0.17%
2012D 0.10
2012E 0.10
2012F 0.10
2012G 0.10
2012H 0.16
20121 0.15
20127 0.16

Bond issue premiums and costs are amortized over the term of the related bonds using the bonds
outstanding method. Bond issuance costs, net of amortization, are reported as other assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

HSSI has variable rate bonds, a portion of which has a put option available to the holder. If the put option
is exercised, the bonds are presented to the bank, which in turn draws on the underlying direct pay letter of
credit, if available. Self-liquidity bonds are backed by the financial assets of HSSI. The bond series and the
underlying credit facility terms are described as follows as of June 30, 2014:

Series Term

Series 2012 D, E., F, and G Equal quarterly installments on the first business day of each January,
April, July, or October whichever occurs first on or following the
367th day after the purchase date and paid in full no later than
the third anniversary of the purchase date

Series 2012 H, I, and J Self-liquidity — 270 days
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On October 1, 2012, HSSI issued $601,475 of Series 2012 bonds. HSSI received a bond premium of
$19,360 related to this issuance as part of the proceeds prior to 2013. The proceeds of $520,720 were used
to refund prior outstanding bonds and issue new bonds. As part of this issuance, $160,415 was issued as
new bonds of which $29,145 and $100,115 remain held as bank bonds for the years ended June 30, 2014
and 2013. During 2014, bank bonds of $70,970 were marketed as additional proceeds. The remaining part
of the issuance of $441,060 was issued as bonds refunding prior outstanding bonds. As a result of this

issuance, HSSI incurred a noncash loss of $5,073 for previously unamortized bond issue costs.

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt based on the variable rate demand notes being put back
to HSHS and a corresponding draw being made on the underlying credit facility, if available, are as

follows:

Year ending June 30:

2015 $ 188,002
2016 72,623
2017 72,535
2018 72,633
2019 17,661
Thereafter 230,304

$ 653,758

Scheduled principal repayments on the long-term debt based on the scheduled redemptions according to

the Obligated Group MTTI are as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2015 $ 18,494
2016 17,326
2017 17,238
2018 17,336
2019 17,661
Thereafter 565,703

$ 653,758
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(12) Capital Leases

(13)

(14)

HSHS leases certain equipment under capital leases. Included with property, plant, and equipment are
$27,381 and $25,184 of assets held under capital leases and $10,130 and $8,317 of related accumulated
amortization at June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013, respectively. A summary of future minimum lease
payments and the present value of future minimum lease payments related to capital leases at June 30,
2014 are as follows:

Amount
Year:

2015 $ 4,384
2016 3,284
2017 2,377
2018 1,680
2019 1,186
Thereafter 9,839
Total future minimum lease payments 22,750
Less amount representing interest at rates ranging from 5.0% to 6.5% 5,273
Present value of future minimum lease payments 17,477

Less current portion of obligations under capital leases included in current
installments of long-term debt 4,016

Obligations under capital leases, excluding current portion

included in long-term debt, excluding current installments $ 13,461

Funectional Expenses

HSHS provides general healthcare services to residents within its respective geographic regions. Expenses
related to providing these services for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013
Healthcare services $ 1,601,367 1,545,042
General and administrative services 470,982 440,960
$ 2,072,349 1,986,002

Prevea

St. Vincent Hospital (St. Vincent) and St. Mary’s Hospital Medical Center (St. Mary’s) (collectively
referred to as the Green Bay Hospitals), two members of the Obligated Group located in Green Bay,
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Wisconsin, each have a 25% interest in Prevea Health Systems, Inc. (Prevea). The Green Bay Hospitals
held $21,989 (21,989 shares), at June 30, 2014 and 2013, of Prevea preferred stock. Prevea has
9,000 shares of authorized stock consisting of 900 shares of Class P voting common stock, 3,600 shares of
Class P nonvoting, and 4,500 shares of Class H common stock.

With respect to all matters upon which sharcholders are entitled to vote or give consent, the outstanding
shares of Class P voting common stock constitute one voting group and the holders of outstanding shares
of Class H common stock constitute a separate voting group. Each voting group gets 50% of the total
voting privileges (with each entitled to elect one-half of the total authorized number of directors of the
corporation). Based on Prevea numbers as of June 30, there are 100 voting shares for the Hospitals
(Class H), 146 voting shares for Physicians (Class P). There are 457 nonvoting shares. The preferred
stockholders of Prevea have liquidation preferences to common stockholders, as defined in the Articles of
Incorporation of Prevea. The preferred stock entitles the Green Bay Hospitals to receive dividends equal to
7% of the face value of the preferred stock. Additionally, preferred stock dividends are cumulative. The
Green Bay Hospitals® policy is to recognize preferred stock dividends when the dividends are declared.
Dividends were declared and paid by Prevea totaling $1,350 in 2014 and $0 in 2013. The investment in
Prevea is accounted for using the equity method. The carrying value of the Green Bay Hospitals’
investment in Prevea, inclusive of preferred stock holdings, is reported as other assets in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

Prevea formed a wholly owned subsidiary, Prevea Clinic, Inc. (the Clinic). The Clinic started operations in
1995. The Clinic consists of several medical clinic locations throughout the Green Bay and Sheboygan
area with 377 physicians and midlevel providers.

Prevea formed Prevea Regional Services, Inc. (Prevea Regional) in 1997 to develop a regional clinic
system throughout the outlying arcas of Green Bay. Prevea held all of the voting common stock of Prevea
Regional on June 30, 2009. The Green Bay Hospitals held $5,550 (1,110 shares) at June 30, 2009 of
nonvoting preferred stock in Prevea Regional. In August 2009, Prevea Regional was merged into the Clinic
by Prevea. Also in August 2009, the Green Bay Hospitals’ preferred stock shares of $5,550 (1,110 shares)
in Prevea Regional were exchanged for preferred shares of equal value in Prevea Health Services, Inc.

In September 2009, St. Vincent assumed operations of the Clinic’s medical clinic locations, and it is now
operating these sites as St. Vincent doing business as Prevea Health receiving all of the Clinic’s patient
revenue and responsible for all of the operating expenses. The expenses directly related to Prevea Health,
mainly for the leasing of all employees and doctors, for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 are
$198,573 and $184,806, respectively, included in other expenses in the consolidated statements of
operations and change in unrestricted net assets.

During the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Green Bay Hospitals have $882 and $906,
respectively, of notes receivable for cash advances to Prevea.
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The following are Prevea’s condensed unaudited financial statement data as of and for the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Total assets $ 90,644 86,283
Total liabilities 49,673 50,347
Total equity 40,971 35,935
Total net revenue 228,959 198,779
Net income 5,824 2,682

The Green Bay Hospitals® equity portion in Prevea at June 30, 2014 and 2013 increased by $2,058 and
§774, respectively, and is included in other operating income in the accompanying consolidated statements
of operations and change in unrestricted net assets.

During fiscal year 2010, the Obligated Group replaced the St. Vincent guarantee whereby the Obligated
Group agreed to guarantee the lesser of $10,500, or 39.92%, of the outstanding notes. In fiscal year 2013,
the agreement changed, and now the Obligated Group is guaranteeing all outstanding debt. The Obligated
Group will be paid 1.25% of the average outstanding principal amount of the outstanding notes. Included
in the guarantee executed in December 2009 are $2,920 taxable variable rate demand notes of PHP
Insurance Plan, Inc. (PHP). PHP, a former health maintenance organization, sold its insurance license,
changed its corporate structure, and became Prevea Ventures, LLC (PV). Prevea is the sole corporate
member of PV. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Clinic has notes outstanding with balances of $20,419 and
$21,291, respectively. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, PV has notes outstanding of $2,267 and $2,364,
respectively.

Joint Ventures

Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method of accounting and represent $11,445 and $14,925
of other long-term assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The most significant of these investments, excluding Prevea (note 14), include:

o Protestant Memorial Medical Center and St. Elizabeth’s Healthcare Services, LLP (held by St.
Elizabeth’s Hospital) — 50% ownership interest

J Northeast Wisconsin Radiation Therapy Services, LLC (held by St. Vincent and St. Mary’s, Green
Bay) — each hospital has a 25% ownership interest

o Pain Center of Wisconsin (held by St. Vincent) — 50% ownership interest

o Surgery Center of Sheboygan, LLC (held by St. Nicholas Hospital) — HSHS purchased 50% the
Surgery Center during 2014 and it is a department of the hospital.

o Orange Cross Ambulance, Inc. (held by St. Nicholas Hospital) — 50% ownership interest
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o Holy Family (held by St. Vincent) — 50% ownership interest

o Wisconsin Upper Peninsula Oncology Management Services, Inc. (held by St. Vincent) — 50%
ownership interest (sold May 27, 2014)

. Community Memorial Hospital — (held by St. Vincent (70%) and St. Mary’s, Green Bay (30%)) —
24% ownership interest overall, beginning May 17, 2011 (note 19)

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, HSHS recognized income of $2,135 and $3,384, respectively,
in investments in affiliated companies. This activity is included as a component of other revenue in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and change in unrestricted net assets. During 2014
and 2013, HSHS received cash distributions of $4,390 and $4,230, respectively, from the joint ventures.

The following table summarizes the unaudited aggregated financial information of unconsolidated
affiliated companies of HSHS as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Total assets $ 43,412 51,504
Total liabilities 12,853 17,143
Total equity 30,559 34,361
Total net revenue 59,035 66,567
Net income 3,155 6,590

(16) Pledges Receivable

Pledges, net of a present value discount rate, determined in the year the pledge is made, and an allowance
for uncollectible pledges are recorded as a component of assets whose use is limited or restricted in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements based on their expected collection date.
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Included in assets whose use is limited or restricted at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are the following

unconditional promises to give:

2014 2013

Unconditional promises to give $ 6,506 7,103
Less unamortized discount 190 158
6,316 6,945
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges 168 260
Net pledges receivable $ 6,148 6,685

Amounts due in:
Less than one year $ 2,600 2,487
One to five years 3,732 4413
More than five years 174 203
Total $ 6,506 7,103

(17) Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Assets

Temporarily restricted assets are available for the following purposes or periods at June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Healthcare services $ 10,660 11,916
Capital expenditures 15,552 13,109
Catholic radio 271 255
College of nursing 212 207
$ 26,695 25,487
As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, HSHS has permanently restricted endowments as follows:
2014 2013
Assets to be held in perpetuity, the income from which
expendable to support nursing schools $ 2,578 2,430
Assets to be held in perpetuity, the income from which
expendable to support specific operations of HSHS facilities 21,879 20,641
$ 24,457 23,071
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As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, HSHS has unrestricted and temporarily restricted funds that represent the
unspent accumulation of earnings for endowment funds as follows:

2014 2013
Unspent income from which is expendable to support
nursing schools $ 409 324
Unspent income from which is expendable to support
specific operations of HSHS facilities 10,010 8,673
$ 10,419 8.997

(18) Commitments and Contingencies

(a)

(b)

Operating Leases

HSHS occupies space in certain facilities and leases various pieces of equipment under long-term
noncancelable operating lease arrangements. Total equipment rental, asset lease, and facility rental
expense in 2014 and 2013 were $34,309 and $29,053, respectively.

The following is a schedule by year of future minimum lease payments to be made under operating
leases as of June 30, 2014 that have initial or remaining lease terms in excess of one year:

Amount
Year ending June 30:
2015 $ 28,105
2016 19,975
2017 18,491
2018 17,044
2019 14,417
Thereafter 30,852

Legal, Regulatory, and Other Contingencies and Commitments

The laws and regulations governing the Medicare, Medicaid, and other government healthcare
programs are extremely complex and subject to interpretation, making compliance an ongoing
challenge for HSHS and other healthcare organizations. Recently, the federal government has
increased its enforcement activity, including audits and investigations related to billing practices,
clinical documentation, and related matters. HSHS maintains a compliance program designed to
educate employees and to detect and correct possible violations.
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Litigation

HSHS is involved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. After consultation with
legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will be resolved without material adverse
effect on the HSHS’s future consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Unemployment

The Wisconsin hospitals of HSHS pledged a U.S. Treasury note as collateral for any unpaid
unemployment compensation claims with a face value of $4,000 for 2014 and 2013 to the Wisconsin
Unemployment Reserve Fund. The pledged U.S. Treasury note remained unused at June 30, 2014
and 2013.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, as amended by the Health Care and Education
Reconciliation Act of 2010 (often referred to, collectively, as the Affordable Care Act of the health
care reform law), was signed into law on March 23, 2010. The statute will change how healthcare
services are delivered and reimbursed through a variety of mechanisms. The law contains stronger
antifraud enforcement provisions and provides additional funding for enforcement activity.

On May 6, 2011, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services issued the final rule established a
hospital value-based purchasing program (VBP) for acute care hospitals paid under the Medicare
Inpatient Prospective Payment System. Beginning in federal fiscal year 2013, value-based incentive
payments are made based upon a provider’s achievement of or improvement in a set of clinical and
quality measures designed to foster improved clinical outcomes. The VBP will start with a 1%
reduction in Medicare inpatient payments in federal fiscal year 2014 that will increase annually by
0.25% up to 2% of payments by federal fiscal year 2017. These value based incentives are withheld
and redistributed based on the hospital performance.

The Budget Control Act of 2011 (BCA) mandated significant reductions and spending caps on the
federal budget for fiscal years 2012 through 2021. The BCA also created a joint select committee on
deficit reduction (the Super Committee) to develop a plan to further reduce the federal deficit. Since
the Super Committee failed to act before the mandatory deadline, a 2% reduction in Medicare
spending, among other reductions, was to take effect January 1, 2013 in a process known as
Sequestration. The BCA also required a 26.5% reduction in the sustainable growth rate formula
regarding physician reimbursement under Medicare to be effective January 1, 2013.

On January 2, 2013, the President signed into law the American Taxpayers Relief Act (ATRA),
which delayed Sequestration until March 1, 2013 and is now in effect as of March 1, 2013 and will
continue until Congress takes further action. The ATRA delays the reduction in physician
reimbursements until 2014. As such, only the 2% reduction for nonphysician payments was effective
April 1,2013. On April 1, 2014, the President signed into law the Protecting Access to Medicare Act
of 2014, which further delayed any cuts to Medicare reimbursements rates to physicians until
March 2015.
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Illinois

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014 and 2013

(Dollars in thousands)

HSHS continues to monitor the impact of these regulations

Tax Exemption for Sales Tax and Property Tax

Effective June 14, 2012, the Governor of Illinois signed into law, Public Act 97-0688, which creates
new standards for state sales tax and property tax exemptions in Illinois. The law establishes new
standards for the issuance of charitable exemptions, including requirements for a nonprofit hospital
to certify annually that in the prior year, it provided an amount of qualified services and activities to
low-income and underserved individuals with a value at least equal to the hospital’s estimated
property tax liability. HSHS certified in 2014 and has not recorded a liability for related property
taxes based upon management’s current determination of qualified services provided.

Investment Risk and Uncertainties

HSHS invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to various risks
such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility risks. Due to the level of risk associated
with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investment securities will occur in the near term and that such change could materially affect the
amounts reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Guarantee Agreement

During fiscal year 2014, the Obligated Group executed a Guarantee Agreement with JPMorgan
Chase, NA to guaranty $10,000 of debt for Touchette Regional Hospital. The Obligated Group will
be paid a fee of 0.90% of the average outstanding principal amount of the outstanding debt. No
amounts have been paid or accrued for the guarantee as of June 30, 2014.

Subsequent Events

On September 1, 2014, HSSI became the sole corporate member of Community Memorial Hospital (CMH)
in Octonto Falls, Wisconsin. Effective on the acquisition date, CMH became a Catholic entity and the
hospital name was changed to St. Clare Memorial Hospital, Inc. Previous to the acquisition, two HSSI
affiliates held a combined 24% minority interest in CMH. Revised governing documents are consistent
with HSHS policies applicable to affiliates. HSSI will retain certain reserve powers over St. Clare
Memorial Hospital, Inc. consistent with other HSSI subsidiaries.

St. Vincent Hospital executed a Guarantee Agreement with Fifth Third Bank to guaranty CMH’s
outstanding debt with the Bank. The amount of the debt at the time of the guarantee was $8,586. No
amounts have been paid or accrued for the guarantee as of June 30, 2014.
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Illinois

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

(Dollars in thousands)

For eligible employees hired or rehired on or after July 1, 2014, the defined benefit retirement plan has
been changed from the current final average pay formula to a cash balance design where the participant’s
annual pay credit may range from 3% to 7% based on the participant’s years of service. The current plan
design remains applicable for employees hired before July 1, 2014. In addition to the updated
defined benefit plan design, eligible employees hired or rehired after July 1, 2014 may also be eligible to
receive an employer matching contribution of 50% on the first 4% of the participant’s contribution into the
Hospital’s 403(b) plan.

In connection with the preparation of the consolidated financial statements and in accordance with
ASC Topic 855, Subsequent Events, Hospital Sisters Health System evaluated subsequent events after the
consolidated statements of financial position date of June 30, 2014 through October 20, 2014, which was
the date the financial statements were issued.
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield Illinois

Consolidating Balance Sheet Information
June 30 2014

(Dollars n thousands}

HSSI-Obligated Unity Limited
Assets Group ROIL Partnership KCIN HCW
Current assets
Cash and cash equiralents $ 85 690 — 4112 1 823 226
Recervables
Patients accounts less allowance for
uncollectible accounts 307 841 — 1 869 — —
Due from third-party reimbursement programs 4 887 — — — —
Other 32 868 — 444 208 —
Total recervables 345 596 — 2313 208 —
Current portion of assets whose use 15 limited or restricted 149 156 16 478 4557 826 —
Inventories 36 376 — — — —
Prepaid expenses 9873 — — 753 —
Total current assets 626 691 16478 10982 3610 226
Assets whose use 1s limuted or restricted net of current portion 1 692679 83 780 354 — 9 807
Property plant and equipment net 1129 839 — 4913 4916 2001
Other assets 77 815 — — — —
$ 3527024 100 258 16 249 8526 12034
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Current mstallments of long-term debt $ 14792 — — 2 —
Long-term debt subject to short-term remarheting agreements 169 S08 — — — —
Current portion of estimated self-insurance habilities — 16 478 — — —
Accounts payable 83 305 416 1792 950 174
Accrued habilities 102 309 — 49 540 +
Estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs 60 586 — — — —
Total current Liabilities 430 500 16 894 [ 841 1492 178
Long-term debt excluding current installments 555078 — — 5007 —
Estimated self-insurance Labilities — 76 335 — — —
Dernvative mstruments 43 052 — — — —
Accrued benefit hability 186 233 — — —
Other noncurrent hiabilities 29 374 — 6434 — 418
Total habilities [ 244 234 93 229 8325 6499 596
Net assets
Unrestricted 2179 050 7029 7924 2027 11438
Temporarily restricted 79 283 — — — —
Permanently restricted 24 457 — — — —
Total net assets 2 282 790 7029 7924 2027 11438
Stockholder s equity — — — — —
$ 3527024 100 258 16 249 8526 12034

See accompanying mdependent auditors report
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Schedule 1

HSHS Health Care Flex

SSC Medical Group Trust Fund Plan Foundation Kiara, Inc. PERC Eliminations Total
10 997 7983 — 866 2042 9 204 1 206 (2042 122197
— 8472 — — — 7470 — — 325652
— — — — — — — — + 887
14629 3101 — 2102 6 148 3 604 814 (25391 38527
14629 11573 — 2102 6 148 11074 814 (25391 369 066
16936 7368 10418 — — 8141 10IR — 214 898
— — — — — 1 659 — — 38035
9418 342 — — — 433 59 — 20 878
51980 27266 10418 2968 8190 30601 3097 (27433 765074
126 815 — 57 269 — 96 070 — — (316 816} 1 749 958
173 791 6 906 — — — 5263 249 — 1327 878
32022 — — — 939 9 18I — (46 412) 73 545
384 608 34172 67 687 2968 105 199 45 045 3 346 (390 661) 3916455
3495 — — — — 208 — — 18 494
— — — — — — — — 169 508
— — 10418 — — — — — 26 896
5297 1 356 26 620 42 — 1191 99 (17 140 104 101
13902 14624 3114 2777 105 199 9001 1 640 (107 542y 45617
_ — — — — — — — 60 586
22694 15 980 40 152 2819 105 199 10 397 1739 (124 683) 525202
143 049 — — — — 7567 — (225 505y 485 193
— — — — — — — — 76 335
— — — — — — — — 43 052
20721 4486 — — — (819} — — 210 621
6 894 — — — — 2 380 — — 45 550
193 358 20 466 40 152 2819 105 199 19 525 1739 (350 188) 1 385953
190 426 13 706 27538 149 — — 1 607 38459 2479 350
824 — — — — — — (53412) 26 695
— — — — — — — — 24 457
191 250 13 706 27 535 149 — — 1 607 (14953 2530502
— — — — — 25520 — (25 520) —
384 608 34172 67 687 2968 105 199 45 045 3 346 (390 661) 3916455
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

sprngtield Illinos

C onsohdating Statement of Operations and ¢ hange 1n Unrestricted Net Assets Intormation

Y ear ended June 30 2014

(Dollats in thousands)

HSSI - Obligated

Unity Limited

Group ROQIL Partnership KCIN HCW
Net patient service 1evenue $ 1 966 6358 — 17 695 — —
Provision tor uncollectible accounts (94 220) — — — —
Net patient service revenue less provision tor
uncollectible accounts 1 872418 — 17 695 — —
Other 1evenues
Investment income 36l 10174 S04 — —
Net assets 1eleased trom 1estiictions used tor operations 1230 — — — —
Other 60 469 22 659 681 6 360 1 OLL
Total 1evenue 1 940 475 32833 18 940 6 360 1oLl
Expenses
Sisters services 175 — — — —
Salaries and wages 550 366 — 9420 — —
Employee benetits 184 149 — 3ol4 — —
Protessional tees 96 139 — 390 141 —
Supplies 283 897 — 194 20 26
Depieciation and amortization 12121 — 420 3472 375
Interest 9 434 — — 109 —
Restructuring costs 2268 — — — —
Other 629 696 32 833 + 606 7 050 304
Total expenses 1 868 242 32 833 18 644 10792 708
Income (loss) trom operations 72233 296 (4432) 306
Nonoperating gans (losses)
Investment income 181 432 — — — 985
Change 1n tan value of interest 1ate swaps (1221) — — — —
Revenue and gamns in excess (deficient) ot expenses 252 444 — 296 (4432) 1291
Other changes in untestiicted net assets
Net assets 1eleased trom 1estiictions used tor the purchase ot property
plant and equipment 9 541 — — — —
Recognition of change 1n pension tunded status 46 277 — — — —
Transters (to) trom attiliates {59 096) 844 — 5206 —
Change 1n unrestricted net assets $ 249 166 844 296 774 1 291

See accompanying independent auditors report



Schedule 2

HSHS Health Care Flex
SSC Medical Group Trust Fund Plan Foundation Kiara, Inc. PERC Elminations Total

— 6l 220 — — — 33006 — — 2078 556
— 3833) — — — (250) — — (98 003)

— 57 687 — — — 32756 — — 1 980 553

— — 7142 L — L1010 — (17425) 1 827

— — — — 6628 — — (6201 L 657

127 001 55 888 137712 181 2825 29 462 3655 (348924 104 980
127 001 113 578 144 854 182 9 453 63 228 3655 (372550) 2089017
1027 — — — — — — — 1202
56 959 83172 — — 6l 732 1 850 — 763 499
16 038 12289 142 853 221 — L1 506 307 (145 060) 225917
S 435 14118 — — L 00s 423 — 117 651
244 3190 — — — 1223 Ls (4932) 283877
32191 1 600 — — — L 447 57 — IS1 683
2871 — — — — 263 — (4078 8 599
— — — — — — — — 2268

47 999 19 165 — — 12270 9 332 1 176 (246 775) 517 656
162 764 133 534 142 853 221 12270 86 508 3828 (400 845) 2072 349
(35763 (19959) 2001 (39) (2817 (23 280) (173) 28 295 16 668
23628 807 — — 8137 — 1 780 (3966) 212803
— — — — — — — — (1221)
(12138) (19 152) 2001 (39) 5320 (23 280) L 607 24329 228 250
— — — — — — — (26065) 6 876
(5241 (1081 — — — 1318 — — 41 273
37 343 16 547 — — (5 320) 21 962 — (17486) —
19 967 (3 686) 2001 (39) — — L 607 4178 276 399
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springtield Illinois

Consolidating Statement of Changes n Net Assets Information
Y ear ended June 30 2014

(Dollars in thousands}

HSSI-Obhgated Unity Limited
Group ROIL Partnership KCIN HCW
Unrestricted net assets
Revenue and gams m excess (deficient) of expenses $ RARE ) — 296 +432) 1291
Other changes in unrestricted net assets
Net assets released from restrictions used for
the purchase of property plant and equipment 9 541 — — — —
Recognition of change in pension funded status 46 277 — — — —
Transfers (to} from affihiates (59 096) 844 — 5 206 —
Change 1n unrestricted net assets 249 166 844 206 774 1291
Temporanly restricted net assets
Investment mcome 9424 — — — —
Contributions 7 809 — — — —
Transfers (to) from aftihiates — — — — —
Net assets released tfrom restrictions (10771 — — — —
Change 1n temporarily restricted net assets 6462 — — — —
Permanently restricted net assets
Investment mcome 9 — — — —
Contributions 1377 — — — —
Transfers (to) from aftihiates — — — — —
Change in permanently restricted net assets 1 386 — — — —
Change 1n net assets 257014 844 296 774 1291
Net assets at begmmning of year 2025776 6 185 7628 | 253 10 147
Net assets at end of year $ 2282790 7029 7924 2027 11438

See accompanying mdependent auditors report



Schedule 3

HSHS Health Care Flex
SSC Medical Group Trust Fund Plan Foundation Kiara, Inc. PERC Eliminations Total
(12 135y (19 152y 2001 (39 5320 (23 2801 1 607 24329 228 250
— — — — — — — (2 665) 6 876
S 240 (1 081 — — — 1318 — — 41273
37343 16 547 — — (5 320y 21962 — (17 486)
19 967 (3 686) 2001 (39} — — 1 607 4178 276 399
820 — — — 2109 — — (10 250y 2109
(762} — — — 5707 — — (5 122y 7632
— — — — (1 188) — — 1 188 —
— — — — (6 628) — — 8 866 (8 533)
o4 — — — — — — (5318 1 208
— — — — 9 — — [C2] 9
— — — — 1376 — — (1 376y 1377
— — — — (1 385) — — 1 385
— — — — — — — 1 386
20031 (3 6806) 2001 (39 — — 1 607 (! 140y 278993
171219 17 392 25534 18R — — — (13 813) 2251509
191 250 13 706 27535 149 — — 1 607 (14 953) 2530502




Assets

Curient assets
Cash and cash equinalents

Recenables
Patients accounts less allowance tor uncollectible accounts
Due trom thid-party reimbursement programs
Othet

Total tecen ables

Current portion of assets whose use 1s hmited ot 1estricted
Inv entorres
Prepaid expenses

Total curtent assets

Assets whose use 1s mited o1 1estricted. net of current portion
Property plant and equipment net
Other assets

Liabihties and Net Assets

Current lrabilities
Curtent mnstallments ot long-term debt
Long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing agreements
Current portion of estimated selt-msurance habilities
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs

Total current habilities

Long-term debt excluding current mstallments
Dernatie mstruments

Accrued benefit iabilty

Other noncurient labilities

Total habilities

Net assets
Untestricted
Temporanily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

See accompany ing independent auditors 1eport

HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES.INC -

OBLIGATED GROUP
Springfield Ilhnors

Consolidating Balance Sheet Intormation

Tune 30 2014

(Dollais 1 thousands)

St Ehzabeth's St Joseph's St Marv's St Anthony's St Joseph's St Francis
Belleville, Breese. Decatur. Effingham. Highland. Litchfield.
Ilhnois Ilhnois Ilhnois Ilhnois Illinois Ilhnois

$ 9o 394 4731 3079 2148 0094
31274 8758 24623 25524 6409 756
917 150 935 380 1584 (3)

8277 80 0 804 623 85 103

40468 8988 32422 26 827 8 13¢ 856

2 2877 (849) 7 908 1 309 1310

2338 038 2697 45le 47 384

694 240 441 220 235 220

4448 lo 344 39442 42307 12304 9470

7095 104 567 7136 296482 3298 24841

62 148 21221 96 459 MUYy S0 178 23601

S134 140 457 144 297 57

3 119428 142272 143 494 398 949 06 071 57 969
3 832 196 07 858 1157 102
10081 2381 8 508 7107 14 002 1210

4 7% Loll 4738 4578 1317 1279

8349 2372 4734 4503 1222 1 408

2 885 S372 L1 156 8 830 1 10S 3830

20943 11332 29 897 25882 18 803 7529

85503 5920 30 868 20432 42752 8 706

— 2o N 7463 33 Sou

1S 630 4254 14 865 8 306 3338 6 076

8733 2577 1 829 572 — 889

136 875 20 087 77 404 02 655 04923 23820

(25 145) 113747 58 899 334243 [RENES] 30823

7593 1 838 5930 1873 3202 2078

102 — 1 201 178 — 1 248

(17 450) 115588 06 030 336294 1148 34 149

3 119428 142272 143 494 398 949 060 071 57 969




Schedule 4

Sacred Hospital
St John's St Manv's St Joseph's Heart St Marv's St Vincent St Nicholas Sisters
Springfhield. Streator. Chippewa Falls, Eau Clarre, Green Bav, Green Bav, Sheboygan, Services.
Ilhnois Ilhnois W isconsin Wisconsin Wisconsin Wisconsin Wisconsin Inc Eliminations Total
8099 2757 884 S obo 7169 28712 8342 2019 — 85 690
91 870 6593 8597 27047 13494 S0 854 11982 — — 307 841
— 489 — — 237 — 198 — — 4 887
2191 281 152 8603 753 12872 | 046 | Lot (2 488) 32 808
94 vol 7303 8749 27910 14484 63726 13226 I loo 12488) 345596
72782 3754 4084 17 706 9814 23018 4858 256 — 149 156
9 808 690 350 4939 2850 5408 15821 — — 360 370
4037 381 123 806 143 2171 |56 — — 9873
188 757 14951 14 790 56967 34 1o 123095 28103 4041 (2488) 6020691
244 206 27 236 105137 404 018 70 684 353248 4074 — — 1 692679
384977 35993 23960 106 930 78 586 137 500 48273 — — 1 129839
11352 33 88 33 1144 38928 891 8119 — 77 818
829 352 78 013 143 975 568 26 194 874 6052771 121 341 12 160 (2488) 3527024
S582 287 387 1 351 749 2023 621l — — 14792
67 200 3467 4327 o 358 9 06s 21 261 4487 — — 169 508
19131 2784 3147 14 098 5271 17 050 (U — (2488) 83 308
23450 2441 3ol2 7 040 3700 32113 3130 3038 — 102309
1S 318 4492 806 0079 74 322 14 — — o0 586
130 648 13471 12249 40123 18 859 72769 14848 3038 12488) 430 500
204 084 8024 10759 40671 22544 57975 15517 — SS5078
7116 779 2472 12 1795 9101 Lol2 — — 43082
37 568 7627 13 296 20318 11460 37708 5787 — — 186233
9 893 | 895 — NUY 238 000 495 1 090 — 29 374
389 96 32 39 38 776 117724 54893 178 219 37 659 4725 (2 488) | 244 234
407 663 43238 93 042 441822 132539 406 270 75988 7438 — 2179 050
29181 2891 5187 3156 S143 S173 6008 — — 79 283
2002 88 0400 S5 2299 3109 1 686 — — 24 457
439 o 46 217 105 199 450 822 139 981 474 852 83 082 7438 — 2282790
819 352 780613 143 978 508 Mo 194 874 052771 121 341 12 160 12488) 3827024




Net patient sers ice 1ev enue

Provision tor uncollectible accounts

Net patient se1t ice 1evenue less provision tor
uncollectible accounts

Other 1evenues
In estment mcome

Net assets 1eleased trom restrictions used tor operations

Othet
Total 1ev enue

Expenses
Sisters senices
Salaries and wages
Employee benetits
Protessional tees
Supplies
Depreciation and amortization
Interest
Restructuring costs
Other

Total expenses

Income (loss) trom operations

Nonoperating mcome (loss)
Iny estment income

Change i tai value of nterest 1ate swap

Revenue 1 excess (deticient) ot expenses

and losses

Other changes m untestricted net assets
Net assets 1eleased trom restrictions used tor the purchase ot
property plant and equipment

Tianster trom (to) attihate

Recognition of changes m pension tunded status

Change m untestiicted net assets

HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES, INC -
OBLIGATED GROUP
Springtield Illmois

Yeat ended Tune 30 2014

(Dollars m thousands)

Consohdating Statement ot Operations and Change 1n Untestricted Net Assets Intormation

St Ehzabeth's St Joseph's St Marv's St Anthony's St Joseph's St Francis
Belleville. Breese, Decatur, Effingham. Highland. Litchfield.
Ilhinois Illinois Ilhnos Ilhnois Ilhnois Illinois
loo 599 82322 138095 118 840 35782 30127
(19 361) (2833) (1o 70l) (517) (2421) (2544)
147 238 49 489 127 394 113 668 3330l 33583
66 7 [ 1o — Il
5524 2021 5392 4520 454 033
152828 S1S17 132855 118 198 33815 34227
— — 7 — 3 —
82328 17 248 40023 30 357 9 467 10838
17 578 64587 10130 12922 3592 3792
4158 2836 6 780 Sol7 2763 2758
23037 4067 18774 15 Se8 2914 2510
9 290 3 006 8453 6571 3 lod 2017
1172 37 593 304 2080 476
ol 238 11120 42467 27 697 8 038 8873
168 798 44 771 127227 99 093 32601 31 204
(15 970) 6 746 5028 19 108 1214 2963
890 72 9 29 768 310 222
34 (202) 7 (150) (24) (25)
(15 tdo) loole Sodd 48414 1 500 Slod
490 191 1 378 SIS 2593 804
(5 005) [FRUL)] (6 195) (2564 113 (12582
0 003 428 2998 | 162 223 41
(14 218) lo 216 3822 47 527 4429 4757

o0



Schedule 5

Sacred Hospital
St John's St Marv's St Joseph's Heart St Mary's St Vincent St Nicholas Sisters
Springheld. Streator, Chippewa Falls. Eau Clarre. Green Bay. Green Bay. Shebovgan. Services.,

Ilhnois Illinois Wisconsin W isconsin W isconsin W isconsin Wisconsin Inc Elimnations Total
455 040 42678 68 096 220033 126 804 33001 72018 — — 1 966 635
(28 111) (1 620) (1 348) 4+ 157) (3913) (10 279) (1 760) — — (94 220)
427529 41 058 06 748 215 876 122891 422722 70 858 — — 1 872415

136 15 +4 17 3 6 17 — — 30l
1230 — — — — — — — 1230
20710 2176 2638 S738 7 909 12942 4111 323 18 670) 06 469
449 608 43249 09 387 22| 628 130 863 435 670 74 986 323 18 670) 1 940475
47 — — — 108 — — — 175
141 358 14953 27025 70 562 35204 80 142 20 804 — — S50 300
45709 4129 9 756 23 500 12 546 27112 6926 — — 184 149
41479 5580 4072 S84 3327 12749 1 081 — 12875) 96 139
84583 4212 4793 34187 20010 58 358 10 890 — — 283 897
26481 3679 3201 12894 7245 17 908 8152 — — 112121
2409 127 158 597 332 858 201 — — 9434
1 800 RN — — — — — — — 2208
117912 |5 558 1S 677 42538 30939 22| 589 25 249 2 (5 801) 029 696
4ol 838 48 703 o4 742 190 192 115603 418 821 73303 2 18 670) | 868 242
(12233 (5454) 4045 31 836 15 200 1o 849 1623 321 — 72233
36428 3283 9914 40 181 6 969 37 236 4087 92 — 181 432
976 ol 1201) 1088) {253) (487) 3 — — (1221
25171 (2 140) 14 358 71029 21976 53598 5747 413 — 252 444
§83 256 45 342 Sle 1239 622 — — 9541
(35 004) (3020) (1425 (1994 tl 06S) (1 943) (o2 3 568 — (59 090)
14434 1 791 070 3049 4 308 317 1 193 — — 4o 277
S 1584 (3719) 13648 73 026 25 795 602211 6 540 3978 — 249 loo




HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES, INC -
OBLIGATED GROUP
Springtield Illmois

Consohdating Statement ot Changes m Net Assets Intormation
Year ended Tune 30 2014

(Dollais m thousands)

St Ehzabeth's St Joseph's St Marv's St Anthonv's St Joseph's St Francis
Belleville. Breese. Decatur. Effingham, Highland. Litchfield.
Illinois Ilhnois Ilhnois Ilhnois Illinois Ilhnos

Untestricted net assets
Revenue m excess (deticient) ot expenses and losses $ (1S 040) loale Sodd 48414 I SO0 Slod
Other changes 1n untestricted net assets
Net assets 1eleased trom restiictions used tor

the purchase of property plant and equipment 490 191 1 378 SIS 2593 804
Transter trom (to) attiliate (5 60065) (1 019) (6 195) (2 564) 113 (12582
Recognition ot changes m pension funded status 6 003 428 2998 1 162 223 41

Change n untestricted net assets (14 218) Lo 216 3822 47 5827 4429 4 757
Temporatly 1estricted net assets
Iny estment income 074 1587 580 200 288 292
Contributions oll 226 945 207 120 212
Net assets 1eleased trom restiictions (490) (191) (1l 3785) (515) (2593) (804)
Change m temporarily 1estiicted net assets 795 192 150 (108) (2 185) (300)
Investment income — — — — — —
Contributions 10 — — 06 — [SRN)
Change m permanently restricted net assets 10 — — 06 — [SRN)
Change m net assets (13413) 16 408 3972 47 488 2244 5082
Net assets at begmning ot year (4 037) 99 177 62 0S8 288 809 (1 096) 29 067
Net assets at end of year $ (17 450) 115585 06 030 336 294 1 148 34 149

See accompanying mdependent auditors teport



Schedule 6

Sacred Hospital
St John's St Marv's St Joseph's Heart St Mary's St Vincent St Nicholas Sisters
Springheld. Streator, Chippewa Falls. Eau Clarre. Green Bay. Green Bay. Shebovgan. Services.,
Ilhnois Illinois Wisconsin W isconsin W isconsin W isconsin Wisconsin Inc Total

25171 (2 140) 14 358 71029 21976 53598 5747 413 252444
§83 256 45 342 Slo 1239 622 — 9541
(35 004) (3020) (1425 (1994 tl 06S) (1943 (o2 3 568 (59 090)
14434 1 791 6070 3049 4 368 9317 1193 — 46 277
S 154 (3719) 13048 73020 25 795 02211 6 540 3978 249 |66
2900 259 1 062 783 713 751 7605 — 9424
2 obe 549 676 902 2602 421 72 — 7 809
11 783) 1250) +5) (342) (516) (1 239) (022) — (10771)
3723 552 1 093 1 343 459 (07) 218 — 0462
— — — 9 — — — — 9
110 0 NY 198 — 277 35 — 1 377
110 0 NY 207 — 277 35 — | 386
8987 31e6l) 15391 74 876 260254 62421 6 790 3978 257014
430 459 49 378 89 808 375 9do 113727 412131 76 892 3457 2025 776
439 446 46 217 105 199 450 522 139981 474 5582 83082 7435 2 282 790




